# Correction

The Acknowledgment incorrectly identifies a publication from which a portion of the information contained in this index was obtained.

Instead of Environmental Abstracts, the title should read Environment Abstracts.

This was used with permission from R.R. Bowker, New Providence, New Jersey.

# Geographic Index of Environmental Articles 1990

Center for Environmental Research Information
Office of Research and Development
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati, Ohio 45268



# **Notice**

This document has been reviewed in accordance with U.S. Environmental Protection Agency policy and approved for publication. Mention of trade names or commercial products does not constitute endorsement or recommendation for use.

# **Contents**

Sources	1
Geographic Index	3
Source Index	41

# **Preface**

This index was produced in accordance with the *Environmental Research Geographic Location Information Act*, Public Law 101-617, enacted by the United States Congress on November 16, 1990. Compiled by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, it is intended as a quick reference for locating published articles relating to environmental issues for individual geographic locations.

This publication contains an extensive but limited listing of articles from forty-five journals and five proceedings published during 1990. It is not intended to be an exhaustive listing of all publications and articles about the environment published during that period. Inclusion of the various journals, proceedings, and articles appearing herein does not constitute endorsement by the U.S. EPA.

Individuals may use this resource to locate reference materials covering environmental issues and research relating to various geographical locations around the world. It may be useful in finding literature for such purposes as detecting trends in global or regional environmental quality, assisting the public in learning more about environmental issues in their own communities, or identifying other areas of environmental interest.

Listings contained in this publication are organized in two ways. The first half of the index lists articles according to the geographic locations of their subject matter. The second half presents the same listings organized by the individual source documents in which they appear.

This publication was compiled from numerous journals and proceedings published in 1990 and other reference materials acknowledged below. As required by law, the U.S. EPA will periodically update this index to remain current.

# Acknowledgment

A portion of the information in this index was compiled from *Environmental Abstracts*, with permission from R.R. Bowker, New Providence, New Jersey. Staff members of the EPA library in Cincinnati, Ohio, located many of the journals included in this publication.

# Sources

# **Journals**

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment

American Water Works Association Journal

Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology

Archives of Environmental Health

**Atmospheric Environment** 

**Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology** 

Canadian Journal of Soil Science

Chemosphere

Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

**Ecology** 

**Environmental Impact Assessment Review** 

**Environmental Management** 

**Environmental Pollution** 

**Environmental Research** 

**Environmental Science and Technology** 

Freshwater Biology

**Ground Water** 

**Ground Water Monitoring Review** 

Journal of Applied Ecology

Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

Journal of Environmental Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

Journal of Environmental Health

Journal of Environmental Management

Journal of Environmental Quality

Journal of Environmental Science and Health-Environmental Science and Engineering

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants and Agricultural Wastes

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology

Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering-American Society of Civil Engineers

Journal of Occupational Medicine

Journal of Parasitology

Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association

Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management

Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture

Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation

Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health

Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers

Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

Ohio Journal of Science

Science of the Total Environment

Soil Science Society of America Journal

Southern Journal of Applied Forestry

Water Air and Soil Pollution

Water Resources Bulletin

# **Proceedings**

Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990

Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB June 6-8, 1990

Remedial Action, Treatment and Disposal of Hazardous Waste: Proceedings of the Fifteenth Hazardous Waste Research Symposium

Remedial Action, Treatment and Disposal of Hazardous Waste: Proceedings of the Sixteenth Hazardous Waste Research Symposium

The Environmental Challenge of the 1990's: Proceedings, International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products

# Geographic Index

#### Adirondacks

Reply to Comments on Acidification of "Adirondack Lakes" Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p387

Effects of Road Deicing Salt on Chloride Levels in Four Adirondack Streams

Water Air and Soil Pollution Feb 90

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p369

Variations in Adirondack, New York, Lakewater Chemistry as Function of Surface Area Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p167

#### Adriatic Sea

Distribution of Zinc, Lead, Cadmium and Copper Between Different Size Fractions of Sediments I. The Limski Kanal (North Adriatic Sea)

Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p201

# Africa

Toxic Waste Trade in Africa and the Caribbean: From Regulation to Pollution Prevention "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p510

Chlorinated Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels in Human Milk from Africa, Pakistan, Southern Vietnam, the Southern U.S. and England Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p919

Environmental Factors Affecting the Production of Peptide Toxins in Floating Scums of the Cyanobacterium *Microcystis aeruginosa* in a Hypertrophic African Reservoir *Environmental Science and Technology*, 1990, v24, p1413

Study of Tropospheric Ozone in the Tropical Belt (Africa, America) from STRATOZ and TROPOZ Campaigns Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2823

Biological Control of the Cassava Mealybug, Phenacoccus manihoti (Hom., Pseudococcidae) by Epidinocarsis lopezi (Hym,. Encyritdae) in West Africa, as Influenced by Climate and Soil Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Sep 90, v32, n1-2, p39

Agricultural Development in the West African Sahelian Region: a Cure Against Land Hunger? Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p177

Changes in West African Savanna Agriculture in Response to Growing Population and Continuing Low Rainfall

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jun 90, v31, n2, p115

Erosion and Soil Productivity in Africa

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p431

Low-Resource Agriculture Alternatives in Sub-Saharan Africa

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p437

Impacts of National Economic Reforms Upon Urban Households in an African Society Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Mar/Jun 90, v10, n1-2, p209

Bare Fallowing on Sandy Fields of Niger, West Africa Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1079

Agronomic Evaluation of Two Unacidulated and Partially Acidulated Phosphate Rocks Indigenous to Niger Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1772

Regrowth and Palatability of Acacia Shoots Following Pruning by African Savanna Browsers Ecology, Feb 90, v71, n1, p149

Fire and the Dynamics of Allochthonous Detritus in a South African Mountain Stream Freshwater Biology, Oct 90, v24, n2, p347

# Alabama

Business to Business Networking—A Cycle or Short Circuit?
"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p86

The Business Council of Alabama Waste Minimization Initiative "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p582

# Alaska

Biodegradability Studies of the Alaskan Weathered Crude Oil Constituents with the Use of Electrolytic Respirometry and Shaker Flask Systems

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p313

Use of Off-Road Vehicles and Mitigation of Effects in Alaska Permafrost Environments: a Review Environmental Management, Jan/Feb 90, v14, n1, p63

Parasitism in Marine Fish after Chronic Exposure to Petroleum Hydrocarbons in the Laboratory and to the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p759

Stable Lead Isotopes Evidence Anthropogenic Contamination in Alaskan Sea Otters Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1517

Diet Quality and Intake Requirements of Adult Female Caribou of the Denali Herd, Alaska Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p420

An Interactive Oil Spill Trajectory Model for Alaskan Waters "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p157

Cold Regions Engineering: Climatic Warming Concern for Alaska Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p6

Thermal Regime of Permafrost in Alaska and Predicted Global Warming

Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p38

# Allegheny Mountains

The Sources of Aerosol Elemental Carbon at Allegheny Mountain Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2795

#### America

Bioconcentration Kinetics of Some Chlorinated Benzenes and Chlorinated Phenols in American Flagfish, *Jordanella floridae* (Goode and Bean)

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n3-4, p379

Study of Tropospheric Ozone in the Tropical Belt (Africa, America) from STRATOZ and TROPOZ Campaigns Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2823

Environmental Pollution and Impacts on Soils and Forests Nutrition in North America

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p3

Farmer Ambivalence to Rural Land Conversion in Australia and America: Regulatory Implications Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p489

Unified Wet Deposition Data Summaries for North America: Data Summary Procedures and Results for 1980-86 Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p661

#### Antarctica

Oil Spillage in Antarctica Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p620

Mercury Content of Antarctic Surface Snow: Initial Results Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p973

Epiphytic Diatoms in Two Freshwater Maritime Antarctic Lakes, Canada *Freshwater Biology*, Oct 90, v24, n2, p303

Faecal Egestion and Ammonia Excretion in the Antarctic Limpet Nacella concinna Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n3, p227

# Appalachia

v50, n1-2, p149

The Incidence of Environmental Degradation: a Case Study of Acid Mine Drainage

Journal of Environmental Management, Mar 90, v30, n2, p145

Analysis of Airborne Particles Sampled in the Southern Appalachian Mountains Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90,

Patch-Size Effects on Early Succession in Southern Appalachian Forests *Ecology*, Feb 90, v71, n1, p204

#### Arabia

Chemistry of Atmospheric Precipitation at the Western Arabian Gulf Coast Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2927

Conservation in the Arabian Gulf Countries American Water Works Association Journal, May 90, v82, n5, p40

#### Arctic

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Marine Mammals in the Canadian North *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v66, n1, p1

Building Wake Dispersion at an Arctic Industrial Site: Field Tracer Observations and Plume Model Evaluations

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n9, p2329

Climatic Change and Permafrost: Record from Surficial Deposits Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p43

Greenhouse Warming: Consequences for Arctic Climate Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p54

Effect of Global Warming on Arctic Coastal and Offshore Engineering Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p1

Slope Stability in Arctic Surface Mines Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep 90, v4, n3, p154

A Standardized Approach to the Ecological Monitoring of Oil Spills "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p197

Effects of Elevated Temperatures and Rising Sea Level on Arctic Coast Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p21

# Argentina

Distribution of Chlorinated Pesticides and Individual Polychlorinated Biphenyls in Biotic and Abiotic Compartments of the Rio de La Plata, Argentina

Environmental Science and Technol-

Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p498

#### Arizona

Environmental Regulation of Agriculture in Arizona

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p249

The Ground Water Recharge and Pollution Potential of Dry Wells in Pima County, Arizona Ground Water Monitoring Review, Summer 90, v10, n3, p114

Remediating a Fire Site Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v60, n4, p55

Keeping Tabs on Toxic Spills Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v60, n4, p70

# Asia, South

Potential Coastal Impacts of Contemporary Changing Climate on South Asian Sea States

Environmental Management, Jan/Feb 90, v14, n1, p33

# Australia

Management of Traditional Hunting of Dugongs [Dugond dugon (Muller, 1776)] in the Northern Great Barrier Reef, Australia Environmental Management, Jan/Feb 90, v14, n1, p47

Oxygen Transport Potential in Tropical Elasmobranchs from the Great Barrier Reef: Relationship Between Haematology and Blood Viscosity Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v144, n2-3, p145

Intra-Annual Timing of Density Band Formation of *Porites* Coral from the Central Great Barrier Reef

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v135, n1, p35

Heavy Metal Concentrations in the Banana Prawn, *Penaeus merguiensis*, and Leader Prawn, *P. monodon*, in the Townsville Region of Australia *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*, Mar 90, v44, n3, p479

Distribution of Heavy Metals in Grove Harbour, Northern Territory Australia Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p1

Nutrient Accumulation in Trees and Soil Following Irrigation with Municipal Effluent in Australia Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n2, p155

Sustainability in Context: an Australian Perspective Environmental Management, May/ June 90, v14, n3, p297

Content of Chloride, Nitrate, and Sulphate in Snow Samples Collected from the Snowy Mountains Region of Australia Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p221

Can Pastoral Grazing Management Satisfy Endorsed Conservation Objectives in Arid Western Australia?

Journal of Environmental Management, Jun 90, v30, n4, p295

Correlation Between Petrol Lead Additive Consumption and Atmospheric Lead Concentrations in Perth, Western Australia Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p413

A Report from Australia

Journal of the Institution of Water
and Environmental Management,
1990, v4, p212

The Development of the 1983 Outbreak of the Common Armyworm, *Mythimna convecta*, in Eastern Australia *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p1001 Aussie Steel
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12,
n62

Second Rotation Decline in P. radiata Plantations in Southern Australia has been Corrected Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/Dec 90, v54, p607

Salt Impaction at Near-Coastal Locations and Possible Effects on Grapevines in Southwest of Western Australia Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p199

Biological and Economic Optima in a Tropical Grazing Ecosystem in Australia

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p265

Fuel Characteristics and Bushfire Control in Banksia Low Woodlands in Western Australia Journal of Environmental Management, Oct 90, v31, n3, p229

Farmer Ambivalence to Rural Land Conversion in Australia and America: Regulatory Implications Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p489

Indigenous Interests in Australia
Environmental Impact Assessment
Review, Mar/Jun 90, v10, n1-2, p11

Contract Farming and Rural Social Change: Some Implications of the Australian Experience Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Mar/Jun 90, v10, n1-2, p145

Forest Decline and Soil Nutritional Problems in Pacific Areas Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p195

Prevalence and Abundance of Equine Strongyles (Nematoda: Strongyloidea) in Tropical Australia Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p487

A New Species of Calliobothrium (Tetraphylidea: Onchobothriidae) from the Whiskery Shark, Furgaleus macki, in Australia

Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p319

Cathetocephalus australis N. Sp. (Cestoidea: Cathetocephalidae) from Australia, with a Proposal for Cathetocephalidae N. Ord Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p337

The Ecology of Two Intermittent Streams in Victoria, Australia. I. Multivariate Analyses of Physicochemical Features Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p123

The Influence of Plant Structure on the Species Richness, Biomass and Secondary Production of Macrofaunal Assemblages Associated with Western Australian Seagrass Beds Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n3, p215

Predator-Prey Interactions in Seagrass Beds. II. Distribution and Diet of the Blue Manna Crab Portunus pelagicus at Cliff Head, Western Australia Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n1-2, p23

Experiments on the Influence of Oysters on the Distribution, Abundance and Sizes of the Gastropod Bembicium auratum in a Mangrove Swamp in New South Wales, Australia
Journal of Experimental Marine

Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n1, p25

Effects of Oil Spills on Macro-Invertebrates of Saltmarshes and Mangrove Forests in Botany Bay, New South Wales, Australia Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v142, n1-2, p121

# Austria

Volatile Hydrocarbons in and around Vienna, Austria Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p345

Intra- and Inter-Specific Variations in Egg Survival and Brood Develop-

ment Time for Austrian Populations of Gammarus fossarum and G. roeseli (Crustacea: Amphipoda) Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p441

# Baja California

Coccidia (Apicomplexa) from Heteromyid Rodents in the Southwestern United States, Baja California, and Northern Mexico with Three New Species from *Chaetodipus* hispidus Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76,

n3, p325

#### Bahrain

Trace Metal Analysis of Sewage Sludge and Soils in Bahrain Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p147

#### Baltic Sea

Mass-Balance of Metals and Identification of Their Sources in Both River and Fallout Fluxes Near Gdansk Bay, Baltic Sea Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p131

Elemental Concentrations of Aerosol Samples from the Baltic Sea Area *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n3, p339

# Bangladesh

Analysis of Carbohydrates in Seven Edible Fruits of Bangladesh Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n2, p185

Use of Hair as an Indicator of Environmental Lead Pollution in Women of Child-Bearing Age in Karachi, Pakistan and Bangladesh Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p350

#### Barbados

Preferences of Planktotrophic Larvae of the Tropical Serpulid Spirobranchus giganteus (Pallas) for Exudates of Corals from a Barbados Reef Journal of Experimental Marine

Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n2, p95

#### Bavaria

Element Composition of Leaves and Wood of Beech (Fagus sylvatica L.) on SO<sub>2</sub>-Polluted Sites of the NE-Bavarian Mountain

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/
Dec 90, v54, p97

Element Contents of Spruce Needles (P. abies [L.] Karst.) Along an Altitudinal Gradient in the Bavarian Alps

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov.

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p107

Effects of Calcined Magnesite, Magnesium Hydroxide and "Geosan" on Soil Properties in Declining Spruce Stands (NE Bavaria) Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p445

The Influence of Mg Fertilization on Growth and Mineral Contents of Fine Roots in (*Picea abies* [Karst.] L.) Stands at Different Stages of Decline in NE-Bavaria

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/Dec 90, v54, p469

# Belgium

Lowering Time Trend of Blood Lead Levels in Belgium Since 1978 Environmental Research, Feb 90, v51, n1, p25

Waste Prevention Strategies in the Flemish Region of Belgium "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p676

Receptor Modeling of the Antwerp Aerosol Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p419

#### Benin

Relationships Between Growth, Mineral Nutrition, and Soils in Young Teak Plantations in Benin and Liberia Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p651

# Bermuda

Organic and Trace Metal Contaminants in Sediments, Seawater and

Organisms from Two Bermudan Harbours Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-

2, p9

Experimental and Environmental
Induction of Cytochrome P-405E in
Fish from Bermuda Waters

Fish from Bermuda Waters

Journal of Experimental Marine

Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n12, p49

Petroleum-Derived Dissolved Organic Compounds Concentrated from Inshore Waters in Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p35

Changes in the Biochemical Composition of a Subtropical Bivavle, Arca zebra, in Response to Contaminant Gradients in Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p85

Measurement of Physiological Energetics (Scope for Growth) and Chemical Contaminants in Mussels (Arca zebra) Transplanted Along a Contaminantion Gradient in Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p99

Analysis of Macrobenthic and Meiobenthic Community Structure in Relation to Pollution and Disturbance in Hamilton Harbour, Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p119

#### Bolivia

Polymorphism of Eimerian Oocysts Can Be a Problem in Naturally Infected Hosts: An Example from Subterranean Rodents in Bolivia Journal of Parasitology, Dec 90, v76, n6, p805

#### Botswana

Shrub Layer Dynamics Under Different Herbivore Densities in an Arid Savanna, Botswana Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p873

#### Brazil

Atmospheric H<sub>2</sub>O<sub>2</sub> Field Measurements in a Tropical Environment: Bahia, Brazil Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p377

The Use of the Mussel Watch and Molecular Marker Concepts in Studies of Hydrocarbons in a Tropical Bay (Todos os Santos, Bahia, Brazil)

Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar/Apr 90, v19 n2, p263

Urban Air Pollution in Brazil: Acetaldehyde and Other Carbonyls Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p101

An Assessment of the Origin and Composition of Higher Molecular Weight Organic Matter in Aerosols over Amazonia Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n10-11, p1285

A Geoelectrical Investigation for Ground Water in Crystalline Terrains of Central Bahia, Brazil Ground Water, Jul/Aug 90, v28, n4, p518

Trace Metals in Fluvial Sediments of the Madeira River Watershed, Amazon, Brazil Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p525

Stomatal and Boundary-Layer Conductances in an Amasonian Terra Firme Rain Forest Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p336

Differential Chemoreductive Dissolution of Iron Oxides in a Brazilian Oxisol

Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p819

Deforestation, Fire Susceptibility, and Potential Tree Responses to Fire in the Eastern Amazon *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p437

#### California

Risk Analysis on Air Emissions, Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation, Mar/Apr 90, v62, n2, p119

Monterey Wastewater Application Study for Agriculture Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation, May/Jun 90, v62, p216

Selenium Immobilization in a Pond Sediment at Kesterson Reservoir Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr-Jun 90, v19, n2, p302

Sedimentary Coprostanol as an Index of Sewage Addition in Santa Monica Basin Southern California Environmental Science and Technology, Feb 90, v24, n2, p208

Multimedia Local Government Pollution Prevention Programs "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p254

The U.S.and California Clean Air Acts: Implications for the Future "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p407

A Review of the Accuracy and Precision of the Toxic Air Contaminant Monitoring Program of the California Air Resources Board "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p1015

Quality Assurance for Contract Source Testing in the South Coast Air Quality Management District (California)

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p1033

Chemical Effects of Saline Irrigation Water on a San Joaquin Valley Soil: I. Column Studies Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p50 Chemical Effects of Saline Irrigation Water on a San Joaquin Valley Soil: II. Field Soil Samples Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p56

Organochlorine Pesticide Residues in Bed Sediments of the San Joaquin River, California Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p11

Evaluation of THM Precursor Contributions from Agricultural Drains American Water Works Association Journal, Jan 90, v82, n1, p57

Selenium in the Southern Coast Range of California: Well Waters, Mapped Geological Units, and Related Elements Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p46

Uranium, Vanadium, and Molybdenum in Saline Waters of California Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p105

Comparison of Atmospheric Nitrous Acid Measurements by Annular Denuder and Differential Optical Absorption Systems Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p611

Southern California Air Quality Study: a Search for Methyl Nitrate Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1207

Agricultural Chemicals in Groundwater: Monitoring and Management in California

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p253

Reclaimed Wastewater Storage in Ground-Water Basins Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p305

The 1987 Forest Fire Disaster in California: Assessment of Emergency Room Visits

Archives of Environmental Health,
Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p53

Aldicarb Food Poisonings in California—1985-1988: Toxicity Estimates for Humans

Archives of Environmental Health,
May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p141

Pesticide Food Poisoning from Contaminated Watermelons in California, 1985 Archives of Environmental Health, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p229

Investigation by DC Resistivity Methods of a Ground-Water Barrier Beneath the San Bernardino Valley, Southern California Ground Water, May/Jun 90, v28, n3, p344

Trace Elements in Corbicula fluminea from the San Joaquin River, California Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p641

Arsenic in Benthic Bivavles of San Francisco Bay and the Sacramento/San Joaquin River Delta Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p673

Mercury Speciation in Surface Freshwater Systems in California and Other Areas Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1392

Liquid-Chromatography Analysis of Chloride and Nitrate with "Negative" Ultraviolet Detection: Ambient Levels and Relative Abundance of Gas-Phase Inorganic and Organic Acids in Southern California Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p77

Ambient Formic Acid in Southern California Air: a Comparison of Two Methods, Fourier Transform Infrared Spectroscopy and Alkaline Trap-Liquid Chromatography with UV Detection Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p144

Anion-Exchange Chromatography
Particle Beam Mass Spectrometry for
the Characterization of Aromatic
Sulfonic Acids as the Major Organic
Pollutants in Leachates from
Stringfellow, California

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1832

Nitric Acid Concentrations in Southern California Museums Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1004

Bioaccumulation of Selenium in Birds at Kesterson Reservoir, California Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jul/Aug 90, v19, n4, p495

Selenium in Wetlands and Waterfowl Foods at Kesterson Reservoir, California, 1984

Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov/Dec 90, v19, n6, p845

Field Investigations on the Snow Chemistry in Central and Southern California—I. Inorganic Ions and Hydrogen Peroxide Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1661

Field Investigations on the Snow Chemistry in Central and Southern California—II. Carbonyls and Carboxylic Acids Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1673

Southern California Air Quality Study: Peroxyacetyl Nitrate Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n9, p2369

Fogwater Chemistry at Riverside, California Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p185

Seed Production and Dispersal in the Non-Native, Invasive Succulent Carpobrotus edulis (Aizoceae) in Coastal Strand Communities of Central California

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p693

Lining up Against Oil

Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Jan 90, v60, n1,
p70

Elemental Concentrations in Fishes from the Salton Sea, Southeastern California

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jul 90, v52, n1-2, p41

The Southern California Air Quality Study

Journal of the Air and Waste Man-

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, 1990, v40, p156

An Exploratory Analysis of the Occupational Correlates of Large Pigmented Nevi at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory *Journal of Occupational Medicine*, Jul 90, v32, n7, p605

Selenium Speciation Methods and Application to Soil Saturation Extracts from San Joaquin Valley, California

Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p363

Organic Selenium Distribution in Selected California Soils Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p979

Soil Nitrogen Mineralization in a Clearcutting Chronosequence in a Northern California Conifer Forest Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1145

Laumontite in Soils of the San Gabriel Mountains, California Soil Science Society of America Journal, Sep/Oct 90, v54, n5, p1483

Soils and Mineral Weathering on Phyllite Colluvium and Serpentinite in Northwestern California Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1682

Response of Ozone to Changes in Hydrocarbon and Nitrogen Oxide Concentrations in Outdoor Smog Chambers Filled with Los Angeles Air

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2991

Tracers of Opportunity and Pollutant Transport in Southern California Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p137

Measurement of Atmospheric Elemental Carbon: Real-Time Data for Los Angeles During Summer 1987

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p597

Real-Time, In Situ Measurements of Atmospheric Optical Absorption in the Visible Via Photoaccoustic Spectroscopy—IV. Visibility Degradation and Aerosol Optical Properties in Los Angeles Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p605

Mathematical Modeling of Cloud Chemistry in the Los Angeles Basin Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p989

Emissions from In-use Motor Vehicles in Los Angeles: A Pilot Study of Remote Sensing and the Inspection and Maintenance Program Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Aug 90, v40, n8, p1096

Risk Communication in Los Angeles: a Case Study American Water Works Association Journal, Nov 90, v82, n11, p40

Temporal Variability of Selenium Fluxes in San Francisco Bay Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p235

Trends in Freshwater Inflow to San Francisco Bay from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p101

The Effect of Nitrate and Organic Matter upon Mobility of Selenium in Groundwater and in a Water Treatment Process Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p251

Effect of Advected Pollutants on Solar Radiation: Mojave Desert, California Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p153

Long-Term Vegetation Change at a Fully Protected Sonoran Desert Site *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p464

Effects of Soil Resources on Plant Invasion and Community Structure in Californian Serpentine Grassland Ecology, Apr 90, v71, n2, p478

#### Canada

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Marine Mammals in the Canadian North *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v66, n1, p1

Exchange of Phosphorus from Shallow Sediments at Nine Alberta Lakes Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr/Jun 90, v19, n2, p249

Effects of Reservoir-Dam, Urban, Industrial, and Sewage Treatment Run-Off on the Presence of Oxygen and Organic Compounds in the Bow River

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p77

Ozone Concentrations at a Remote Mountain Site and at Two Regional Locations in Southwestern Alberta Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p475

Soil Management and Vegetation Effects on Measured and Estimated Soil Thermal Regimes in Canada Canadian Journal of Soil Science, Feb 90, v70, n1, p61

A Health & Welfare Canada Program to Develop Personal Exposure Monitors for Airborne Organics at UG/M<sup>3</sup>

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p483

Nitrogen Budget for Eastern Canada Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p897

Trends in the Levels of Some Chlorinated Hydrocarbon Residues in Adipose Tissue of Canadians Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n3, p269

Measures to Control Chlorinated Dioxin and Furan Formation and Releases at Canadian Bleached Chemical Pulp Mills Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1739

Canada's Federal Program for the Control of Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p743

Organochlorine Residues in Adipose Tissue of Canadians Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p681

The Chemical Evolution of Ground Water in the Milk River Aquifer, Canada Ground Water, Mar/Apr 90, v28, n2, p253

Causes of Soil Salinization: 1. A Basin in Southern Alberta, Canada Ground Water, May/Jun 90, v28, n3, p385

Causes of Soil Salinization: 2. A Basin in East-Central Alberta, Canada Ground Water, Jul/Aug 90, v28, n4, p544

An Integrated Chemical and Biological Study of the Bioavailability of Metals in Sediments from Two Contaminated Harbours in New Brunswick, Canada Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p253

Hydrocarbon Transport in the Mackenzie River, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p69

Congener-specific Analysis of the Accumulation of Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) by Aquatic Organisms in the Maximum Turbidity Zone of the St. Lawrence Estuary, Quebec, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p739

Reduction of Phosphorus and Chlorophyll A Concentrations Following Calcium Carbonate and Calcium Hydroxide Additions to Hypereutrophic Figure Eight Lake, Alberta Environmental Science and Technol-

ogy, 1990, v24, p1252

Cadmium Concentrations of Crustacean Zooplankton of Acidified and Nonacidified Canadian Shield Lakes Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1367

Dynamics of Simulated Effects of Irrigation Over Dryland Farming in Saskatchewan Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p509

Gaseous Emissions from Canadian Boreal Forest Fires Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1653

Transported Acid Aerosols Measured in Southern Ontario Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2935

Long-Term Soil Moisture in S Alberta Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p125

Compacting Impacts of Grazing in Alberta Rangelands Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p157

Trace Elements in NW Alberta Soils Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p277

Soil Redistribution in Southern Saskatchewan Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p325

Soil Thermal Regimes in Canada Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p61

Grazing Impacts on Infiltration in Alberta Rangelands Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p593

Relationships Between Some Organic Soils in Canada Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p363

Nutrient Disturbances in Forest Trees and the Nature of the Forest Decline in Quebec and Germany Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p61 Nutrient Response to Diagnostic Fertilization of Norway Spruce *Piceu abies* (L.) Karst Plantations in Western Quebec, Canada Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p113

Nutritional Stress in *Picea sitchensis* Plantations in Coastal British Columbia: the Effects of *Gaultheria shallon* and Declining Site Fertility *Water Air and Soil Pollution*, Nov/Dec 90, v54, p257

A Case Study of Forest Decline in Western Canada and the Adjacent United States Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p13

Effects of the Herbicide Glyphosate on Nitrification in Four Soils from Atlantic Canada Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p373

Bladder Cancer Screening Among Primary Aluminum Production Workers in Quebec Journal of Occupational Medicine, Sep 90, v32, n9, p689

Is Pesticide Use Related to the Risk of Primary Lung Cancer in Saskatchewan?

Journal of Occupational Medicine, Oct 90, v32, n10, p996

Water Resource Planning in Canada Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p614

Salt Distribution and Hardpans at Dryland Saline Seeps in Southern Albert Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p136

Regional and Catenary Variations in Properties of Borolls of Southern Saskatchewan, Canada Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1697

A Study of the Man-Made Radioactivity in the Ottawa and St. Lawrence Rivers, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p207

Geochronology for Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbon Contamination in Sediments of the Saguenay Fjord

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p874

Asthma Attack Periodicity: a Study of Hospital Emergency Visits in Vancouver *Environmental Research*, Feb 90, v51, n1, p51

Prevalence of Antibody to Toxoplasma gondii in the Moose (Alces alces americana Clinton) ov Nova Scotia, Canada Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p136

Occurrence of *Placobdella parasitica* (Hinudinea) on Snapping Turtles, *Chelydra serpentina*, in Southeastern Ontario *Journal of Parasitology*, Apr 90, v76, n2, p190

A Study on the Prevalence and Intensity of Occurrence of *Thelazia skrjabini* (Nematoda: Thelzaioidea) in Cattle in Central Alberta, Canada *Journal of Parasitology*, Apr 90, v76, n2, p196

Intense, Natural Pollution Affects Arctic Tundra Vegetation at the Smoking Hills, Canada Ecology, Apr 90, v71, n2, p492

#### Canada, British Columbia

The Pacific Eulachon (*Thaleichthys pacificus*) as a Pollution Indicator Organism in the Fraser River Estuary, Vancouver, British Columbia *Science of the Total Environment*, 1990, v97-98, p713

Observations on Double Chlorophyll Maxima in the Vicinity of the Fraser River Plume, Strait of Georgia, British Columbia Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v143, n1-2, p139

# Canada, Montreal

Seasonal Variation of Radon Daughters in Outdoor Air in Montreal Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p133

# Canada, New Brunswick

Anatomical Distribution of Lipids and Their Fatty Acids in the Semipalmated Sandpiper *Calidris pusilla* L. from Shepody Bay, New Brunswick, Canada

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v144, n2-3, p113

# Canada, Ontario

The Presence of Bacterial Virus in Groundwater and Treated Drinking Water

Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n4, p293

Comparison of the Source Locations and Their Seasonal Patterns for Sulfur Species in Precipitation and Ambient Particles in Ontario, Canada "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p529

The Distribution of PCB Congeners in Bivalves, *Elliptio complanata*, Introduced into the Otonabee River, Peterborough, Ontario *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n12, p1441

Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins and Dibenzofurans in Human Adipose Tissue Samples from Five Ontario Municipalities Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n12, p1465

Ambient Air Sampling of Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Ontario: Preliminary Results *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1431

The Measurement of PCDD and PCDF in Ambient Air in Southwestern Ontario *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1439

Monitoring Dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Precipitation in Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1467

Concentrations of PCDD and PCDF in Ontario Soils from the Vicinity of

Refuse and Sewage Sludge Incinerators and Remote Rural and Urban Locations

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1543

A Survey of Drinking Water Supplies in the Province of Ontario for Dioxins and Furans *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1553

Baseline Levels of Adsorbable Organic Halogen in Treated Wastewaters from Bleached Kraft Pulp Mills in Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1695

Polychlorinated Biphenyl Congener Residues in Human Adipose Tissue Samples from Five Ontario Municipalities

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p33

Organochlorine Residues in Bird Species Collected Dead in Ontario 1972-1988

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jun 90, v44, n6, p932

Contamination of Rural Ponds with Pesticide, 1971-85, Ontario, Canada Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p401

Survey of Farm Wells for Pesticides, Ontario, Canada, 1986 and 1987 Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p410

Persistence and Metabolic Fate of Fenitrothion in Northern Ontario Forest Soils and Leaf Litter Under Laboratory Conditions Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n6, p743

Occurrence and Fate of Organic Solvent Residues in Anoxic Groundwater at the Gloucester Landfill, Canada Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p559

# Canada, Quebec

Dissolved Organic Carbon Concentrations and Fluxes Along the Moisie River, Quebec Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p35

# Canada, Saskatchewan

Patterns in the Distribution of Heptageniid (Ephemeroptera) Species in Saskatchewan, Canada Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p143

#### Caribbean

Toxic Waste Trade in Africa and the Caribbean: From Regulation to Pollution Prevention
"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p510

Industrialization, Development and the Environmental Crisis in Developing Economies of the Caribbean Basin Region
"The Environmental Challenge of the

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p633

The Occurrence and Dynamics of Clutch Loss and Filial Cannibalism in Two Caribbean Damselfishes Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v135, n2, p117

Aggression Among Sea Urchins on Caribbean Coral Reefs Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v140, n3, p197

#### Chernobyl

137 Cs Determination and Mutagenicity Tests in Wild Mus musculus domesticus Before and After the Chernobyl Accident Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n1, p1

Urban Storm Water Transport and Wash-Off of Caesium-137 After the Chernobyl Accident

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jan 90, v49, n1-2, p139

Effect of Dry Deposition, Washout and Resuspension on Radionuclide Ratios After the Chernobyl Accident *Science of the Total Environment*, Jan 90, v90, p1

# Chesapeake Bay

Charges for Urban Runoff: Issues in Implementation Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p117

Adaptive Significance of Habitat Selection by Molting Adult Blue Crabs Callinectes sapidus (Rathbun) Within a Subestuary of Central Chesapeake Bay Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v140, n1-2, p107

# Chile

The Elemental Composition of Airborne Particulate Matter in the Atacama Desert, Chile Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p251

Elemental Composition of Mosses from a Remote Nothofagus Forest Site in Southern Chile *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n5, p569

Source of Ground Water in the Deserts of Northern Chile: Evidence of Deep Circulation of Ground Water from the Andes *Ground Water*, Jul/Aug 90, v28, n4, p513

Aerosols in Santiago de Chile: a Study Using Receptor Modeling with X-ray Fluorescence and Single Particle Analysis Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p227

Reforestation of Arid and Semi-Arid Zones in Chile Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p111

The Role of Herbivory and Desiccation on Early Successional Patterns of Inter-Tidal Macroalgae in Southern Chile Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n3, p221

#### China

Blood Lead Levels of Beijing (China) Citizens Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p31

Uranium Concentration in Bone of Beijing (China) Residents Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p267

Elevated Plume Transport and Dispersion: 20-150 km Downwind of Beijing, P.R.C. Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p859

Lung Cancer Risk and Mutagenicity of Tea Environmental Research, Jun 90, v52, n1, p23

A Preliminary Comparison of Atmospheric Aerosols in Urban and Non-Urban Areas in Nanjing, China Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1341

Emissions of Trace Gases from Chinese Rice Fields and Biogas Generators: CH<sub>4</sub>, N<sub>2</sub>O, CO, CO<sub>2</sub>, Chlorocarbons, and Hydrocarbons Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p207

Treatment of Brewery Effluent by UASB Process Journal of Environmental Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, p454

Transport and Fate of Hydrocarbons in Rivers and Their Estuaries. Partitioning Between Dissolved and Particulate Phases: Case Studies of the Rhone, France, and the Huanghe and the Changjiang, China Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p55

Chemical Composition and Factors Controlling Suspended Matter in Three Major Chinese Rivers Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p335

A Systems Analysis Approach to Brown Planthopper Control on Rice

in Zhejiang Province, China. I. Simulation of Outbreaks Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p85

A Systems Analysis Approach to Brown Planthopper Control on Rice in Zhejiang Province, China. II. Investigation of Control Strategies Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p100

A Systems Analysis Approach to Brown Planthopper Control on Rice in Zhejiang Province, China. III. An Expert System for Making Recommendations Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p113

Nutritional Disturbances and Declining Armand Pine in Southwestern China
Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/
Dec 90, v54, p91

Public Policies for the Health Transition in China: Preventing Exposure to Behavioral and Environmental Risk Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Dec 90, v10, n4, p405

Kashin-Beck Disease: A Cross-Sectional Study in Seven Villages in the People's Republic of China *Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health*, 1990, v30, n4, p239

Energy Efficiency of Grassland Animal Production in Northwest China

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p63

Environmental Protection in Hong Kong: From Theory to Practice Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Sep 90, v10, n3, p247

Difficulties in Implementing Social Impact Assessment in China: Methodological Considerations Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Mar/Jun 90, v10, n1-2, p113

Chlorinated Pesticides in Foodstuffs in Hong Kong Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar/Apr 90, v19, n2, p291

The Effect of Pb Reduction in Petrol on the Pb Content of Kerbside Dust in Hong Kong Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p411

Effect of Particle Size on Transition Metal Concentrations in the Changiang (Yangtze River) and the Huanghe (Yellow River), China Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p187

Chronic Pollution Recorded in Coral Skeletons in Hong Kong Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n1-2, p51

Phosphate Limitation in Estuarine and Coastal Waters of China Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v140, n1-2, p79

#### Colombia

Direct and Residual Effects of Short Duration Intercrops on the Cassava Whiteflies Aleurotrachelus socialis and Trialeurodes variabilis (Homoptera: Aleyrodidae) in Colombia

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Sep 90, v32, n1-2, p57

#### Colorado

Differences Between Nipher and Alter Shielded Universal Belfort Precipitation Gages at Two Colorado Deposition Monitoring Sites Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p758

On-Road Carbon Monoxide Emission Measurement Comparisons for the 1988-1989 Colorado Oxy-Fuels Program.

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p843

Semivolatile Organic Compounds in the Ambient Air of Denver, Colorado Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n9, p2405

Comprehensive Health Effects
Testing Program for Denver's Potable
Water Reuse Demonstration Project

Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v30, n4, p305

# Columbia River

Transboundary Metal Pollution of the Columbia River (Franklin D. Roosevelt Lake)

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p703

Policy Impacts on Agricultural Irrigation Electricity Demand in the Columbia Basin Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p35

# Congo

Occurrence and Vapor Particle Partitioning of Heavy Organic Compound in Brazzaville, Congo "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p45

#### Connecticut

Determination of Average Ambient PCDDs/PCDFs Concentrations in the Vicinity of Pre-operational Resource Recovery Facilities in Connecticut "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p602

An Overview of Connecticut's Air Pollution Control Program for Dioxin and Furan Emissions Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p763

#### Czechoslovakia

Monitoring of Aflatoxins and Ochratoxin A in Czechoslovak Human Sera by Immunoassay Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p345

#### Delaware

Landfill Test Cells
"Remedial Action, Treatment, and
Disposal of Hazardous Waste/
Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual

RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p425

The 1989 Delaware Site Study "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p200

Discussion—"Hydrologic Effects of Climate Change in the Delaware River Basin" Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p831

# Denmark

The Danish Incinerator Dioxin Study. Part 1 Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1779

Extracts of Airborne Particulates Collected at Different Locations in the Copenhagen Area Induce the Expression of Cytochrome P-450IA1 Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v30, n4, p225

Morbidity of Pulmonary Tuberculosis Among Silicotic and Nonsilicotic Foundry Workers in Denmark Journal of Occupational Medicine, Feb 90, v32, n2, p110

#### Egypt

The Role of the Cement Industry in the Contamination of Air, Water, Soil and Plant with Vanadium in Cairo Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n3, p195

Tin Compounds in Sediments of Lake Maryut, Egypt Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n4, p329

A Physical and Chemical Analysis of Egypt's Wadi El-Raiyan Man Made Lakes

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p775

Assessment and Speciation of Chromium, Nickel, Lead and Cadmium in the Sediments of the River Nile, Egypt Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p455 Study on Particle Size Distributions of the Fallout Dust from the Atmosphere of Qena, Egypt Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p437

A Report from Egypt Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p494

Studies on Pollution in the Atmosphere near the Aluminium Reduction Plant at Nagi Hammady/Egypt Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p217

# English Channel

Reproductive Biology of the Polychaete Owenia fusiformis Delle Chiaje in the Bay of Seine (Eastern English Channel)

Journal of Experimental Marine

Biology and Ecology, 1990, v142, n1-2, p13

# Europe

Simulation of the Chernobyl Radioactive Cloud over Europe Using the EURAD Model *Atmospheric Environment*, 1990, v24A, n3, p673

Vertical Distribution of Chernobyl Isotopes and Their Correlation with Heavy Metals and Organic Carbon in Sediment Cores of the Elbe Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p531

The Long Range Transport of Ozone Within Europe and Its Control *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v63, n4, p299

European Experiences in Stimulating Cleaner Technologies "The Environmental Challenge of the

1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p188

The Enlarged European Environmental Market: Impediments and Opportunities

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention:

Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p408

Vehicle Pollution Control in Europe: the Local and Global Significance Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p57

Adaptation of Two Small European Cars for Lower Emission Standards Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p215

The Regulatory Approach of the EEC to Air Quality
Science of the Total Environment,
Apr 90, v93, p81

Fluoride—Aluminium Water Chemistry in Forest Ecosystems of Central Europe Chemosphere, 199, v21, n4-5, p597

Calculations of Long-Range Transported Sulphur and Nitrogen over Europe
Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p87

Application of Sediment Routing Model to a Middle European Watershed Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p801

Evaluation of a Number of Chemical Mechanism for Their Application in Models Describing the Formation of Photochemical Ozone in Europe Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n10, p2615

Recent and Future Development of Emissions of Nitrogen Oxides in Europe Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2759

Atmospheric Sulfur and Nitrogen Budgets for Southeast Europe Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2959

Radioactivity Measurements in Air over Europe After the Chernobyl Accident Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p909

National and International Emission Regulations in Europe for Passenger Cars Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p67

The Self-Cleaning Capacity of Surface Waters After Radioactive Fallout. Evidence from European Waters After Chernobyl, 1986-1988 Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p519

#### Falkland Islands

Plant Form, Tiller Dynamics and Above-Ground Standing Crops of the Range of *Cortaderia pilosa* Communities in the Falkland Islands *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p298

#### Fennoscandia

Egg Cold Hardiness and Topoclimatic Limitations to Outbreaks of Epirrita Autumnata in Northern Fennoscandia Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p723

#### Finland

Summary of the Environmental Effects of the Antonio Gransci Oil Spill in the Gulf of Finland in 1987 "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p179

Effects of Forest Liming on the Nutrient Status of Podzolic Soils in Finland Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/Dec 90, v54, p337

The Kilpisjärvi Project: Case Study of Cold-Regions Research in Finland Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jun 90, v4, n2, p69

Absenteeism and Respiratory Disease Among Children and Adults in Helsinki in Relation to Low-Level Air Pollution and Temperature Environmental Research, Jun 90, v52, n1, p34

#### Florida

Technical Assistance Tools and Approaches Waste Reduction Incentives and Barriers: The Florida Experience "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p67

Pollution Prevention Through Waste Reduction in Florida "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p130

Nutrient Distribution and Variability in the Charlotte Harbor Estuarine System, Florida Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p67

Vegetation Dynamics in Impounded Marshes Along the Indian River Lagoon, Florida, USA Environmental Management, May/ Jun 90, v14, n3, p397

Handgun Applicator Exposure to Ethion in Florida Citrus Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p463

Radon and Cancer Journal of Environmental Health, Nov/Dec 90, v53, n3, p25

Macrophyte Standing Crop and Primary Productivity in Some Florida Spring-Runs Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p927

Phytoplankton Productivity and Biomass in the Charlotte Harbor Estuarine System, Florida Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p787

An Occupational Performance Test Validation Program for Fire Fighters at the Kennedy Space Center Journal of Occupational Medicine, Jul 90, v32, n7, p638

Differences in Ethylene Production Among Three Horizons of a Florida Spodosol Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p432

Spatial Variability of Morphological Properties at a Florida Flatwoods Site

Soil Science Society of America
Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p527

Design of Soil Map Units on a Karst Area in West Central Florida Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1068

#### France

Sediment, Parameters and Distribution of Metals in Fine Sediments of the Loire Estuary Water Air and Soil Pollution, Apr 90, v50, n3-4, p267

Transport and Fate of Hydrocarbons in Rivers and Their Estuaries. Partitioning Between Dissolved and Particulate Phases: Case Studies of the Rhone, France, and the Huanghe and the Changjiang, China Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p55

Fertilization of Declining Conifer Stands in the Vosges and in the French Ardennes Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p577

Influence of Environmental Lead on Membrane Ion Transport in a French Urban Male Population Environmental Research, Dec 90, v53, n2, p105

Identification of Two Isolates of Trichinella Recovered from Humans in France Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p41

# Galapagos Islands

Isospora daphnensis N. Sp. (Apicomplexa: Eimeridae) from the Medium Ground Finch (Geospiza fortis) from the Galapagos Islands Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p30

Three New Coccidia (Apicomplexa) from the Hood Island Lizard, *Tropidurus delanonis*, from the Galapagos Archipelago *Journal of Parasitology*, Jun 90, v76, n3, p313

# Geneva

Pollution Prevention in the 21st Century: Lessons from Geneva

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p528

# Georgia

Changing Rainfall-Runoff Relationships in the Urbanizing Peachtree Creek Watershed Atlanta GA Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p313

Survival of Northern Bobwhites in Georgia: Cropland Use and Pesticides Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan 90, v44, n1, p73

Factors Affecting Variation in Foraging and Activity Patterns of Gentoo Penguins (*Pygoscelis papua*) During the Breeding Season at Bird Island, South Georgia *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p1042

An Economic Analysis of the Conservation Program in South Georgia Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Aug 90, p137

#### Germany

and Waste Utilization in the Federal Republic of Germany "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p342

The Legal Basis for Waste Avoidance

Seasonal Variations and Sex Related Differences of Organochlorines in Whelks (*Buccinum undatum*) from the German Bight Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p109

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Polychlorinated Dibenzofurans in Cumulative Samples of Human Milk from Baden-Wurttemberg, FRG Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n3-4, p233

Levels of PCDDs and PCDFs in food-stuffs from the Federal Republic of Germany *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n7-9, p787

Volatilization and Redistribution of Propoxur from a Formulation Used for Control of the German Cockroach Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Dec 90, v45, n6, p840

Metal Pollution in the Tidal Elbe River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p347

Vertical Distribution of Chernobyl Isotopes and Their Correlation with Heavy Metals and Organic Carbon in Sediment Cores of the Elbe Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p531

Behaviour of Minor and Major Elements in Suspended Matter in the Rhine and Meuse Rivers and Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p169

Simulation of Disulfoton Fate in the River Rhine with the TOXFATE Model
Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p385

Nutrient Disturbances in Forest Trees and the Nature of the Forest Decline in Quebec and Germany Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p61

Growth Variation and Environmental Stresses: Long-Term Observations on Permanent Research Plots in Southwestern Germany Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p247

Effects of Liming and Fertilization on Soil Solution Chemistry in North German Forest Ecosystems Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p377

Effects of Magnesium Fertilizer on the Vitality and Nutrition of a European Beech (Fagus sylvatica L.) Stand in the Southern Black Forest of West Germany Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p561

Water, Nutrient and Pollutant Budgets in Damaged Norway Spruce Stands in NE-Bavaria (F.R.G.) and Their Changes After Different Fertilization Treatments Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p273

Nature of Ammonium Containing Particles in an Urban Site of Germany Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p107

Highway Emissions of Regulated and Some Unregulated Exhaust Components in West Germany from 1970 to 2010 Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p9

Developments in Air Pollution Caused by Highway Traffic in the Federal Republic of Germany: Effects and Preventive Measures Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p21

Waldsterben: Forest Decline in West Germany Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p436

The Design and Construction of Treatment Processes for Highway Runoff in the FRG Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p499

Decontamination of Highway Surface Runoff in the FRG Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p507

Concentrations of Airborne C<sub>1</sub>- and C<sub>2</sub>-Halocarbons in Forest Areas in West Germany: Results of Three Campaigns in 1986, 1987 and 1988 *Atmospheric Environment*, 1990, v24A, n7, p1735

# Ghana

Towards the Promotion and Implementation of Pollution Prevention and Clean Technology in Developing Countries: The Case of Ghana "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p730

Prevalence and Antibiogram of Camphylobacter jejuni in Domestic Animals in Rural Ghana Archives of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p59

#### **Great Lakes**

The Rationale for Ohio's Detergent Phosphorus Ban Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p201

Ecotoxicology and Ecosystem Integrity: the Great Lakes Examined Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p598

Chlordane Residues in Great Lakes Lake Trout: Acute Toxicity and Interaction at the GABA Receptor of Rat and Lake Trout Brain Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n3, p393

Highly Carboxylated Porphyrins as a Biomarker of Polyhalogenated Aromatic Hydrocarbon Exposure in Wildlife: Confirmation of Their Presence in Great Lakes Herring Gull Chicks in the Early 1970s and Important Methodological Details Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n3, p407

Three-Phase Partitioning of Hydrophobic Organic Compounds in Great Lakes Waters Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p161

An Evaluation of the Potential for Toxics Exposure in the Great Lakes Region Using STORET Data Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n6, p587

Comment on "On the Estimation of Sulfur and Nitrogen Wet Deposition to the Great Lakes." Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p925

New Source Identification of Mercury Contamination in the Great Lakes

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1059

Ecotoxicology and Ecosystem
Integrity: the Great Lakes Examined.
Part 4

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p598

Simulation of Nonstationary, Non-Gaussian Water Levels on Great Lakes

Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Nov/Dec 90, p664

#### Greece

The Nutritional Selenium Status of Healthy Greeks Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p161

Selenium Status of Cancer Patients in Greece Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p207

Determination of Trace Quantities of Organotin Compounds in Coastal Waters of Greece by Graphite Furnace Atomic Absorption Spectrometry

Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p265

Comparison of Conservation Attitudes Among Fishermen in Three Protected Lakes in Greece Journal of Environmental Management, Jul 90, v31, n1, p83

Environmental Study on Chemical Pollution of the Lake Koronia in Northern Greece Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n6, p611

On the Trend of the Transmittance of Direct Solar Irradiance in Athens During the Summer Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p221

Determination of Mutagenic Activity of Airborne Particulates and of the Benzo[a]pyrene Concentrations in Athens Atmosphere Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p267

#### Greenland

Organic Mercury in Greenland Birds and Mammals

Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p41

Prenatal Exposure to Methyl Mercury among Greenlandic Polar Inuits Archives of Environmental Health, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p355

#### Haiti

Soil Conservation in Haiti Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p457

#### Hawaii

Soil and Water Contamination at Pesticide Mixing and Loading Sites on Oahu, Hawaii Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jun 90, v44, n6, p955

The Contribution of Sulfate to Rainfall pH around Kilauea Volcano, Hawaii Water Air and Soil Pollution, Aug 90, v52, n3-4, p227

Forest Decline and Soil Nutritional Problems in Pacific Areas Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p195

# Hudson Bay

Destruction of Wetland Habitats by Lesser Snow Geese: a Keystone Species on the West Coast of Hudson Bay Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p242

Mechanisms of Pollutant Transport in the Hudson Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p9

# Hungary

Estimation of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions for Hungary Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2855

#### Iberian Peninsula

On the Occurrence of Mytilus galloprovincialis Lmk on the N.W. Coast of the Iberian Peninsula Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v143, n1-2, p1

#### Idaho

Effects of Municipal Wastewater Discharges on Aquatic Communities, Boise River, Idaho Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p279

Distribution and Mobilization of Arsenic and Antimony Species in the Coeur d'Alene River, Idaho Environmental Science and Technology, Jan 90, v24, n1, p102

A Trade-Off Analysis of Alternative Water Uses Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p157

Evaluation of Slow Sand Filters in Northern Idaho American Water Works Association Journal, Dec 90, v82, n12, p51

Comprehensive Evaluation of Information/Education Programs to Reduce Recreation Impacts on the Lower Salmon River Journal of Environmental Management, Jul 90, v31, n1, p19

Effective Cost-Share Rates and the Distribution of Social Costs in the Rock Creek, Idaho, Rural Clean Water Project Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p477

#### Illinois

Unmixing Mixed Waste Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v60, n4, p46

Radium-226 and Tritium in the Public Well Supplies of the Greater Chicago Area American Water Works Association Journal, Mar 90, v82, n3, p77

The USEPA/Write Program
"Remedial Action, Treatment, and
Disposal of Hazardous Waste/
Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual
RREL Hazardous Waste Research
Symposium," p641

Illinois/EPA WRITE Program
"The Environmental Challenge of the
1990s/Proceedings International
Conference on Pollution Prevention:

Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p423

Monitoring Toxic VOCs in Urban Air in Illinois

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p536

Evaluation of Underground Injection of Industrial Waste in Illinois *Ground Water Monitoring Review*, Summer 90, v10, n3, p89

Hydrological Aspects of the 1988 Drought in Illinois Delaware River Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p913

Instrumenting for Eternity (Almost) Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jun 90, v60, n6, p52

Corn Yield and Plant Population Differences Between Eroded Phases of Illinois Soils Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p562

Characterization of Chemically Fixed Liquid Anhydrous Ammonia in an Illinois Drummer Soil Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p775

Soil Property Relationships with SPOT Satellite Digital Data in East Central Illinois Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p807

Quantification of Postsettlement Deposition in a Northwestern Illinois Sediment Basin Soil Science Society of America Journal, Sep/Oct 90, v54, n5, p1393

Sarcocystis kirkpatricki N. Sp. (Apicomplexa: Sarcocystidae) in Muscles of Racoons (Procyon lotor) from Illinois

Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p495

# India

Trace Metal Ions in Ganga Water System

Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n1-2, p275

Plumbism Among Indian Silver Jewellery Industry Workers Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, Feb 90, vA25, n2, p105

Organochlorine Residues in Water from the Mahala Water Reservoir, Jaipur, India Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n3, p275

Evaluation of Auto Exhaust Contribution to Atmospheric C<sub>2</sub>-C<sub>5</sub> Hydrocarbons in Deonar, Bombay Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p811

Predicted and Observed Concentrations of SO<sub>2</sub>, SPM and NO<sub>x</sub> over Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p783

A Mathematic Model for the Recent Oleum Leakage in Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p735

Predicted and Measured Concentrations of Traffic Carbon Monoxide Over Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p801

An Assessment of the Assimilative Capacity of the Atmosphere at Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p845

A Study of the Dilution Potential of the Planetary Boundary Layer over India and Adjoining Oceans Using Radon Measurements Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p849

Heavy Metals in Sediments of the Yamuna River (a Tributary of the Ganges), India Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p7

Toxicity Testing with Freshwater Algae in River Periyar (India) Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, December 90, v45, n6, p915 Residues of DDT and HCH in Major Sources of Drinking Water in Bhopal, India

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p389

Residues of Organochlorine Insecticides in Fish from Mahala Water Reservoir, Jaipur, India Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p394

Hair Cadmium Level of Smoker and Non-Smoker Human Volunteers in and Around Calcutta City Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Aug 90, v45, n2, p177

Residues of 1-Naphthol in Soil and Water Samples in and Around Bhopal, India Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan 90, v44, n1, p87

Evaluation of Aquifer Behavior and Characteristics in the Singrauli Coalfield, Central India Ground Water, Nov/Dec 90, v28, n6, p893

Monitoring and Assessment of Mercury Pollution in the Vicinity of a Chloralkali Plant. I. Distribution, Availability and Genotoxicity of Sediment Mercury in the Rushikulya Estuary, India Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p281

Metal Concentrations in Recently Deposited Sediments of Cochin Backwaters, India Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p507

The Long-Term Concentration of Sulphur Dioxide at Taj Mahal Due to the Mathura Refinery Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p407

Longshore-Transport Model for South Indian and Sri Lankan Coasts Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, p408 Ecological Analysis of a Cluster of Villages Emphasising Land Use of Different Tribes in Meghalaya in North-East India Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p17

Content of Various Elements in Different Parts of the Tea Plant and in Infusions of Black Tea from Southern India Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n1, p125

Fluoride Content of Some Common South Indian Foods and Their Contributions to Fluorosis Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n2, p275

#### Indiana

Past Atmospheric Deposition of Metals in Northern Indiana Measured in a Peat Core from Cowles Bog Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p543

Effect of Past Soil Erosion on Crop Productivity in Indiana Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p604

Aphanospirorchis kirki N. Gen., N. Sp. (Digenea: Spirorchidae), a Parasite of the Midland Painted Turtle. Chrysemys picta marginata, from Northwestern Indiana, with Comments on the Proper Spelling of the Family Name
Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p650

# Indonesia

Influence of Topsoil Removal and Fertilizer Application on Peanut Yields from an Indonesian Ultisol Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p213

Bench Terracing in the Kerinci Uplands of Sumatra, Indonesia Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p559

Constraints to Conservation Farming in Java's Uplands

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p420

Screening of Aflatoxins in Duck Feedstuffs in West Java, Indonesia Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v50, n4, p459

#### lowa

Providing Information to Farmers for Groundwater Quality Protection Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p314

Expert Opinion and Groundwater Quality: the Case of Agricultural Drainage Wells Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p336

## Iraq

A Comparison of Smoke Shade and Gravimetric Determination of Suspended Particulate Matter in a Semi-Arid Climate (Baghdad, Iraq) Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1297

Survival and Productivity of Chenopods in Salt-Affected Lands of Iraq Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p77

#### Ireland

European Environmental Directives—Implications for Northern Ireland

Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management,
1990, v4, p379

Iron and Manganese Geochemistry and the Distribution of <sup>239,240</sup>Pu and <sup>241</sup>Am in the Sediments of the North East Irish Sea Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p69

# Israel

CO and NO Levels at the Center of City Roads in Jerusalem Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p93

On the Urban Orographic Rainfall Anomaly in Jerusalem—a Numerical Study Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p365

Clustering of Parkinson's Disease Points to Environmental Etiology Archives of Environmental Health, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p88

The Distribution of Petrol-Derived Lead in Israel Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p43

The Contribution of Sulfate and Desert Aerosols to the Acidification of Clouds and Rain in Israel Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1143

Organochlorine Insecticide Residues in Birds and Bird Eggs in the Coastal Plain of Israel Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p523

New Species of Andrya and Paranoplocephala (Cestoidea: Anoplocephalidae) from Voles and Mole-rates in Israel and Syria Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p641

# Italy

Time Trend of PCB Concentrations in Surface Sediments from a Hypertrophic Macroalgae Populated Area of the Lagoon of Venice Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p13

137Cs Determination and Mutagenicity Tests in Wild Mus musculus domesticus Before and After the Chernobyl Accident Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n1, p1

An Overview of Atmospheric Pollution in Italy Before the Use of New Gasoline Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p51

A Two-Exponential Model to Describe the Vanishing Trend of 2,3,7,8-tetrachlorodibenzodioxin (TCDD) in the Soil at Sevesco, Northern Italy *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1559

An Attempt to Provide a Fractal Model for the Description of the TCDD Distribution in all the Territory Around Seveso (Milan, Italy) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1567

Pilot Study (Phase II) for Determining Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxin (PCDD) and Polychlorinated Dibenzofuran (PCDF) Levels in Serum of Seveso, Italy Residents Collected at the Time of Exposure: Future Plans Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p967

Trihalomethanes in the Water Supplies of Sardinia, Italy Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p805

Stochastic System Identification of Sewer-Flow Models Journal of Environmental Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, p284

Influence of Waste Waters from the City of Venice and the Hinterland on the Eutrophication of the Lagoon Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p235

Patterns of Tropospheric Ozone in the Pre-Alpine Region Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p297

The Flood-Prevention Scheme of Venice: Experimental Module Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p70

# **Ivory Coast**

A New Genus of Dilepididae (Cestoda) of the Yellowbill Ceuthmochares aereus (Cuculidae) from the Ivory Coast Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p22

## Japan

Interrelationship Between the Concentrations of Some Elements in the Organs of Japanese with Special Reference to Selenium-Heavy Metal Relationships Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p127

Pollution by the Fungicide Pentachloronitrobenzene in an Intensive Farming Area in Japan Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p55

Species Composition and Soil Erosion on a Ski Area in Hokkaido, Northern Japan Environmental Management, Mar/ Apr 90, v14, n2, p203

Source Contribution of Atmospheric Aerosols in Japan by Chemical Mass Balance Method Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p457

A Chemical Characterization of Atmospheric Aerosol in Sapporo Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p815

Lead Poisoning in Swans in Japan Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n3, p209

The Release of Heavy Metals from Snowpacks on the Japan Sea Side of Japan Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n2, p141

Zinc Levels in Urine of Female Farmers in Nonpolluted Regions of Japan Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p169

An Ecological Study on Air Pollution: Changes in Annual Ring Growth of the Japanese Cedar and Prevalence of Respiratory Symptoms in Schoolchildren in Japanese Rural Districts Environmental Research, Jun 90, v52, n1, p47

Urinary Selenium Levels in Japanese Males and Females Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p501

Characterization of Carbonaceous Aerosols in the Nagoya Urban Area 1. Elemental and Organic Carbon Concentrations and the Origin of Organic Aerosols Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p741

PCDDs in the Sediments Accumulated About 8120 Years Ago from Japanese Coastal Areas Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n7, p825

The Determination of Strong Mutagen, 3-chloro-4-(dichloromethyl)-5-hydroxy-2(5H)-furanone in Drinking Water in Japan *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n3, p387

Comparison of the Toxicity of Several Polychlorinated Dibenzo-pdioxins and 2,3,7,8-tetrachlorodibenzofuran in Embryos of the Japanese Medaka (Oryzias latipes) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n3-4, p361

Fluoride Content of Children's Teeth in One District in Japan with High Fluoride Content in Water Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p471

Effect of Air Pollution Chemical Components on the Acidity of Rain Water in Japan Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p495

A Simple Method for Monitoring Mutagenicity of River Water. Mutagens in Yodo River System, Kyoto—Osaka Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p521

A Prospective Cohort Study of Chromium Plating Workers in Japan Archives of Environmental Health, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p107

X-ray Spectrometry of Individual Asian Duststorm Particles Over the Japanese Islands and the North Pacific Ocean Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1369

Long-Term Variation of Chemical Composition of Atmospheric Aerosol on the Oki Islands in the Sea of Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1379

Variation of Concentration of Ambient Aerosols in Tokyo Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1401

Oxidation of S(IV) in Rain-Water Collected in Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1427 Photochemical Formation of Particulate Dicarboxylic Acids Under Long-Range Transport in Central Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1443

Seasonal Variations of Atmospheric Trajectories Arriving at Osaka in the Kansai Area Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2011

Mechanism of Spring High Oxidant Episode—a Meteorological Analysis in and Around the Hokuriku District, Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990,

Acid Deposition in Central Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2035

v24A, n8, p2023

Trends of Air Quality and Atmospheric Deposition in Tokyo Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2099

Airborne Trace Metals in Snow on the Japan Sea Side of Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n10, p2593

Selenium Status in Workers Handling Aromatic Nitro-Amino Compounds in a Chemical Factory Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v31, n1, p1

Annual Net Primary Production and Efficiency of Solar Energy Utilization in Three Double-Cropping Agro-Ecosystems in Japan Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p241

Effects of Job Stress on Occurrence of Major Depression in Japanese Industry: a Case-Control Study Nested in a Cohort Study Journal of Occupational Medicine, Aug 90, v32, n8, p722

A Field Study of Photochemical Smog Formation Under Stagnant Meteorological Conditions Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1037

# Kansas

Waste Reduction Evaluations at the Philadelphia Naval Shipyard and Fort Riley, Kansas "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p204

Organic Carbon and THM Formation Potential in Kansas Groundwaters American Water Works Association Journal, Mar 90, v82, n3, p49

Health Problems in Galena, Kansas: a Heavy Metal Mining Superfund Site Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p261

Survey of Microbial Populations in Buried-Valley Aquifer Sediments from Northeastern Kansas Ground Water, May/Jun 90, v28, n3, p369

The Use of Windbreaks by Hunters in Kansas

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p575

#### Kashmir

Floods Threatening Kashmir Wetlands

Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p299

# Kentucky

Binary and Ternary Exchange Behavior of Potassium and Ammonium on Kentucky Subsoils Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p698

Conservation Tillage Effects on the Potassium Status of Some Kentucky Soils Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p800

Characteristics of "Coal Bloom" Horizons in Undisturbed Forest Soils in Eastern Kentucky Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p879

Single-Tree Influence on Soil Properties in the Mountains of Eastern Kentucky Ecology, Aug 90, v71, n4, p1365

# Kenya

v27, p475

The Influence of Flooding Regimes on Forest Distribution and Composition in the Tana River Floodplain, Kenya Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990,

Using Soil and Climate Maps and Associated Data Sets to Select Sites for Fertilizer Trials in Kenya Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environ-

ment, Jul 90, v31, n3, p263

#### Kuwait

Crude Oil and Hydrocarbon-Degrading Strains of Rhodococcus rhodochrous isolated from Soil and Marine Environments in Kuwait *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v65, n1, p1

Wastewater Sludge Characteristics in Relation to Potential Dewatering Technologies: a Case Study Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, May 90, vA25, n4, p367

Noise Control: Experimental Research in Kuwait Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, 1990, vA25, n3, p231

#### Lake Erie

Geographical Distribution of Contaminants and Productivity Measures of Herring Gulls in the Great Lakes: Lake Erie and Connecting Channels 1978/79

Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p141

Movements of Northern Pike Tagged in Waters Tributary to Lake Erie *Ohio Journal of Science*, Mar 90, v90, n1, p41

Herring Gulls, Larus argentatus, Nesting on Sandusky Bay, Lake Erie, 1989 Ohio Journal of Science, Jun 90, v90, n3, p87

# Lake Michigan

Determination and Occurrence of AHH-Active Polychlorinated Biphenyls, 2,3,7,8-tetrachloro-p-dioxin and 2,3,7,8-tetrachlorodibenzofuran in Lake Michigan Sediment and Biota. The Question of Their Relative Toxicological Significance Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n9, p1063

#### Lake Ontario

Pathogenesis of Skin and Liver Neoplasms in White Suckers from Industrially Polluted Areas in Lake Ontario

Science of the Total Environment, May 1, 90, v94, n1-2, p105

Carcinogenesis and Genotoxic Activity of Extracts from Contaminated Sediments in Western Lake Ontario

Science of the Total Environment, May 1, 90, v94, n1-2, p125

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Assessment for a Collaborative Study of 2,3,7,8-TCDD Bioaccumulation in Lake Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1277

# Lake Superior

Concentrations and Fluxes of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons and Polychlorinated Biphenyls Across the Air-Water Interface of Lake Superior Environmental Science and Technology, Mar 90, v24, n3, p342

The Distribution of Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Jackfish Bay, Lake Superior, in Relation to a Kraft Pulp Mill Effluent *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1641

#### Liberia

Relationships Between Growth, Mineral Nutrition, and Soils in Young Teak Plantations in Benin and Liberia Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p651

#### Libya

Lead Contamination Levels in Roadside Vegetation of Tripoli Area, Libya Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p718

#### Louisiana

An Inventory of Wetland Impoundments in the Coastal Zone of Louisiana, United States A: Historical Trends

Environmental Management, Mar/
Apr 90, v14, n2, p229

Effect of Environs and Seasonality on Metal Residues in Tissues of Wild and Pond-Raised Crayfish in Southem Louisiana Archives of Environmental Contami-

nation and Toxicology, Jan/Feb 90, v19, n1, p94

Distribution of Airborne Heavy Metals as Measured in the Lichens Ramalina stenospora and Parmotrema praesorediosum in Baton Rouge, Louisiana Water Air and Soil Pollution, Apr 90, v50, n3-4, p279

Variable Chlordane Residues in Soil Surrounding House Foundations in Louisiana

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p675

Effect of Subsurface Drainage on Runoff Losses of Atrazine and Metolachlor in Southern Louisiana Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jul 90, v45, n1, p113

Concentrations of Selected Chlorinated Pesticides in Shrimp Collected from the Calcasieu River/Lake Complex, Louisiana Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p798

Oil and Gas Activity and Louisiana Wetland Loss Journal of Environmental Management, Oct 90, v31, n3, p289

Bioaccumulation of Endosulfan (Thiodan, Insecticide) in the Tissues of Louisiana Crayfish, Procambarus ClarkII

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food

Contaminants and Agricultureal Wastes, v25, n4, p511

Temporal Changes in Metal Levels of the Lichens Parmotrema Praesorediosum and Ramalina Stenospora, Southwest Louisiana Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p189

Atrazine and Metolachlor in Subsurface Drain Water in Louisiana

Journal of Irrigation and Drainage

Engineering—American Society of

Civil Engineers, Jan/Feb 90, v116,
n1, p16

Observations on the Regeneration of Baldcypress (*Taxodium distichum* [L.] Rich.) in Louisiana Swamps Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Aug 90, p115

Growth Characteristics in Axenic and Cell Cultures, Protein Profiles, and Zymodeme Typing of Three *Trypanosoma cruzi* Isolates from Louisiana Mammals *Journal of Parasitology*, Oct 90, v76, n5, p631

# Madagascar

Rice Production in Madagascar: Regression Analysis with Particular Reference to Pest Control Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jan 90, v30, n1-2, p37

#### Maine

Electrode pH Error, Seasonal Epilimnetic pCO<sub>2</sub>, and the Recent Acidification of the Maine Lakes Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p123

Faunal Associations on Scallop Grounds in the Western Gulf of Maine

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v144, n2-3, p157

#### Malaysia

Heavy Metal Contamination in the River Toad, Bufo juxtasper (Inger), Near a Copper Mine in East Malaysia Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Aug 90, v45, n2, p272 Presence of Tungro Vectors and Their Natural Enemies in Different Rice Habitats in Malaysia Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p1

Bean Spreading: a Method for Pulp Preconditioning to Impair Strong Nib Acidification During Cocoa Fermentation in Malaysia Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n1, p35

# Maryland

Costs and Benefits of Vehicle Inspection: a Case Study of the Maryland Region Journal of Environmental Management, Jan 90, v30, n1, p1

Radioactive Hazard of Potable Water in Virginia and Maryland Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p508

An Integrated Approach to Water Resources Management: the Carroll County, Maryland, Story Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p259

Patterns of Soil Nitrate Availability in Corn Production Systems: Implications for Reducing Groundwater Contamination Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p318

Investigation of Trace Metal Concentrations in Crops and Soils Near a Fossil-fuel Power Plant in Maryland Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p185

Replacing an Urban Foundation Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12, p58

Relative Source Contributions of Sediment in a Surface Coal Mined Basin of Maryland Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p609

# Massachusetts

Site Demonstration of the Terra Vac In Situ Vacuum Extraction Technology "Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p409

Monitoring Ground Water for Pesticides at a Golf Course—a Case Study on Cape Cod, Massachusetts Ground Water Monitoring Review, Winter 90, v10, n1, p101

Partitioning of 2,3,7,8-chlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Dibenzofurans Between Adipose Tissue and Plasma Lipid of 20 Massachusetts Vietnam Veterans Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p951

Toxics Use Reduction in Massachusetts: The Blackstone Project Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Oct 90, v40, n10, p1368

Regional Flow-Duration Curves for Ungauged Sites in Massachusetts Journal of Water Resouces Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, v116, n4, p530

Generalized Low-Flow Frequency Relationships for Ungaged Sites in Massachusetts Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p241

Upgrading Antique Sewers Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep 90, v60, n9, p58

Toxicity Evaluation of the Proposed Secondary and the Primary Effluents Discharged to Massachusetts Bay Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p399

# Mediterranean

Agroforestry and Sylvopastoralism to Combat Land Degradation in the Mediterranean Basin: Old Approaches to New Problems

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p99

Conclusions and Recommendations. International Workshop on the

Degradation of Arid Zones in the Mediterranean Region Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p187

Separation of Anthropogenic and Natural Emissions of Particulate Heavy Metals in the Western Mediterranean Atmosphere Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p399

#### Mexico

Coccidia (Apicomplexa) from Heteromyid Rodents in the Southwestern United States, Baja California, and Northern Mexico with Three New Species from *Chaetodipus* hispidus Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76.

Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p325

The Oxidation States of Arsenic in Well-Water from a Chronic Arsenicism Area of Northern Mexico Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n2, p143

The Valley of Mexico: Summary of Observational Studies on its Air Quality and Effects on Vegetation *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v65, n2, p109

A Survey of Organochlorine Pesticide Residues in Cheese Samples from Three Mexican Regions Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n2, p119

Multiple-Resource Modeling as a Tool for Conservation: Its Applicability in Mexico Environmental Management, May/Jun 90, v14, n3, p317

A Compatible Single-Phase/Two-Phase Numerical Model: 2. Application to a Coastal Aquifer in Mexico *Ground Water*, Mar/Apr 90, v28, n2, p215

Study of Copper(II) Association with Dissolved Organic Matter in Surface Waters of Three Mexican Coastal Lagoons

Environmental Science and Technology

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p683

A Comparison of Aphidophagous Arthropods on Maize Polycultures and Monocultures, in Central Mexico Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Aug 90, v31, n4, p337

Seasonal Abundance, Distribution, and Habitat Selection of Juvenile Callinectes sapidus (Rathbun) in the Northern Gulf of Mexico Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n3, p165

Trace Metals in Gulf of Mexico Oysters Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p551

Historical Perspective on the Environmental Bioavailability of DDT and its Derivatives to Gulf of Mexico Oysters

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1541

# Michigan

An Attempt to Measure the Air Toxics Impacts of the Greater Detroit Resource Recovery Facility "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p1055

Training Municipal Employees in Hazardous-Waste Issues Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jan 90, v116, n1, p61

Educational Program for Hazardous-Waste Management
Journal of Professional Issues in
Engineering—American Society of
Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v116, n2, p221

A Graduate Certificate Program: Education and Training for Hazardous Waste Specialists Journal of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v52, n4, p230

Heavy Metal and Organochlorine Compound Concentrations in Tissues of Raccoons from East-Central Michigan Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Feb 90, v44, n2, p331

Ambient Concentrations, Scavenging Ratios, and Source Regions of Acid Related Compounds and Trace Metals During Winter in Northern Michigan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2981

Relating Sulfate Adsorption to Soil Properties in Michigan Forest Soils Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p238

Sex Ratios of Red Maple (Acer rubrum) Populations in Northern Lower Michigan Ecology, Apr 90, v71, n2, p571

#### Minnesota

An Innovative County Soil Erosion Control Ordnance Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p374

Baseline Assessment of PCDDs/ PCDFs in the Vicinity of the Elk River, Minnesota Generating Station Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n1-2, p159

Airborne Mercury Deposition and Watershed Characteristics in Relation to Mercury Concentrations in Water, Sediments, Plankton, and Fish of Eighty Northern Minnesota Lakes Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1716

Regional Farmland Protection: the Twin Cities Experience Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p446

# Mississippi

Organochlorine Contaminants in Eggs and Tissue of Wood Ducks from Mississippi Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Dec 90, v45, n6, p870

Interpreting 1987 Forest Survey Results for Mississippi Hardwood Sawtimber Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Nov 90, p170 Sweetgum Half-Sib Seed Source Response to Nitrogen and Phosphorus Fertilization in Mississippi Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p871

# Mississippi River

Distribution of Agrochemicals in the Lower Mississippi River and its Tributaries

Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p41

Strategies and Equipment for Sampling Suspended Sediment and Associated Toxic Chemicals in Large Rivers—With Emphasis on the Mississippi River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p125

The Occurrence and Distribution of Trace Metals in the Mississippi River and its Tributaries

Science of the Total Environment,
1990, v97-98, p369

#### Missouri

Impact of a Massive Crude Oil Spill on the Invertebrate Fauna of a Missouri Ozark Stream Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n1, p13

Long-Term Field Demonstration of the Linde, Oxygen Combustion System Installed on the EPA Mobiel Incinerator "Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research

Symposium," p499

Field and Laboratory Studies on Sources and Persistence of Chlordane Contamination in the Missouri Aquatic Environment Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1581

Hydrologic Parameter Effects on Small-Dam Risk Analysis in Missouri Journal of Irrigation and Drainage— American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, v116, n4, p465

#### Montana

MAPS: A GIS for Land Resource Management in Montana

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p450

#### Morocco

Iron-Rich High-Charge Beidellite in Vertisols and Mollisols of the High Chaouia Region of Morocco Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p267

Nitrogen Mineralization Potential of Arid and Semiarid Soils of Morocco Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p438

#### Nebraska

Multistage Screening Process for River Basin Planning Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p323

Special Protection Areas: a New Nonpoint-Source Management Option in Nebraska Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p263

Water and Nitrogen Management in Central Platte Valley of Nebraska Journal of Irrigation and Drainage— American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, v116, n4, p557

Irrigated Crop Rotation for Energy Conservation: a Nebraska Case Study Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p584

Volcanic Glass Influence on Selected Soil Properties in Western Nebraska Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1058

# Netherlands

Defoliation and Treading by Cattle of Reed *Phragmites australis Journal of Applied Ecology*, Apr 90, v27, n1, p284

Mineralization, Pore Water Chemistry and Phosphorous Release from Peaty Sediments in the Eutrophic Loosdrecht Lakes, The Netherlands Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p587 Trends in Heavy Metal Levels in the Dissolved and Particulate Phase in the Dutch Rhine-Meuse (Maas) Delta Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p113

Towards a Systematic Approach of Effect Prediction: a Handbook as Guide and Aid for Environmental Prediction, A Review Environmental Management, Mar/Apr 90, v14, n2, p161

Creating the Conditions for Sustainable Development: Programmes and Instruments for Pollution Prevention "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p57

Water Pollution Prevention in The Netherlands
"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p686

Environmental Aspects of Phosphate Fertilizer Production in the Netherlands, with Particular Reference to the Disposal of Phosphogypsum Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p203

Tetrachlorobenzyltoluenes in Eel from the Netherlands Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jul 90, v45, n1, p69

Solid Waste Disposal in The Netherlands

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Oct 90, v40, n10, p1364

A Model to Predict and Assess the Effects of Groundwater Withdrawal on the Vegetation in the Pleistocene Areas of The Netherlands Journal of Environmental Management, Sep 90, v31, n2, p143

# Nevada

Implications of Environmental Program Planning for Siting a Nuclear Waste Repository at Yucca Mountain, Nevada, USA Environmental Management, Jan/Feb 90, v14, n1, p25

Geologic and Hydrologic Issues Related to Siting a Repository for High-Level Nuclear Waste at Yucca Mountain, Nevada, USA Journal of Environmental Management, Jun 90, v30, n4, p381

Correlation Between Soils and Sagebrush-Dominated Plant Communities of Northeastern Nevada Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p902

#### New Guinea

Hydrology, Sedimentology and the Fate and Distribution of Copper in Mine-Related Discharges in the Fly River System, Papua New Guinea Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p315

Estimation of Anopheline Survival Rate, Vectorial Capacity and Mosquito Infection Probability from Malaria Vector Infection Rates in Villages Near Madang, Papua New Guinea

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p134

# New Hampshire

Biogeochemistry of Trace Metals at the Hubbard Brook Experimental Forest, NH "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p637

## New Jersey

Streams in the New Jersey Pinelands Directly Reflect Changes in Atmospheric Deposition Chemistry Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr/Jun 90, v19, n2, p296

The USEPA/Write Program
"Remedial Action, Treatment, and
Disposal of Hazardous Waste/
Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual
RREL Hazardous Waste Research
Symposium," p641

Prototype Evaluation Initiatives in a New Jersey Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Facility "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p535

Effect of Soil Moisture on the Sorption of Trichloroethene Vapor to Vadose-Zone Soil at Picatinny Arsenal, New Jersey Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p676

Fate of Parathion in Ground Water in Commercial Cranberry Culture in the New Jersey Pinelands Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p382

The Fate of Chlorothalonil in Ground Water in Commercial Cranberry Culture in the New Jersey Pine Barrens

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n6, p587

Laboratory and In Situ Sediment Oxygen Demand Determinations for a Passaic River (NJ) Case Study Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p833

An Acidic Snowmelt Event in a New Jersey Stream: Evidence of Effects on an Indigenous Trout Population Water Air and Soil Pollution, Oct 90, v53, n3-4, p227

#### **New Mexico**

Food Poisoning Investigation Journal of Environmental Health, Mar/Apr 90, v52, n5, p295

#### New York

Analysis of Dated Sediment Samples from the Newark Bay Area for Selected PCDD/Fs Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1497

A Study of Manganese from Anthropogenic Emissions at a Rural Site in the Eastern United States

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p415

Public Policy Impacts on the Genera tion and Disposal of Hazardous Waste in New York State Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Apr 90, v40, n4, p462

Polychlorobiphenyl (PCB) Congeners in Striped Bass (Morone saxatilis) from Marine and Estuarine Waters of New York State Determined by Capillary Gas Chromatography Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan/Feb 90, v19, n1, p49

Assessment of Pesticides in Upstate New York Ground Water: Results of a 1985-1987 Sampling Survey Ground Water Monitoring Review, Winter 90, v10, n1, p116

A Long-Term (1975-1988) Study of Atmospheric SO<sub>4</sub><sup>2</sup>: Regional Contributions and Concentration Trends Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1175

Continuing Atmospheric Studies of Chlorinated Dibenzofurans and Dioxins in New York State Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1455

A Retrospective Cohort Study of Cancer Incidence among New York State Farm Bureau Members Archives of Environmental Health, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p155

Chlorinated Dibenzofurans and Dioxins in Atmospheric Samples from Cities in New York Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1502

Rochester Stops the Deluge Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12, p42

Seasonal Variability in the Mercury Speciation of Onondaga Lake (New York) Water Air and Soil Pollution, Oct 90, v53, n3-4, p251

The Distribution of Nitrogen Species in Polluted Onondaga Lake, N.Y. U.S.A. Water Air and Soil Pollution, Aug 90,

v52, n3-4, p247

Chloride in the Pore Water and Water Column of Onondaga Lake, N.Y., U.S.A.

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p315

Meeting Issues of Preventive Maintenance for New York City Bridges Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Oct 90, v116, n4, p323

#### New Zealand

Mercury Levels in the Plumage of Red-Billed Gulls Larus novaehollandiae scopulinus of Known Sex and Age Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n1, p33

Urban Influences on Boundary Layer Temperature and Humidity: Results from Christchurch, New Zealand Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p19

Institutional Arrangements for Conservation on Private Land in New Zealand Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p313

New Zealand's National Water Quality Monitoring Network— Design and First Year's Operation Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p767

Seasonal Biology and Ecology in New Zealand of Microctonus aethiopoides (Hymenoptera: Braconidea), a Parasitoid of *Sitona* spp. (Coleoptera: Circulionidae), with Special Emphasis on Atypical Behaviour *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p703

Plant Dynamics of New Zealand Tussock Grassland Infested with Hieracium pilosella. I. Effects of Seasonal Grazing, Fertilizer and Overdrilling Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p224

Plant Dynamics of New Zealand Tussock Grassland Infested with Hieracium pilosella. II. Transition Matrices of Vegetation Changes Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p235

Wheat bug Damage in New Zealand Wheats: the Feeding Mechanism of Nysius huttoni and its Effects on the Morphological and Physiological Development of Wheat Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v50, n3, p297

Helminth Parasites from North Pacific Anadromous Chinook Salmon, *Oncorhynchus tshawytscha*, Established in New Zealand *Journal of Parasitology*, Feb 90, v76, n1, p133

Population Dynamics and Feeding of Mayfly Larvae in Some Acid and Alkaline New Zealand Streams Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p181

Interactions Among Nutrients, Algae and Invertebrates in a New Zealand Mountain Stream *Freshwater Biology*, Jun 90, v23, n3, p463

Laboratory Experiments on the Effects of Diet on the Gonad and Pyloric Caeca and Biochemical Composition of Tissues of the New Zealand Starfish Sclerasterias mollis (Hutton) (Echinodermata: Asteroidea) Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v136, n1, p23

A Genetic Analysis of the Pea Crabs (Decapoda: Pinnotheridae) of New Zealand. I. Patterns of Spatial and Host-Associated Genetic Structuring in Pinnotheres novaezelandiae Filhol Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v141, n2-3, p195

# Newfoundland

A Nocturnal Inshore Movement of Juvenile Cod Gadus morhua L. in Eastern Newfoundland Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n3, p167

# Nicaragua

Indirect and Direct Effects in a Tropical Agroecosystem: the Maize-

Pest-Ant System in Nicaragua *Ecology*, Dec 90, v71, n6, p2125

# Nigeria

Aspects of the Variation in Some Characteristics of Radiation Budget Within the Urban Canopy of Ibadan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p9

Toxicity of Nigerian Crude Oil and Chemical Dispersants to *Barbus* Sp. and *Clarias* Sp. Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p729

Levels of Toxic Mineral Elements in Selected Foods Marketed in Nigeria Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Feb 90, v44, n2, p325

Editorial: Industries and Our Lives: A View from Nigeria

Archives of Environmental Health,
Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p6

Borehole Siting in Crystalline Basement Areas of Nigeria with a Micro-processor-Controlled Resistivity Traversing System Ground Water, Mar/Apr 90, v28, n2, p178

Soil Humus as a Factor Conditioning the Habitat of Bulinus globosus (Morelet) in Zaria City, Nigeria Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p821

Fertilizer Application in Aid of Plantation Establishment in the Savanna Areas of Nigeria Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p641

An Analytical Assessment of Agroforestry Practices Resulting from Interplanting Cocoa and Kola on Soil Properties in South-Western Nigeria Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p337

On the Suitability Assessment of the Forest and Savanna Ecological Zones of South-Western Nigeria for Maize Production

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jun 90, v31, n2, p99

Comparative Analysis of the Effectiveness of Manual Versus Mechanized Tillage Among Third World Smallholders: a Case Study in Bauchi State of Nigeria

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Aug 90, v31, n4, p301

Lipid Composition of Tropical Seeds Used in the Nigerian Diet Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v50, n2, p253

#### Nile River

Effect of Cadmium, Copper and Chromium(VI) on the Growth of Nile Water Algae Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p19

Speciation and Behavior of Arsenic in the Nile Delta Lakes Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p117

Measurements of Atmospheric

# North Carolina

Hydrogen Peroxide in the Gas-phase and in Cloudwater at Mt. Mitchell State Park, NC "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p146

Monitoring of Nitrogen Pollutants at Mt. Mitchell, North Carolina "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p134

Modeling Orographic Cloud Water Deposition at Mt. Mitchell, NC "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p152

Unlocking Arena Gridlock Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Feb 90, v60, n2, p43

Ground and Surface Water Quality Impacts of North Carolina Sanitary Landfills

Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p269

Diversity of Hydric Soils in North Carolina, USA Environmental Management, Mar/ Apr 90, v14, n2, p241

Temporal and Spatial Patterns of Settlement: a Field Study of Molluscs in Bogue Sound, North Carolina Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n3, p201

#### North Sea

Monitoring the Progress of Attempts to Reduce Nutrient Load and Inputs of Certain Compounds in the North Sea by 50%

Environmental Management, Mar/ Apr 90, v14, n2, p221

Organochlorines in Different Fractions of Sediments and in Different Planktonic Compartments of the Belgian Continental Shelf and the Scheldt Estuary

Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66.

Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n4, p325

Wet and Dry Deposition Fluxes Above the North Sea Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1693

Breeding Success of British Kittiwakes Rissa tridactyla in 1986-88: Evidence for Changing Conditions in the Northern North Sea Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p172

The Diet of Grey Seals from the South-Western North Sea Assessed from Analysis of Hard Parts Found in Faeces

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p435

North Sea Bottom Steady Boundary Layer Measurements Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep/Oct 90, p614

#### Norway

Levels of Polychlorinated Biphenyls, Organochlorine Pesticides, Mercury, Cadmium, Copper, Selenium, Arsenic, and Zinc in the Harbour Seal, *Phoca vitulina*, in Norwegian Waters *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v66, n4, p309

Acid Precipitation Monitoring and Research, Review of Current Norwegian Activities Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p23

Acidification in Norway—Loss of Fish Populations and the 1000-Lake Survey 1986 Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p45

Assessment of Aluminium Mobilization and Pathways in the Birkenes Catchment, Southern Norway Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p139

Aluminium Mobilization in Soil and Stream Waters at Three Norwegian Catchments with Different Acid Deposition and Site Characteristics Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p175

Effect of Nitrogen on Drought Resistance of Norway Spruce and Scots Pine Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p189

# Ohio

Technology Transfer at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Cincinnati Environmental Research Center

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Mar 90, v40, n3, p317

Veterans Affairs Hospital and Hospital Waste Minimization Case Studies

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p483

Implementing a Waste Minimization Program at the A.W. Breidenbach Environmental Research Center "Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p637

Roadside Dusts and Soils Contamination in Cincinnati, Ohio, USA *Environmental Management*, Jan/Feb 90, v14, n1, p107

The Rationale for Ohio's Detergent Phosphorus Ban Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p201

The State of Ohio Pollution Prevention Technology Transfer Program "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p111

Groundwater Quality Assessment Through Cooperative Private Well Testing: an Ohio Example Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p230

Geomorphic and Pedogenic Processes Operative in Soils of a Hillslope in the Unglaciated Region of Ohio *Ohio Journal of Science*, Mar 90, v90, n1, p4

An Endangered Moth in Ohio, With Notes on Other Species of Special Concern (Lepidoptera: Saturniidae, Sphingidae, Notodontidae and Arctiidae)

Ohio Journal of Science, Mar 90, v90, n1, p33

The Vegetation of Three Sphagnum-Dominated Basin-Type Bogs in Northeastern Ohio *Ohio Journal of Science*, Jun 90, v90, n3, p54

A Morphometric Comparison of Gray Treefrogs, Hyla chrysoscelis and H. versicolor, from Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Sep 90, v90, n4, p98

Comparison of Academic Performance of Settled-Out and Mobile Migrant Children in Northwest Ohio *Ohio Journal of Science*, Sep 90, v90, n4, p102

Geology of Seneca Caverns, Seneca County, Ohio

Ohio Journal of Science, Sep 90, v90, n4, p106

A Survey of Small Sewage Treatment Facilities in Ohio *Ohio Journal of Science*, Sep 90, v90, n4, p112

The Macrolichens of Ohio: a Revised Checklist *Ohio Journal of Science*, Sep 90, v90, n4, p130

Some Exotic Terrestrial Isopods (Oniscoidea) from the Columbus Zoo Exploration Center, Powell, Ohio: Two State Records Ohio Journal of Science, Sep 90, v90, n4, p133

Coyotes (Canis latrans) in Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Dec 90, v90, n5, p142

Stream Fishes Estimate Water Quality in Dayton-Montgomery County Park District Reserves *Ohio Journal of Science*, Dec 90, v90, n5, p146

Manufacturing Formation Rates Among Ohio Counties: 1979-1988 Ohio Journal of Science, Dec 90, v90, n5, p156

The Ohio River Oil Spill: a Case Study American Water Works Association Journal, Mar 90, v82, n3, p39

Aeration at Ohio River Basin Navigation Dams Journal of Environmental Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, p361

# Oregon

A Plant for All Seasons Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jan 90, v60, n1, p48

Slow Sand Filtration in Small Systems in Oregon American Water Works Association Journal, Jun 90, v82, n6, p50

Land Use Designation in Rural Areas: an Oregon Case Study Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p524

# Pacific, South

Submicron Aerosol Size Distributions Measured over the Tropical and South Pacific Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p645

Manpower Training and Development

Journal of Environmental Health,
Sep/Oct 90, v53, n2, p31

# Pakistan

Chlorinated Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels in Human Milk from Africa, Pakistan, Southern Vietnam, the Southern U.S. and England Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p919

Use of Hair as an Indicator of Environmental Lead Pollution in Women of Child-Bearing Age in Karachi, Pakistan and Bangladesh Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p350

A Report from Pakistan Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p304

Applying Partial Irrigation in Pakistan

Journal of Irrigation and Drainage
Engineering—American Society of
Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116,
n3, p342

#### Panama

Distribution, Movement and Impact of the Corallivorous Gastropod Coralliophila abbreviata (Lamarck) on a Panamanian Patch Reef Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v142, n1-2, p25

#### Paraguay

Polystoma cuvieri N. Sp. (Monogenea: Polystomatidae), A Parasite of the Urinary Bladder of the Leptodactylid Frog Physalaemus cuvieri in Paraguay Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p501

# Pennsylvania

Site Demonstration of Hazcon Process

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p396

Soil Nitrate Accumulations Following Nitrogen-Fertilized Corn in Pennsylvania

Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr/Jun 90, v19, n2, p243

Waste Reduction Evaluations at the Philadelphia Naval Shipyard and Fort Riley, Kansas

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p204

Estimate of Municipal Refuse Incinerator Contribution to Philadelphia Aerosol Using Single Particle Analysis—II, Ambient Measurements Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p127

#### Peru

Soil Erosion Studies in Peru Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p417

# **Philippines**

Between-Farm Variability in Yield Responses to Inputs of Fertilizers and Herbicide Applied to Rainfed Lowland Rice in the Philippines Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p219

#### Poland

Heavy Metal Deposition in Polish National Parks—Changes During Ten Years

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p409

Chemical Threat to the Environment in Poland

Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p1

Concentrations of Atmospheric SO<sub>2</sub>, NO<sub>2</sub> and Dust in the Lublin Coal Basin Area Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p67

Occurrence of Heavy Metals in Water, Phytoplankton and Zooplankton of a Mesotrophic Lake in Eastern Poland

Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p115

Accumulation of Heavy Metals in a Lake Ecosystem Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p121

Total and Extractable Heavy Metal Content of Some Soils of the Lublin Coal Mining Region Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p131

Lead and Cadmium Contamination of Soil and Vegetables in the Upper Silesia Region of Poland Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p199

# Portugal

Decision Support System for Estuarine Water-Quality Management Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p417

Heavy Metal Contents of Paddy Fields of Alcacer do Sal, Portugal Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p89

Presence of Metal-rich Rhizoconcretions on the Roots of Spartina maritima from the Salt Marshes of the Tagus Estuary, Portugal Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p617

Accumulation of Metals and Organochlorines in Tissues of the Oyster Crassostrea angulata from the Sado Estuary, Portugal Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p627

# Prince William Sound

The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill: the Environmental Health Response to Man-Made Disasters

Journal of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v52, n4, p212

Shoreline Cleanup Following the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill: Field Data Collection Within the S.C.A.T. Program

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p411

Shoreline Cleanup Following the "Exxon Valdez" Oil Spill—the Decision Process for Cleanup Operations

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p423

Shoreline Clean-up Techniques— Exxon Valdez Operations "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p431

A Brief Overview and Initial Results from the Winter Shoreline Monitoring Program Following the Exxon Valdez Incident

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p451

Contained Controlled Burning of Spilled Oil During Exxon Valdez Spill

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p305

Suggested Improvements to Oil Spill Response Planning Following the Nestucca and Exxon Valdez Incidents "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p439

The Exxon Valdez Incident—One Year Later

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p475

#### Prudhoe Bay

The Systemic Toxicity of Prudhoe Bay Crude and Other Petroleum Oils to CD-1 Mice Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar/Apr 90, v19, n2, p257

#### Puerto Rico

Influence of Sea Salt Aerosols and Long Range Transport on Precipitation Chemistry at El Verde, Puerto Rico Atmospheric Environment, 1990.

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2813

Size Distribution Measurements of Suspended Particulate Matter in Ponce, Puerto Rico Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p275

#### Rhine River

Trends in Heavy Metal Levels in the Dissolved and Particulate Phase in the Dutch Rhine-Meuse (Maas) Delta Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p113

#### Rhode Island

Hazardous Waste Reduction Initiatives and the State of Rhode Island Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Apr 90, 40, n4, p510

A Geographic Information System for Groundwater Protection Planning Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p246

The Sources of PCBs to the Narragansett Bay Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p155

#### Rwanda

Application of Expert Systems to Study of Acid Soils in Rwanda Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p203

#### Sacramento River

Trends in Freshwater Inflow to San Francisco Bay from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p101

#### Saudi Arabia

Domestic Water Conservation Potential in Saudi Arabia Environmental Management, Mar/ Apr 90, v14, n2, p167

Water Use in Saudi Arabia: Problems and Policy Implications
Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management-American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p375

Barium Bioaccumulation in Clams Collected from Different Salinity Regimes Along the Saudi Coast of the Arabian Gulf Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p329

Lead Concentrations in the Hair of Some Saudi Arabian Children: A Follow-Up Study Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p847

SO<sub>2</sub> and NO<sub>x</sub> Emissions Due to Fossil Fuel Combustion in Saudi Arabia: a Preliminary Inventory Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2917

Inhalable Particulates and Meteorological Characteristics of the City of Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p261

#### Scandinavia

Major Element Chemistry, d<sup>2</sup>H, d<sup>18</sup>O and <sup>87</sup>Sr/<sup>86</sup>Sr in a Snow Profile Across Central Scandinavia *Atmospheric Environment*, 1990, v24A, n10, p2601

#### Scotland

Changes in the Carbon and Nitrogen Status of Forest Soil Organic Horizons Between 1949/50 and 1987 Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n1, p67

Eutrophication: Assessment, Research and Management with Special Reference to Scotland's Freshwaters Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p285

Drinking Water Directive and Proposed Water Supply (Water Quality) Regulations for Scotland Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p469

The EC Bathing Waters Directive as Applied to Scotland

Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p356

Summer Foraging Activity and Movements of Radio-Tagged Common Seals (*Phoca vitulina* L.) in the Moray Firth, Scotland *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p492

#### Sea of Cortez

Phyllobothrium hallericola N Sp. (Cestoidea: Phyllobothriidae) from a Round Stingray, Urolophus halleri, in the Sea of Cortez

Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p468

#### Sierra Nevada

Infiltration Evaluation of Four Mechanical Rainfall Simulation Techniques in Sierra Nevada Watersheds Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p127

The Chemical Composition of Intercepted Cloudwater in the Sierra Nevada Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p959

Intensive Studies of Sierra Nevada Cloudwater Chemistry and Its Relationship to Precursor Aerosol and Gas Concentrations Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1741

Responses of Zooplankton and Zoobenthos to Experimental Acidification in a High-Elevation Lake (Sierra Nevada, California, U.S.A.) Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p571

#### Singapore

Tariff Reduction by Segregation and Recycling of a Water Sludge Discharge in Singapore

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, 1990, vA25, n1, p29

Indoor Climate and Thermal Comfort in High-Rise Public Housing in an Equatorial Climate: a Field-Study in Singapore Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p313

#### South Carolina

Subsurface Leachate Migration from a Reject Coal Pile in South Carolina Water Air and Soil Pollution, Oct 90, v53, n3-4, p345

Salinity Changes in Charleston Harbor, 1922-1987 Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, 116, n2, p153

#### South Dakota

Arsenopyrite in the Bank Deposits of the Whitewood Creek-Belle Fourche-Cheyenne River-Lake Oahe System, South Dakota, U.S.A Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p219

#### Soviet Union

A Comparison of New Economic Methods in USSR Environmental Policy with Western Approaches Environmental Management, Mar/ Apr 90, v14, n2, p151

Levels of Chlorinated Dioxins, Dibenzofurans and Other Chlorinated Xenobiotics in Food from the Soviet Union and the South of Vietnam Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p799

Levels of Dioxins, Dibenzofurans and Other Chlorinated Xenobiotics in Human Milk from the Soviet Union *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n7-9, p927

#### Spain

Distribution of Hydrocarbon Concentrations from Urban Runoff Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p465

Levels of Zinc, Copper, and Lead in Wines from the Area South of Seville Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p711

Lead and Cadmium Concentrations in Marine Organisms from the Tarragona Coastal Waters, Spain Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p784

Organochlorine Residues in Adipose Tissues of Chamois from the Catalan Pyrenees, Spain Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p555

Isolation of Amoebae of the Genera Naegleria and Acanthamoeba From Public Fountains in Galicia (N.W. Spain)

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p103

Soil Erosion by Water on the Desertification of a Semi-Arid Mediterranean Fluvial Basin: the Segura Basin, Spain

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p129

Desertification of Coastal Sands of South-West Spain Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p171

Analysis of Resource Allocation to Irrigated Maize and Wheat in Northern Spain Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Aug 90, v31, n4, p313

Microhabitat Use by Blennius fluviatilis in the Rio Matarrana, Spain Freshwater Biology, Oct 90, v24, n2, p335

#### Sri Lanka

A Report from Sri Lanka Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p395

Longshore-Transport Model for South Indian and Sri Lankan Coasts Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, p408

#### St. Lawrence River

Organic Trace Contaminants in St. Lawrence River Water and Suspended Sediments, 1985-1987 Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p23

Seasonality in Iron and Manganese Concentrations of the St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p185

Suspended Particulate Concentrations in the St. Lawrence River (1985-1987) Determined by Centrifugation and Filtration

Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p191

A Study of the Man-Made Radioactivity in the Ottawa and St. Lawrence Rivers, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p207

Metal-rich Coatings on Residual Sand Deposits in the St. Lawrence Upper Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p395

The Geochemistry and Sedimentology of the Surficial Sediments of Lac St-Louis: St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p481

Polychlorinated Biphenyls in St. Lawrence River Sediments Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p495

Freshwater Mussels as Biomonitors for Organic Industrial Contaminants and Pesticides in the St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment,

Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p595

Environmental Impact of an Acid-Iron effluent on Macrobenthic and Meiofaunal Assemblages of the St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p771

#### Sudan

Iron, Copper, Zinc and Lead in Hair from Sudanese Populations of Different Age Groups Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p157

#### Susquehanna River

Evaluation of Transport and Storage of <sup>60</sup>Co, <sup>134</sup>Cs, <sup>137</sup>Cs and <sup>65</sup>Zn by River Sediments in the Lower Susquehanna River

Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n2, p137

#### Sweden

Changes in Fruitbody Production of Mycorrhizal and Litter Decomposing Macromycetes in Heavy Metal Polluted Coniferous Forests in North Sweden

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p375

Occurrence of Acidic Groundwater in Precambrian Crystalline Bedrock Aquifers, Southwestern Sweden Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p315

Mercury in Fish in Swedish Lakes— Linkages to Domestic and European Sources of Emission Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p171

Urban Storm Water Transport and Wash-Off of Caesium-137 After the Chernobyl Accident Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jan 90, v49, n1-2, p139

Phthalate Esters in the Swedish Atmosphere Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p554

Mercury in the Swedish Mor Layer— Linkages to Mercury Deposition and Source of Emission Water Air and Soil Pollution, Apr 90, v50, n3-4, p311

Results from the First Year of the Swedish Dioxin Survey *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1473

Analysis of Non-Ortho Polychlorinated Biphenyls and Polychlorinated Naphthalenes in Swedish Dioxin Survey Samples Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1481

Levels and Possible Sources of PCDD/PCDF in Sediment and Pike Samples from Swedish Lakes and Rivers (Part One) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1489

Coplanar Polychlorinated Biphenyls in Swedish Human Milk *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n7-9, p935

Metal Solubility and Pathways in Acidified Forest Ecosystems of South Sweden

Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p103

The Role of Weathering and Forestry in Determining the Acidity of Lakes in Sweden Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jul 90, v52, n1-2, p71

Reducing Agricultural Pesticide Use in Sweden

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p610

Phosphatase Activity in Relation to Phytoplankton Composition and pH in Swedish Lakes Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p353

Role of Ecosystem Development and Climate Change in Bog Formation in Central Sweden *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p450

Dynamic Relations Between the Antler Moth and Meadow Vegetation in Northern Sweden *Ecology*, Jun 90, v71, n3, p1068

#### Switzerland

Organochlorine Residues and Heavy Metals in Kidneys of Polecats (Mustela putorius) from Switzerland Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p689

Atrazine and Other s-Triazine Herbicides in Lakes and in Rain in Switzerland Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1049

Surface Ozone in Rural, Urban and Alpine Regions of Switzerland Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n10, p2641

Traditional Montane Irrigation Systems in Modern Europe: an Example from Valais, Switzerland Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p181

Electrophoretic Characterization of Giardia Isolated from Humans, Cattle, Sheep, and a Dog in Switzerland Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p660

#### Syria

Sources and Characteristics of the Atmospheric Aerosol near Damascus, Syria Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1083

Ecogeography of Annual Legumes in Syria: Distribution Patterns Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p578

New Species of Andrya and Paranoplocephala (Cestoidea: Anoplocephalidae) from Voles and Mole-rates in Israel and Syria Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p641

#### Taiwan

Temporal Fluctuation of the Lead Level in the Cord Blood of Neonates in Taipei Archives of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p42

Atmospheric Turbidity over Taiwan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1303

Real-Time Operation of Tanshui River Reservoirs Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management-American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p349

Immunity of PCB Transplacental Yu-Cheng Children in Taiwan Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Feb 90, v44, n2, p224

A System Model to Analyse Environmental Carrying Capacity for Managing Urban Growth of the Taipei Metropolitan Region Journal of Environmental Management, Jul 90, v31, n1, p47

A Study of Taipei Ozone Problem Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1473

The Need for a Social Impact Assessment of Reproductive Technology: the Case of Caesarean Birth in Taipei

Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Mar/Jun 90, v10, n1-2, p165

Iron Concretions in a Typic Dystrochrept in Taiwan Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p462

Nematodes of the Family Heligmonellidae (Trichostrongyloidea) Collected from Rodents of the Ryukyu Archipelago and Taiwan Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p470

#### Tennessee

Impact of Heating and Air Conditioning System Operation and Leakage on Ventilation and Intercompartment Transport: Studies in Unoccupied and Occupied Tennessee Valley Homes Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p194

#### Texas

Statistical Assumptions Matter in Data Analysis for Texas Ozone Nonattainment Sites Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p199

Mobile Ambient Air Sampling and Analysis Experience of the Texas Air Control Board "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International

Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina,

May 1-4, 1990," p747

Determination of Trace Concentrations of Volatile Organic Compounds in Ground Water Using Closed-Loop Stripping

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p507

An Analysis of the Long-Tern Trend in Ozone Data from Two Houston, Texas Monitoring Sites Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p293

Siphoning Sludge Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep 90, v60, n9, p70

Estimating Irrigation Diversions for Major Texas Rice-Growing Area Journal of Irrigation and Drainage— American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, v116, n2, p243

Organochlorine Compounds in Human Adipose Tissue from North Texas

Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v29, n2, p147

Mycorrhizae, Survival and Growth of Selected Woody Plant Species in Lignite Overburden in Texas Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jul 90, v31, n3, p243

Close-Interval Spatial Variability of Udertic Paleustalfs in East Central Texas Soil Science Society of America

Sou Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p489

Persistence of a Zeolite in Tuffaceous Soils of the Texas Trans-Pecos Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p549

Three New Species of Eimeria (Apicomplexa: Eimeriidae) from Apalone spinifera pallidus (Testudines: Trionychidae) in Texas, with a Redescription of E. amydae Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p481

An Analysis of the Spatial Structure of Mammalian Distribution Patterns in Texas *Ecology*, Oct 90, v71, n5, p1823

#### Thailand

An Approach to Hazardous Waste Reduction and Pollution Control in Thailand's Upcoming Terphthalic Acid Industry "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p154

Ambient Volatile Organic Compounds at Selected Sites in Bangkok City, Thailand Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n6, p673

A Comparative Study of the Trace Metal Fluxes of the Bang Pakong and the Mae Klong Rivers, Thailand Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p89

#### Tigris River

Effect of Saddam Dam on Tigris River Water Quality Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, 1990, vA25, n1, p47

Bacterial Pollution of the River Tigris Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n5, p495

#### United Kingdom

Succession of Disturbed and Undisturbed Chalk Grassland at Aston Rowant National Nature Reserve: Dynamics of Species Changes Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p897

Succession of Disturbed and Undisturbed Chalk Grassland at Aston Rowant National Nature Reserve: Details of Changes in Species Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p913

PCB, PCDD and PCDF Concentrations in Soils from the Kirk Sandall/ Edenthorpe/Barnby Dun Area Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n4-5, p563

Lead Intake and Blood Lead in Two-Year-Old U.K. Urban Children Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p13

The Environmental Half-Lives and Mean Residence Times of Contaminants in Dust for an Urban Environment: Barrow-in-Furness Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p403

Indoor Levels of NO<sub>2</sub> Associated with Gas Cookers and Kerosene Heaters in Inner City Areas of England Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p177

Lead Contamination of the London Orbital (M25) Motorway (Since its Opening in 1986) Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p277

Heavy Metal Levels in the Near Vicinity to Roads in a North London Borough Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p543

Measurements of Atmospheric HNO<sub>3</sub>, HCl and Associated Species on a Small Network in Eastern England Atmospheric Environment, 1990 v24A, n2, p369

Mercury, Cadmium and Lead Concentrations in Five Species of Freshwater Fish from Eastern England Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p257

Multi-Element Analysis of an English Peat Bog Soil Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jan 90, v49, n1-2, p113

On the Rise and Demise of Conflict in Exmoor Journal of Environmental Management, Jun 90, v30, n4, p353

Trends in Organochlorine and Mercury Levels in Gannet Eggs Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n1, p1

The Source, Composition and Flux of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons in Sediments of the River Derwent, Derbyshire, U.K. Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p1

The PAH and Organic Content of Sediment Particle Size Fractions Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p13

The Role of Motor Vehicles in Air Pollution in the UK Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p1

Speciated Hydrocarbon Emissions from a Sample of UK Vehicles on the Road over a Range of Speeds Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p199

Multielement Contamination of British Motorway Environments Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p393

Levels and Sources of PCDDs and PCDFs in Urban British Soils Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n8, p939

Incineration: the British Experience Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1785

Surveillance of British Foods for PCDDs and PCDFs Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p793

Chlorinated Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels in Human Milk from Africa, Pakistan, Southern Vietnam, the Southern U.S. and England Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p919

The Management of Lowland Health for Nightjars at Minsmere, Suffolk, Great Britain Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p351

The Significance of the Floodplain to the Cycling of Metals in the River Derwent Catchment, U.K. Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p441

Dispersion Modelling of Nitrogen Oxides in the United Kingdom Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1713

Sulphate in Atmospheric Particulate at Five Sites in Norwich (U.K.): Use of National Survey Archive Filters Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p329 Automatic Coagulation Control at Water-Treatment Plants in the North-West Region of England Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p535

An Appraisal of the Potential Health Impacts of Sewage Disposal to UK Coastal Waters Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p295

The Application of Water-Quality Standards to UK Bathing Waters Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p436

Chlorinated Solvents in UK Aquifers Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p242

Post-Implementation Appraisal of a Two-Stage Channel in the River Roding, Essex Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p119

The Efficacy and Ecological Impacts of Herbicide and Cutting Regimes on the Submerged Plant Communities of Four British Rivers. I. A Comparison of Management Efficacies

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p520

Factors Associated with the Breeding Distribution of Upland Birds in the South Pennines, England *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p562

A Comparison of Bulk and Wet-Only Precipitation Collectors at Rural Sites in the United Kingdom Water Air and Soil Pollution, Aug 90, v52, n3-4, p377

Anaerobic Digestion of Crops and Farm Wastes in the United Kingdom Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jan 90, v30, n1-2, p89

A Critical Analysis of Organic Vegetable Crop Protection in the U.K. Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environ-

ment, Jul 90, v31, n3, p187

Bladder Cancer Screening in the United Kingdom Journal of Occupational Medicine, Sep 90, v32, n9, p878

Diatoms as Indicators of Water Quality in Some English Urban Lakes Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p233

The Seasonal Response of Diatom Communities to Variable Water Quality in Some English Urban Lakes Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p251

The Distribution of Micro-Arthropods in Some Southern English Streams: the Influence of Physicochemistry Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p411

Relationships Between the Physicochemistry and Macroinvertebrates of British Upland STreams: the Development of Modelling and Indicator Systems for Predicting Fauna and Detecting Acidity Freshwater Biology, Dec 90, v24, n3,

#### **United States**

p463

Technology Transfer in the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Hazardous Waste Office Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p171

The U.S. Federal Highway Administration's Receiving Water Impact Methodology Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p489

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxin and Dibenzofuran Concentration Levels in Human Adipose Tissue Samples from the Continental United States Collected from 1971 through 1987

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p895

Respirable Dust Exposures in U.S. Surface Coal Mines (1982-1986) Archives of Environmental Health, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p202

Occupational Sunlight Exposure and Melanoma in the U.S. Navy

Archives of Environmental Health, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p261

Technology Transfer in the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Cincinnati Environmental Research Center

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Mar 90, v40, n3, p317

Site Sampling and Treatability
Studies for Demonstration of
WasteChem's Asphalt Encapsulation
Technology under EPA's SITE
Program
Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Oct 90, v40,

EPA SITE Demonstration of the International Waste Technologies/
Geo-Con In-Situ Stabilization/
Solidification Process

n10, p1436

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Nov 90, v40, n11, p1569

1990 Update of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's SITE Emerging Technology Program Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Dec 90, v40, n12, p1706

Pesticide Contamination of Ground Water in the United States Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n1, p1

Ground-Water-Management Areas in United States

Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, v116, n4, p484

Water-Use Efficiency Standards for Plumbing Fixtures: Benefits of National Legislation American Water Works Association Journal, May 90, v82, n5, p50

Comment on "Biological Impoverishment in Lakes of the Midwestern and Northeastern United States from Acid Rain."

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1106

Response to Comments on "Biological Impoverishment in Lakes of the Midwestern and Northeastern United States from Acid Rain Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1107

Tomorrow's Energy Today Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v60, n3, p76

Future Freight
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Oct 90, v60, n10,
p78

U.S. Tackles Leaking Tanks Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12, p46

Foliar Potassium Status Explains Douglas Fir Response to Nitrogen Fertilization in the Inland Northwest, USA

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/ Dec 90, v54, p477

A Case Study of Forest Decline in Western Canada and the Adjacent United States Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p13

Patterns of Trace Metal Concentration and Acidity in Montane Forest Soils of the Northeastern United States

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p151

Trends of PCB, Hexachlorobenzene, and b-Benzene Hexachloride Levels in the Adipose Tissue of the U.S. Population *Environmental Research*, Dec 90, v53, n2, p175

Assessment of Needs for Technical Information in EPA's Hazardous and Solid Waste Programs

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, 1990, v40, p1478

Occupational Medicine Specialists in the United States: a Survey Journal of Occupational Medicine, Oct 90, v32, n10, p985 Performance Audit Results Using EPA Method 25 During Source Compliance,

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p38

Can Regulatory Institutions Cope with Cross Media Pollution? Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p24

Butyltins in Sediments and Bivalves from U.S. Coastal Areas *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n6, p647

A Network for Long-Term Ecological Research in the United States Freshwater Biology, Feb 90, v23, n1, p137

#### United States, East

An Economic Decision-making Framework for Analysing Atmospheric Deposition Impacts in Eastern U.S. Forests

Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p367

Stratigraphy and Parent Material Relationships of Red Substratum Soils on the Allegheny Plateau Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1049

#### United States, Northeast

Nitrate-Nitrogen Losses to Groundwater from Rural and Suburban Land Uses

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p305

Soil Response to S and N Treatments in a Northern New England Low Elevation Coniferous Forest Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jul 90, v52, n1-2, p23

PCDDs and PCDFs in Incinerator Ash from Several Types of Facilities in the Northeastern United States Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1833

#### United States, Northwest

Characterizing the Occurrence, Sources, and Variability of Radon in Pacific Northwest Homes Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Apr 90, v40, n4, p498

Enhanced Degradation of Carbofuran in Pacific Northwest Soils

Journal of Environmental Science
and Health—Pesticides, Food
Contaminants and Agricultural
Wastes, v25, n4, p433

Mid-Latitude Northern Hemisphere Background Sulfate Concentration in Rainwater Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1007

The Influence of Weather Variation on Regional Growth of Douglas Fir Stands in the U.S. Pacific Northwest Water Air and Soil Pollution, Nov/Dec 90, v54, p295

#### United States, South

Nonindustrial Private Forest Management in the South: Assistance Foresters Activities and Perceptions Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Feb 90, v14, n1, p44

Current Southern State Programs for Control of Forestry Nonpoint Source Pollution

Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, May 90, p64

The Demand for Softwood Lumber in the United States and in the South Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, May 90, p89

Chlorinated Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels in Human Milk from Africa, Pakistan, Southern Vietnam, the Southern U.S. and England Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p919

#### United States, Southeast

Potential Future Effects of Current Levels of Sulfur Deposition on Stream Chemistry in the Southern Blue Ridge Mountains, U.S. Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p39

Regional Estimates of Acid Mine Drainage Impact on Streams in the Mid-Atlantic and Southeastern United States Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p91

A Diameter-Class Matrix Model for Southeastern U.S. Coastal Plain Bottomland Hardwood Stands Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Nov 90, p189

Low-Molecular-Weight Organic Acids in Selected Forest Soils of the Southeastern USA Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1139

#### United States, Southwest

An Analysis of Regional Haze Using Tracers of Opportunity Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, May 90, v40, n5, p757

Coccidia (Apicomplexa) from Heteromyid Rodents in the Southwestern United States, Baja California, and Northern Mexico with Three New Species from *Chaetodipus* hispidus Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p325

#### United States, West

Network Design for Water Supply Forecasting in the West Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p87

Carbonate Phases in Calcareous Soils of the Western United States Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p39

An Investigation of the Dominant Source Regions of Fine Sulfur in the Western United States and Their Areas of Influence Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p3047

#### Utah

Value of Wilderness Designation in Utah Journal of Environmental Manage-

Journal of Environmental Management, Mar 90, v30, n2, p157

Cooperation as a Policy Initiative in Utah

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p261 Air Pollution and Fatal Lung Disease in Three Utah Counties Archives of Environmental Health, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p325

#### Venezuela

Trace Elements in the Venezuelan Savannah Atmosphere During Dry and Wet Periods, With and Without Vegetation Burning Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p407

Gel Chromatrography of Humic Substances from Soils of the Venezuelan Plains (Llanos) Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p107

#### Vietnam

Levels of Chlorinated Dioxins, Dibenzofurans and Other Chlorinated Xenobiotics in Food from the Soviet Union and the South of Vietnam Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p799

Chlorinated Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels in Human Milk from Africa, Pakistan, Southern Vietnam, the Southern U.S. and England Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p919

Human Adipose Tissue Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels and "Dioxin Toxic Equivalents" in Patients from the North and South of Vietnam Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p943

A Comparison of Infant Mortality Rates Between Two Vietnamese Villages Sprayed by Defoliants in Wartime and One Unsprayed Village Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p1005

#### Virginia

Comparison of Indoor and Outdoor Aldehyde Concentrations during the IACP Roanoke, Virginia Residential Study

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p994

Carbon Dioxide Dynamics in Acid Forest Soils in Shenandoah Natl Park, Virginia Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p252

Radioactive Hazard of Potable Water in Virginia and Maryland Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p508

Clarke County, Virginia's Innovative Response to Groundwater Protection Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p257

Pesticide and PCB Residues for Loggerhead Shrikes in the Shenandoah Valley, Virginia, 1985-88

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p697

#### Wales

The Chemical Composition of Bulk Precipitation Across the Mountains of Snowdonia, U.K. Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v93, p223

Comments on the Hydrochemical Regulation of the Halogen Elements in Rainfall, Stemflow, Throughfall and Stream Waters at an Acidic Forested Are in Mid-Wales Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p1

Restoring Acidified Streams in Upland Wales: a Modeling Comparison of the Chemical and Biological Effects of Liming and Reduced Sulphate Deposition Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n1, p67

Distribution, Longevity and Survival of Upland Hawthorn (Crataegus monogyna) Scrub in North Wales in Relation to Sheep Grazing Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p272

Input/Export Relationships of Major Ions in West Wales Catchments Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Sep 90, v32, n1-2, p13

Forests and the Temperature of Upland Streams in Wales: a Modelling Exploration of of the Biological Effects Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p109

#### Washington

Mount St Helens: a Case Study of Managing for Change in Wildland Recreation Environmental Management, Mar/Apr 90, v14, n2, p179

Overview of Studies on Liver Carcinogenesis in English Sole from Puget Sound. Evidence for a Xenobiotic Chemical Etiology I: Pathology and Epizootiology Science of the Total Environment, May 1, 90, v94, n1-2, p33

Organic Contamination of Ground Water at Gas Works Park, Seattle, Washington Ground Water Monitoring Review, Summer 90, v10, n3, p167

Operating the Seattle Water System During the 1987 Drought American Water Works Association Journal, May 90, v82, n5, p55

Facility-Specific Waste Minimization Plans at Westinghouse Hanford Company "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean

Potential for Agricultural Pesticide Runoff to a Puget Sound Estuary: Padilla Bay, Washington Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Aug 90, v45, n2, p215

Products, Jun 10-13, 1990," p178

Influence of Aquifer Heterogeneity on Contaminant Transport at the Hanford Site Ground Water, Nov/Dec 90, v28, n6, p900

Air Quality During Stagnations: A Comparison of RAM and WYNDvalley with PM-10 Measurements at Five Sites

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p47

Effect of Naturally Occurring Soluble Organic Matter on the Adsorption

and Movement of Simazine [2-chloro-4,6-bis(ethylamino)-s-trizine] in Hanford Sandy Loam Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p736

The Timber/Fish/Wildlife Environmental Policy Negotiations of Washington State Environmental Impact Assessment Review, Sep 90, v10, n3, p267

Growth of Douglas Fir and Red Alder on Coal Spoils in Western Washington

Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p522

Aggregate Stability in the Palouse Region of Washington: Effect of Landscape Position Soil Science Society of America Journal, Sep/Oct 90, v54, n5, p1407

#### Washington DC

An Examination of the Intra-SMSA Distribution of Carbon Monoxide Exposure

Journal of the Air and Waste Man-

agement Association, Mar 90, v40, n3, p331

#### West Virginia

Survey for Pesticides in Wells Associated with Apple and Peach Orchards in West Virginia Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan 90, v44, n1, p81

Early Intervention in Low Back Disability Among Coal Miners in West Virginia: Negative Findings Journal of Occupational Medicine, Oct 90, v32, n10, p1047

#### Wisconsin

Sulfur, Nitrogen, and pH Levels in Wisconsin Precipitation

Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p60

Difficulties Confronting an Agricultural Pesticide Waste Collection Program in Wisconsin Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p271

Nutrient Loss via Groundwater Discharge from Small Watersheds in Southwestern and South Central Wisconsin

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p327

Groundwater Pollution's Effects on Residential Property Values, Portage County, Wisconsin Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p346

Identification and Genesis of Fragipans in Ochrepts of North Central Wisconsin Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p139

Variability of a Fragiochrept with Windthrow Microtopography in North Central Wisconsin Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p483

Environmental and Industrial Factors Relating to Flavor Tainting of Fish in the Upper Wisconsin River Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n4, p527

Temporal Coherence in the Limnology of a Suite of Lakes in Wisconsin, U.S.A.

Freshwater Biology, Feb 90, v23, n1,

Fire Affects Ecophysiology and Community Dynamics of Central Wisconsin Oak Forest Regeneration Ecology, Dec 90, v71, n6, p2179

#### Wyoming

Seasonal Measurements of Aircraft Noise in a National Park Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p68

Magnitude and Distribution of Option Value for the Washakie Wilderness, Northwest Wyoming, USA Environmental Management, May/ Jun 90, v14, n3, p367

Ionic Trace Movement Through a Wyoming Snowpack Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2749

Grazing Reclaimed Mined Land Seeded to Native Grasses in Wyoming Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p653

Origin of Silt-Enriched Alpine Surface Mantles in Indian Basin, Wyoming Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1670

#### Zambia

Illegal Exploitation of Black Rhinoceros and Elephant Populations:
Patterns of Decline, Law Enforcement and Patrol Effort in Luangwa Valley, Zambia

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p1055

Effects of Mound-Cultivation on Concentration of Nutrients in a Zambian Miombo Woodland Soil Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p295

#### Zimbabwe

Population Biology of the Freshwater Snail Bulinus Globosus in the Zimbabwe Highveld Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p41

-		

#### Source Index

## Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment

Input/Export Relationships of Major Ions in West Wales Catchments Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Sep 90, v32, n1-2, p13

Biological Control of the Cassava Mealybug, *Phenacoccus manihoti* (Hom., Pseudococcidae) by *Epidinocarsis lopezi* (Hym,. Encyritdae) in West Africa, as Influenced by Climate and Soil *Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment*, Sep 90, v32, n1-2, p39

Direct and Residual Effects of Short Duration Intercrops on the Cassava Whiteflies Aleurotrachelus socialis and Trialeurodes variabilis (Homoptera: Aleyrodidae) in Colombia

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Sep 90, v32, n1-2, p57

Agroforestry and Sylvopastoralism to Combat Land Degradation in the Mediterranean Basin: Old Approaches to New Problems Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p99

Reforestation of Arid and Semi-Arid Zones in Chile Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p111

Soil Erosion by Water on the Desertification of a Semi-Arid Mediterranean Fluvial Basin: the Segura Basin, Spain

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p129

Desertification of Coastal Sands of South-West Spain Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p171 Traditional Montane Irrigation Systems in Modern Europe: an Example from Valais, Switzerland Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p181

Conclusions and Recommendations. International Workshop on the Degradation of Arid Zones in the Mediterranean Region Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Dec 90, v33, n2, p187

Agricultural Development in the West African Sahelian Region: a Cure Against Land Hunger? Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p177

Salt Impaction at Near-Coastal Locations and Possible Effects on Grapevines in Southwest of Western Australia

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p199

Influence of Topsoil Removal and Fertilizer Application on Peanut Yields from an Indonesian Ultisol Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p213

Annual Net Primary Production and Efficiency of Solar Energy Utilization in Three Double-Cropping Agro-Ecosystems in Japan Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p241

Effects of Mound-Cultivation on Concentration of Nutrients in a Zambian Miombo Woodland Soil Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Oct 90, v32, n3-4, p295

Application of Expert Systems to Study of Acid Soils in Rwanda Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p203 Between-Farm Variability in Yield Responses to Inputs of Fertilizers and Herbicide Applied to Rainfed Lowland Rice in the Philippines Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p219

Biological and Economic Optima in a Tropical Grazing Ecosystem in Australia

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p265

An Analytical Assessment of Agroforestry Practices Resulting from Interplanting Cocoa and Kola on Soil Properties in South-Western Nigeria Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Apr 90, v30, n3-4, p337

Rice Production in Madagascar: Regression Analysis with Particular Reference to Pest Control Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jan 90, v30, n1-2, p37

Anaerobic Digestion of Crops and Farm Wastes in the United Kingdom Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jan 90, v30, n1-2, p89

On the Suitability Assessment of the Forest and Savanna Ecological Zones of South-Western Nigeria for Maize Production

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jun 90, v31, n2, p99

Changes in West African Savanna Agriculture in Response to Growing Population and Continuing Low Rainfall

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jun 90, v31, n2, p115

Presence of Tungro Vectors and Their Natural Enemies in Different Rice Habitats in Malaysia Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p1 Ecological Analysis of a Cluster of Villages Emphasising Land Use of Different Tribes in Meghalaya in North-East India Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p17

Energy Efficiency of Grassland Animal Production in Northwest China

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p63

Survival and Productivity of Chenopods in Salt-Affected Lands of Iraq Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, May 90, v31, n1, p77

Comparative Analysis of the Effectiveness of Manual Versus Mechanized Tillage Among Third World Smallholders: a Case Study in Bauchi State of Nigeria

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Aug 90, v31, n4, p301

Analysis of Resource Allocation to Irrigated Maize and Wheat in Northern Spain Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Aug 90, v31, n4, p313

A Comparison of Aphidophagous Arthropods on Maize Polycultures and Monocultures, in Central Mexico Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Aug 90, v31, n4, p337

A Critical Analysis of Organic Vegetable Crop Protection in the U.K.

Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jul 90, v31, n3, p187

Mycorrhizae, Survival and Growth of Selected Woody Plant Species in Lignite Overburden in Texas Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jul 90, v31, n3, p243

Using Soil and Climate Maps and Associated Data Sets to Select Sites for Fertilizer Trials in Kenya Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, Jul 90, v31, n3, p263

#### American Water Works Association Journal

Evaluation of THM Precursor Contributions from Agricultural Drains American Water Works Association Journal, Jan 90, v82, n1, p57

Radium-226 and Tritium in the Public Well Supplies of the Greater Chicago Area American Water Works Association Journal, Mar 90, v82, n3, p77

Organic Carbon and THM Formation Potential in Kansas Groundwaters American Water Works Association Journal, Mar 90, v82, n3, p49

The Ohio River Oil Spill: a Case Study American Water Works Association Journal, Mar 90, v82, n3, p39

Slow Sand Filtration in Small Systems in Oregon American Water Works Association Journal, Jun 90, v82, n6, p50

Conservation in the Arabian Gulf Countries American Water Works Association Journal, May 90, v82, n5, p40

Operating the Seattle Water System During the 1987 Drought American Water Works Association Journal, May 90, v82, n5, p55

Evaluation of Slow Sand Filters in Northern Idaho American Water Works Association Journal, Dec 90, v82, n12, p51

Risk Communication in Los Angeles: a Case Study American Water Works Association Journal, Nov 90, v82, n11, p40

Water-Use Efficiency Standards for Plumbing Fixtures: Benefits of National Legislation American Water Works Association Journal, May 90, v82, n5, p50

## Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology

The Use of the Mussel Watch and Molecular Marker Concepts in Studies of Hydrocarbons in a Tropical Bay (Todos os Santos, Bahia, Brazil)

Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar/Apr 90, v19 n2, p263

Chlorinated Pesticides in Foodstuffs in Hong Kong Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar/Apr 90, v19, n2, p291

The Systemic Toxicity of Prudhoe Bay Crude and Other Petroleum Oils to CD-1 Mice Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar/Apr 90, v19, n2, p257

Effect of Environs and Seasonality on Metal Residues in Tissues of Wild and Pond-Raised Crayfish in Southern Louisiana

Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan/Feb 90, v19, n1, p94

Polychlorobiphenyl (PCB) Congeners in Striped Bass (Morone saxatilis) from Marine and Estuarine Waters of New York State Determined by Capillary Gas Chromatography Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan/Feb 90, v19, n1, p49

Bioaccumulation of Selenium in Birds at Kesterson Reservoir, California Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jul/Aug 90, v19, n4, p495

Selenium in Wetlands and Waterfowl Foods at Kesterson Reservoir, California, 1984

Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov/Dec 90, v19, n6, p845

#### Archives of Environmental Health

Temporal Fluctuation of the Lead Level in the Cord Blood of Neonates in Taipei Archives of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p42

Clustering of Parkinson's Disease Points to Environmental Etiology Archives of Environmental Health, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p88

Editorial: Industries and Our Lives: A View from Nigeria Archives of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p6

The 1987 Forest Fire Disaster in California: Assessment of Emergency Room Visits Archives of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p53

Prevalence and Antibiogram of Camphylobacter jejuni in Domestic Animals in Rural Ghana Archives of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v45, n1, p59

A Prospective Cohort Study of Chromium Plating Workers in Japan Archives of Environmental Health, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p107

Aldicarb Food Poisonings in California—1985-1988: Toxicity Estimates for Humans

Archives of Environmental Health,
May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p141

A Retrospective Cohort Study of Cancer Incidence among New York State Farm Bureau Members Archives of Environmental Health, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p155

Respirable Dust Exposures in U.S. Surface Coal Mines (1982-1986) Archives of Environmental Health, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p202

Pesticide Food Poisoning from Contaminated Watermelons in California, 1985 Archives of Environmental Health, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p229

Occupational Sunlight Exposure and Melanoma in the U.S. Navy Archives of Environmental Health, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p261

Air Pollution and Fatal Lung Disease in Three Utah Counties Archives of Environmental Health, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p325

Prenatal Exposure to Methyl Mercury among Greenlandic Polar Inuits Archives of Environmental Health, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p355

#### Atmospheric Environment

Atmospheric H<sub>2</sub>O<sub>2</sub> Field Measurements in a Tropical Environment: Bahia, Brazil Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p377

Measurements of Atmospheric HNO<sub>3</sub>, HCl and Associated Species on a Small Network in Eastern England Atmospheric Environment, 1990 v24A, n2, p369

Separation of Anthropogenic and Natural Emissions of Particulate Heavy Metals in the Western Mediterranean Atmosphere Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p399

A Study of Manganese from Anthropogenic Emissions at a Rural Site in the Eastern United States

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p415

Trace Elements in the Venezuelan Savannah Atmosphere During Dry and Wet Periods, With and Without Vegetation Burning Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n2, p407

Urban Air Pollution in Brazil: Acetaldehyde and Other Carbonyls Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p101

Nature of Ammonium Containing Particles in an Urban Site of Germany Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p107

CO and NO Levels at the Center of City Roads in Jerusalem Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p93

Indoor Levels of NO<sub>2</sub> Associated with Gas Cookers and Kerosene Heaters in Inner City Areas of England Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p177

Tracers of Opportunity and Pollutant Transport in Southern California Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p137

Effect of Advected Pollutants on Solar Radiation: Mojave Desert, California

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p153

Urban Influences on Boundary Layer Temperature and Humidity: Results from Christchurch, New Zealand Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p19

Aspects of the Variation in Some Characteristics of Radiation Budget Within the Urban Canopy of Ibadan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p9

Estimate of Municipal Refuse Incinerator Contribution to Philadelphia Aerosol Using Single Particle Analysis—II, Ambient Measurements Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n1, p127

Ozone Concentrations at a Remote Mountain Site and at Two Regional Locations in Southwestern Alberta Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p475

Mercury Content of Antarctic Surface Snow: Initial Results Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p973

Evaluation of Auto Exhaust Contribution to Atmospheric C<sub>2</sub>-C<sub>5</sub> Hydrocarbons in Deonar, Bombay Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p811

Comparison of Atmospheric Nitrous Acid Measurements by Annular Denuder and Differential Optical Absorption Systems Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p611

Nitrogen Budget for Eastern Canada Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p897

Simulation of the Chernobyl Radioactive Cloud over Europe Using the EURAD Model

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p673

Radioactivity Measurements in Air over Europe After the Chernobyl Accident

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p909

Elevated Plume Transport and Dispersion: 20-150 km Downwind of Beijing, P.R.C. Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p859

Predicted and Observed Concentrations of SO<sub>2</sub>, SPM and NO<sub>x</sub> over Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p783

A Mathematic Model for the Recent Oleum Leakage in Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p735

Predicted and Measured Concentrations of Traffic Carbon Monoxide Over Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p801

An Assessment of the Assimilative Capacity of the Atmosphere at Delhi Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p845

A Study of the Dilution Potential of the Planetary Boundary Layer over India and Adjoining Oceans Using Radon Measurements Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p849

Source Contribution of Atmospheric Aerosols in Japan by Chemical Mass Balance Method Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p457

A Chemical Characterization of Atmospheric Aerosol in Sapporo Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p815

Measurement of Atmospheric Elemental Carbon: Real-Time Data for Los Angeles During Summer 1987

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p597

Real-Time, In Situ Measurements of Atmospheric Optical Absorption in the Visible Via Photoaccoustic Spectroscopy—IV. Visibility Degradation and Aerosol Optical Properties in Los Angeles Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p605

Unified Wet Deposition Data Summaries for North America: Data Summary Procedures and Results for 1980-86 Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p661

Submicron Aerosol Size Distributions Measured over the Tropical and South Pacific Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n3, p645

The Chemical Composition of Intercepted Cloudwater in the Sierra Nevada Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n4, p959

A Comparison of Smoke Shade and Gravimetric Determination of Suspended Particulate Matter in a Semi-Arid Climate (Baghdad, Iraq) Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1297

Southern California Air Quality Study: a Search for Methyl Nitrate Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1207

A Preliminary Comparison of Atmospheric Aerosols in Urban and Non-Urban Areas in Nanjing, China Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1341

Sources and Characteristics of the Atmospheric Aerosol near Damascus, Syria Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1083

The Contribution of Sulfate and Desert Aerosols to the Acidification of Clouds and Rain in Israel Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1143

Mathematical Modeling of Cloud Chemistry in the Los Angeles Basin Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p989

A Long-Term (1975-1988) Study of Atmospheric SO<sub>4</sub><sup>2</sup>: Regional Contributions and Concentration Trends Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1175 Atmospheric Turbidity over Taiwan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1303

A Field Study of Photochemical Smog Formation Under Stagnant Meteorological Conditions Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1037

Mid-Latitude Northern Hemisphere Background Sulfate Concentration in Rainwater Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n5, p1007

X-ray Spectrometry of Individual Asian Duststorm Particles Over the Japanese Islands and the North Pacific Ocean Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1369

A Study of Taipei Ozone Problem Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1473

Gaseous Emissions from Canadian Boreal Forest Fires Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1653

Field Investigations on the Snow Chemistry in Central and Southern California—I. Inorganic Ions and Hydrogen Peroxide Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1661

Field Investigations on the Snow Chemistry in Central and Southern California—II. Carbonyls and Carboxylic Acids Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1673

Wet and Dry Deposition Fluxes Above the North Sea Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1693

Dispersion Modelling of Nitrogen Oxides in the United Kingdom Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1713

Concentrations of Airborne C<sub>1</sub>- and C<sub>2</sub>-Halocarbons in Forest Areas in West Germany: Results of Three Campaigns in 1986, 1987 and 1988 *Atmospheric Environment*, 1990, v24A, n7, p1735

Intensive Studies of Sierra Nevada Cloudwater Chemistry and Its Relationship to Precursor Aerosol and Gas Concentrations Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n7, p1741

Seasonal Variations of Atmospheric Trajectories Arriving at Osaka in the Kansai Area Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2011

Mechanism of Spring High Oxidant Episode—a Meteorological Analysis in and Around the Hokuriku District, Japan

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2023

Acid Deposition in Central Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2035

Trends of Air Quality and Atmospheric Deposition in Tokyo Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n8, p2099

Building Wake Dispersion at an Arctic Industrial Site: Field Tracer Observations and Plume Model Evaluations

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n9, p2329

Southern California Air Quality Study: Peroxyacetyl Nitrate Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n9, p2369

Semivolatile Organic Compounds in the Ambient Air of Denver, Colorado Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n9, p2405

Airborne Trace Metals in Snow on the Japan Sea Side of Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n10, p2593

Major Element Chemistry, d<sup>2</sup>H, d<sup>18</sup>O and <sup>87</sup>Sr/<sup>86</sup>Sr in a Snow Profile Across Central Scandinavia *Atmospheric Environment*, 1990, v24A, n10, p2601

Evaluation of a Number of Chemical Mechanism for Their Application in Models Describing the Formation of Photochemical Ozone in Europe Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n10, p2615

Surface Ozone in Rural, Urban and Alpine Regions of Switzerland Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n10, p2641

Ionic Trace Movement Through a Wyoming Snowpack Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2749

Recent and Future Development of Emissions of Nitrogen Oxides in Europe Atmospheric Environment, 1990,

v24A, n11, p2759

The Sources of Aerosol Elemental Carbon at Allegheny Mountain Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2795

Influence of Sea Salt Aerosols and Long Range Transport on Precipitation Chemistry at El Verde, Puerto Rico Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2813

Study of Tropospheric Ozone in the Tropical Belt (Africa, America) from STRATOZ and TROPOZ Campaigns *Atmospheric Environment*, 1990, v24A, n11, p2823

Estimation of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions for Hungary Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n11, p2855

SO<sub>2</sub> and NO<sub>x</sub> Emissions Due to Fossil Fuel Combustion in Saudi Arabia: a Preliminary Inventory

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2917

Chemistry of Atmospheric Precipitation at the Western Arabian Gulf Coast Atmospheric Environment, 1990,

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2927

Transported Acid Aerosols Measured in Southern Ontario Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2935

Atmospheric Sulfur and Nitrogen Budgets for Southeast Europe

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2959

Ambient Concentrations, Scavenging Ratios, and Source Regions of Acid Related Compounds and Trace Metals During Winter in Northern Michigan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2981

Response of Ozone to Changes in Hydrocarbon and Nitrogen Oxide Concentrations in Outdoor Smog Chambers Filled with Los Angeles Air Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p2991

An Investigation of the Dominant Source Regions of Fine Sulfur in the Western United States and Their Areas of Influence Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n12, p3047

Fogwater Chemistry at Riverside, California Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p185

On the Trend of the Transmittance of Direct Solar Irradiance in Athens During the Summer Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p221

Aerosols in Santiago de Chile: a Study Using Receptor Modeling with X-ray Fluorescence and Single Particle Analysis Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p227

Inhalable Particulates and Meteorological Characteristics of the City of Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p261

Determination of Mutagenic Activity of Airborne Particulates and of the Benzo[a]pyrene Concentrations in Athens Atmosphere Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p267

Size Distribution Measurements of Suspended Particulate Matter in Ponce, Puerto Rico Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p275 An Analysis of the Long-Tern Trend in Ozone Data from Two Houston, Texas Monitoring Sites Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p293

Indoor Climate and Thermal Comfort in High-Rise Public Housing in an Equatorial Climate: a Field-Study in Singapore Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p313

Sulphate in Atmospheric Particulate at Five Sites in Norwich (U.K.): Use of National Survey Archive Filters Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n2, p329

On the Urban Orographic Rainfall Anomaly in Jerusalem—a Numerical Study Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p365

The Long-Term Concentration of Sulphur Dioxide at Taj Mahal Due to the Mathura Refinery Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p407

Correlation Between Petrol Lead Additive Consumption and Atmospheric Lead Concentrations in Perth, Western Australia Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p413

Receptor Modeling of the Antwerp Aerosol Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p419

Study on Particle Size Distributions of the Fallout Dust from the Atmosphere of Qena, Egypt Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24B, n3, p437

Long-Term Variation of Chemical Composition of Atmospheric Aerosol on the Oki Islands in the Sea of Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1379

Variation of Concentration of Ambient Aerosols in Tokyo Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1401

Oxidation of S(IV) in Rain-Water Collected in Japan

Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1427

Photochemical Formation of Particulate Dicarboxylic Acids Under Long-Range Transport in Central Japan Atmospheric Environment, 1990, v24A, n6, p1443

#### Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology

Contamination of Rural Ponds with Pesticide, 1971-85, Ontario, Canada Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p401

A Simple Method for Monitoring Mutagenicity of River Water, Mutagens in Yodo River System, Kyoto-Osaka Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p521

Radioactive Hazard of Potable Water in Virginia and Maryland Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p508

Volatilization and Redistribution of Propoxur from a Formulation Used for Control of the German Cockroach Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Dec 90, v45, n6, p840

Organochlorine Contaminants in Eggs and Tissue of Wood Ducks from Mississippi Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Dec 90, v45, n6, p870

Toxicity Testing with Freshwater Algae in River Periyar (India) Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, December 90, v45, n6, p915

Toxicity of Nigerian Crude Oil and Chemical Dispersants to *Barbus* Sp. and *Clarias* Sp. Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p729 Variable Chlordane Residues in Soil Surrounding House Foundations in Louisiana

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p675

Organochlorine Residues in Adipose Tissue of Canadians Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p681

Organochlorine Residues and Heavy Metals in Kidneys of Polecats (Mustela putorius) from Switzerland Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p689

Pesticide and PCB Residues for Loggerhead Shrikes in the Shenandoah Valley, Virginia, 1985-88 Bulletin of Environmental Contami-

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p697

Transboundary Metal Pollution of the Columbia River (Franklin D. Roosevelt Lake)

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p703

Levels of Zinc, Copper, and Lead in Wines from the Area South of Seville Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p711

Lead Contamination Levels in Roadside Vegetation of Tripoli Area, Libya Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Nov 90, v45, n5, p718

Fluoride Content of Children's Teeth in One District in Japan with High Fluoride Content in Water Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p471

Effect of Air Pollution Chemical Components on the Acidity of Rain Water in Japan Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p495 Determination of Trace Concentrations of Volatile Organic Compounds in Ground Water Using Closed-Loop Stripping

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p507

Organochlorine Insecticide Residues in Birds and Bird Eggs in the Coastal Plain of Israel

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Oct 90, v45, n4, p523

Barium Bioaccumulation in Clams Collected from Different Salinity Regimes Along the Saudi Coast of the Arabian Gulf Bulletin of Environmental Contami-

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p329

Fate of Parathion in Ground Water in Commercial Cranberry Culture in the New Jersey Pinelands Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p382

Residues of DDT and HCH in Major Sources of Drinking Water in Bhopal, India

Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p389

Residues of Organochlorine Insecticides in Fish from Mahala Water Reservoir, Jaipur, India Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p394

Toxicity Evaluation of the Proposed Secondary and the Primary Effluents Discharged to Massachusetts Bay Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p399

Handgun Applicator Exposure to Ethion in Florida Citrus Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Sep 90, v45, n3, p463

Heavy Metal Contamination in the River Toad, *Bufo juxtasper* (Inger), Near a Copper Mine in East Malaysia Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Aug 90, v45, n2, p272

Hair Cadmium Level of Smoker and Non-Smoker Human Volunteers in and Around Calcutta City Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Aug 90, v45, n2, p177

Potential for Agricultural Pesticide Runoff to a Puget Sound Estuary: Padilla Bay, Washington Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Aug 90, v45, n2, p215

Effect of Subsurface Drainage on Runoff Losses of Atrazine and Metolachlor in Southern Louisiana Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jul 90, v45, n1, p113

Tetrachlorobenzyltoluenes in Eel from the Netherlands Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jul 90, v45, n1, p69

Organochlorine Residues in Bird Species Collected Dead in Ontario 1972-1988 Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jun 90, v44, n6, p932

Soil and Water Contamination at Pesticide Mixing and Loading Sites on Oahu, Hawaii Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jun 90, v44, n6, p955

Parasitism in Marine Fish after Chronic Exposure to Petroleum Hydrocarbons in the Laboratory and to the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p759

Lead and Cadmium Concentrations in Marine Organisms from the Tarragona Coastal Waters, Spain Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p784

Concentrations of Selected Chlorinated Pesticides in Shrimp Collected from the Calcasieu River/Lake Complex, Louisiana Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p798

Trihalomethanes in the Water Supplies of Sardinia, Italy Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, May 90, v44, n5, p805

Urinary Selenium Levels in Japanese Males and Females Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p501

A Simple Method for Monitoring Mutagenicity of River Water. Mutagens in Yodo River System, Kyoto—Osaka Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p521

Organochlorine Residues in Adipose Tissues of Chamois from the Catalan Pyrenees, Spain Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Apr 90, v44, n4, p555

Heavy Metal Concentrations in the Banana Prawn, *Penaeus merguiensis*, and Leader Prawn, *P. monodon*, in the Townsville Region of Australia *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*, Mar 90, v44, n3, p479

Monitoring of Aflatoxins and Ochratoxin A in Czechoslovak Human Sera by Immunoassay Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p345

Use of Hair as an Indicator of Environmental Lead Pollution in Women of Child-Bearing Age in Karachi, Pakistan and Bangladesh Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p350

Contamination of Rural Ponds with Pesticide, 1971-85, Ontario, Canada Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p401 Survey of Farm Wells for Pesticides, Ontario, Canada, 1986 and 1987 Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Mar 90, v44, n3, p410

Immunity of PCB Transplacental Yu-Cheng Children in Taiwan Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Feb 90, v44, n2, p224

Levels of Toxic Mineral Elements in Selected Foods Marketed in Nigeria Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Feb 90, v44, n2, p325

Heavy Metal and Organochlorine Compound Concentrations in Tissues of Raccoons from East-Central Michigan Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Feb 90, v44, n2, p331

Survival of Northern Bobwhites in Georgia: Cropland Use and Pesticides Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan 90, v44, n1, p73

Survey for Pesticides in Wells Associated with Apple and Peach Orchards in West Virginia Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan 90, v44, n1, p81

Residues of 1-Naphthol in Soil and Water Samples in and Around Bhopal, India Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, Jan 90, v44, n1, p87

## Canadian Journal of Soil Science

Soil Management and Vegetation Effects on Measured and Estimated Soil Thermal Regimes in Canada Canadian Journal of Soil Science, Feb 90, v70, n1, p61

Long-Term Soil Moisture in S Alberta Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p125

Compacting Impacts of Grazing in Alberta Rangelands

Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p157

Trace Elements in NW Alberta Soils Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p277

Soil Redistribution in Southern Saskatchewan Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p325

Soil Thermal Regimes in Canada Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p61

Grazing Impacts on Infiltration in Alberta Rangelands Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p593

Relationships Between Some Organic Soils in Canada Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 1990, v70, p363

#### Chemosphere

An Assessment of the Origin and Composition of Higher Molecular Weight Organic Matter in Aerosols over Amazonia Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n10-11, p1285

Determination and Occurrence of AHH-Active Polychlorinated Biphenyls, 2,3,7,8-tetrachloro-p-dioxin and 2,3,7,8-tetrachlorodibenzofuran in Lake Michigan Sediment and Biota. The Question of Their Relative Toxicological Significance Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n9, p1063

Levels and Sources of PCDDs and PCDFs in Urban British Soils Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n8, p939

PCDDs in the Sediments Accumulated About 8120 Years Ago from Japanese Coastal Areas *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n7, p825

The Distribution of PCB Congeners in Bivalves, *Elliptio complanata*, Introduced into the Otonabee River, Peterborough, Ontario *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n12, p1441

Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins and Dibenzofurans in Human Adipose

Tissue Samples from Five Ontario Municipalities Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n12, p1465

PCB, PCDD and PCDF Concentrations in Soils from the Kirk Sandall/ Edenthorpe/Barnby Dun Area Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n4-5, p563

Fluoride—Aluminium Water Chemistry in Forest Ecosystems of Central Europe

Chemosphere, 199, v21, n4-5, p597

Elemental Concentrations of Aerosol Samples from the Baltic Sea Area *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n3, p339

The Determination of Strong Mutagen, 3-chloro-4-(dichloromethyl)-5-hydroxy-2(5H)-furanone in Drinking Water in Japan *Chemosphere*, 1990, v21, n3, p387

Chlordane Residues in Great Lakes Lake Trout: Acute Toxicity and Interaction at the GABA Receptor of Rat and Lake Trout Brain Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n3, p393

Highly Carboxylated Porphyrins as a Biomarker of Polyhalogenated Aromatic Hydrocarbon Exposure in Wildlife: Confirmation of Their Presence in Great Lakes Herring Gull Chicks in the Early 1970s and Important Methodological Details Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n3, p407

Baseline Assessment of PCDDs/ PCDFs in the Vicinity of the Elk River, Minnesota Generating Station Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n1-2, p159

Trace Metal Ions in Ganga Water System Chemosphere, 1990, v21, n1-2, p275

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Assessment for a Collaborative Study of 2,3,7,8-TCDD Bioaccumulation in Lake Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1277

Ambient Air Sampling of Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Ontario: Preliminary Results *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1431

The Measurement of PCDD and PCDF in Ambient Air in Southwestem Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1439

Continuing Atmospheric Studies of Chlorinated Dibenzofurans and Dioxins in New York State Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1455

Monitoring Dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Precipitation in Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1467

Results from the First Year of the Swedish Dioxin Survey Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1473

Analysis of Non-Ortho Polychlorinated Biphenyls and Polychlorinated Naphthalenes in Swedish Dioxin **Survey Samples** Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1481

Levels and Possible Sources of PCDD/PCDF in Sediment and Pike Samples from Swedish Lakes and Rivers (Part One) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1489

Analysis of Dated Sediment Samples from the Newark Bay Area for Selected PCDD/Fs Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1497

Concentrations of PCDD and PCDF in Ontario Soils from the Vicinity of Refuse and Sewage Sludge Incinerators and Remote Rural and Urban Locations Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1543

A Survey of Drinking Water Supplies in the Province of Ontario for Dioxins and Furans Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1553

A Two-Exponential Model to Describe the Vanishing Trend of 2.3.7.8-tetrachlorodibenzodioxin (TCDD) in the Soil at Sevesco, Northern Italy

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1559

An Attempt to Provide a Fractal Model for the Description of the TCDD Distribution in all the Territory Around Seveso (Milan, Italy) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1567

Field and Laboratory Studies on Sources and Persistence of Chlordane Contamination in the Missouri **Aquatic Environment** Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1581

The Distribution of Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Jackfish Bay, Lake Superior, in Relation to a Kraft Pulp Mill Effluent Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1641

Baseline Levels of Adsorbable Organic Halogen in Treated Wastewaters from Bleached Kraft Pulp Mills in Ontario Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1695

Measures to Control Chlorinated Dioxin and Furan Formation and Releases at Canadian Bleached Chemical Pulp Mills Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1739

The Danish Incinerator Dioxin Study. Part 1 Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1779

Incineration: the British Experience Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1785

PCDDs and PCDFs in Incinerator Ash from Several Types of Facilities in the Northeastern United States Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n10-12, p1833

Polychlorinated Biphenyl Congener Residues in Human Adipose Tissue Samples from Five Ontario Municipalities

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p33

Seasonal Variations and Sex Related Differences of Organochlorines in

Whelks (Buccinum undatum) from the German Bight Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p109

Three-Phase Partitioning of Hydrophobic Organic Compounds in Great Lakes Waters Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p161

Emissions of Trace Gases from Chinese Rice Fields and Biogas Generators: CH, N,O, CO, CO, Chlorocarbons, and Hydrocarbons Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n1-2, p207

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Polychlorinated Dibenzofurans in Cumulative Samples of Human Milk from Baden-Wurttemberg, FRG Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n3-4, p233

Comparison of the Toxicity of Several Polychlorinated Dibenzo-pdioxins and 2,3,7,8tetrachlorodibenzofuran in Embryos of the Japanese Medaka (Oryzias latines) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n3-4, p361

Bioconcentration Kinetics of Some Chlorinated Benzenes and Chlorinated Phenols in American Flagfish, Jordanella floridae (Goode and Bean) Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n3-4, p379

**Elemental Composition of Mosses** from a Remote Nothofagus Forest Site in Southern Chile Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n5, p569

An Evaluation of the Potential for Toxics Exposure in the Great Lakes Region Using STORET Data Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n6, p587

**Butyltins in Sediments and Bivalves** from U.S. Coastal Areas Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n6, p647

Ambient Volatile Organic Compounds at Selected Sites in Bangkok City, Thailand Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n6, p673

Canada's Federal Program for the Control of Chlorinated Dioxins and **Furans** Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p743

An Overview of Connecticut's Air Pollution Control Program for Dioxin and Furan Emissions Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p763

Levels of PCDDs and PCDFs in food-stuffs from the Federal Republic of Germany *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n7-9, p787

Surveillance of British Foods for PCDDs and PCDFs Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p793

Levels of Chlorinated Dioxins, Dibenzofurans and Other Chlorinated Xenobiotics in Food from the Soviet Union and the South of Vietnam Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p799

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxin and Dibenzofuran Concentration Levels in Human Adipose Tissue Samples from the Continental United States Collected from 1971 through 1987 Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p895

Chlorinated Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels in Human Milk from Africa, Pakistan, Southern Vietnam, the Southern U.S. and England Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p919

Levels of Dioxins, Dibenzofurans and Other Chlorinated Xenobiotics in Human Milk from the Soviet Union *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n7-9, p927

Coplanar Polychlorinated Biphenyls in Swedish Human Milk *Chemosphere*, 1990, v20, n7-9, p935

Human Adipose Tissue Dioxin and Dibenzofuran Levels and "Dioxin Toxic Equivalents" in Patients from the North and South of Vietnam Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p943

Partitioning of 2,3,7,8-chlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and Dibenzofurans Between Adipose Tissue and Plasma Lipid of 20 Massachusetts Vietnam Veterans

Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p951

Pilot Study (Phase II) for Determining Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-dioxin (PCDD) and Polychlorinated Dibenzofuran (PCDF) Levels in Serum of Seveso, Italy Residents

Collected at the Time of Exposure: Future Plans Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p967

A Comparison of Infant Mortality Rates Between Two Vietnamese Villages Sprayed by Defoliants in Wartime and One Unsprayed Village Chemosphere, 1990, v20, n7-9, p1005

## Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

Unlocking Arena Gridlock
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Feb 90, v60, n2,
p43

A Plant for All Seasons Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jan 90, v60, n1, p48

Unmixing Mixed Waste Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v60, n4, p46

Lining up Against Oil
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Jan 90, v60, n1,
p70

Tomorrow's Energy Today
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v60, n3,
p76

Remediating a Fire Site Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v60, n4, p55

Keeping Tabs on Toxic Spills Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v60, n4, p70

Instrumenting for Eternity (Almost) Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jun 90, v60, n6, p52

Upgrading Antique Sewers Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep 90, v60, n9, p58

Siphoning Sludge Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep 90, v60, n9, p70 Future Freight
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Oct 90, v60, n10,
p78

Rochester Stops the Deluge Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12, p42

U.S. Tackles Leaking Tanks
Civil Engineering—American Society
of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12,
p46

Replacing an Urban Foundation Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12, p58

Aussie Steel Civil Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Dec 90, v60, n12, p62

#### Ecology

Regrowth and Palatability of *Acacia*Shoots Following Pruning by African
Savanna Browsers *Ecology*, Feb 90, v71, n1, p149

Patch-Size Effects on Early Succession in Southern Appalachian Forests *Ecology*, Feb 90, v71, n1, p204

Deforestation, Fire Susceptibility, and Potential Tree Responses to Fire in the Eastern Amazon *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p437

Role of Ecosystem Development and Climate Change in Bog Formation in Central Sweden *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p450

Long-Term Vegetation Change at a Fully Protected Sonoran Desert Site *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p464

Effects of Soil Resources on Plant Invasion and Community Structure in Californian Serpentine Grassland *Ecology*, Apr 90, v71, n2, p478

Intense, Natural Pollution Affects Arctic Tundra Vegetation at the Smoking Hills, Canada Ecology, Apr 90, v71, n2, p492 in the Adipose Tissue of the U.S. Population *Environmental Research*, Dec 90, v53, n2, p175

## Environmental Science and Technology

Sedimentary Coprostanol as an Index of Sewage Addition in Santa Monica Basin Southern California Environmental Science and Technology, Feb 90, v24, n2, p208

Concentrations and Fluxes of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons and Polychlorinated Biphenyls Across the Air-Water Interface of Lake Superior Environmental Science and Technology, Mar 90, v24, n3, p342

Distribution and Mobilization of Arsenic and Antimony Species in the Coeur d'Alene River, Idaho Environmental Science and Technology, Jan 90, v24, n1, p102

Distribution of Chlorinated Pesticides and Individual Polychlorinated Biphenyls in Biotic and Abiotic Compartments of the Rio de La Plata, Argentina Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p498

The Self-Cleaning Capacity of Surface Waters After Radioactive Fallout Evidence from European Waters After Chernobyl, 1986-1988 Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p519

Waldsterben: Forest Decline in West Germany Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p436

Occurrence and Fate of Organic Solvent Residues in Anoxic Groundwater at the Gloucester Landfill, Canada

Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p559

Phthalate Esters in the Swedish Atmosphere Environmental Science and Technology, Apr 90, v24, n4, p554 Oil Spillage in Antarctica Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p620

Ecotoxicology and Ecosystem Integrity: the Great Lakes Examined Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p598

Characterization of Carbonaceous Aerosols in the Nagoya Urban Area 1. Elemental and Organic Carbon Concentrations and the Origin of Organic Aerosols Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p741

Effect of Soil Moisture on the Sorption of Trichloroethene Vapor to Vadose-Zone Soil at Picatinny Arsenal, New Jersey Environmental Science and Technology, May 90, v24, n5, p676

Reply to Comments on Acidification of "Adirondack Lakes" Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p387

Differences Between Nipher and Alter Shielded Universal Belfort Precipitation Gages at Two Colorado Deposition Monitoring Sites Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p758

Comment on "On the Estimation of Sulfur and Nitrogen Wet Deposition to the Great Lakes." Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p925

On-Road Carbon Monoxide Emission Measurement Comparisons for the 1988-1989 Colorado Oxy-Fuels Program.

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p843

Atrazine and Other s-Triazine Herbicides in Lakes and in Rain in Switzerland Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1049

Past Atmospheric Deposition of Metals in Northern Indiana Measured in a Peat Core from Cowles Bog Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p543 Comment on "Biological Impoverishment in Lakes of the Midwestern and Northeastern United States from Acid Rain."

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1106

Response to Comments on "Biological Impoverishment in Lakes of the Midwestern and Northeastern United States from Acid Rain Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1107

Mercury Speciation in Surface Freshwater Systems in California and Other Areas Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1392

New Source Identification of Mercury Contamination in the Great Lakes Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1059

Liquid-Chromatography Analysis of Chloride and Nitrate with "Negative" Ultraviolet Detection: Ambient Levels and Relative Abundance of Gas-Phase Inorganic and Organic Acids in Southern California Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p77

Ambient Formic Acid in Southern California Air: a Comparison of Two Methods, Fourier Transform Infrared Spectroscopy and Alkaline Trap-Liquid Chromatography with UV Detection Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p144

Study of Copper(II) Association with Dissolved Organic Matter in Surface Waters of Three Mexican Coastal Lagoons

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p683

Ecotoxicology and Ecosystem Integrity: the Great Lakes Examined. Part 4 Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p598

Anion-Exchange Chromatography
Particle Beam Mass Spectrometry for
the Characterization of Aromatic
Sulfonic Acids as the Major Organic

#### Environmental Pollution

Nutrient Accumulation in Trees and Soil Following Irrigation with Municipal Effluent in Australia Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n2, p155

137 Cs Determination and Mutagenicity Tests in Wild Mus musculus domesticus Before and After the Chernobyl Accident Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n1, p1

Tin Compounds in Sediments of Lake Maryut, Egypt Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n4, p329

The Long Range Transport of Ozone Within Europe and Its Control *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v63, n4, p299

Organochlorine Residues in Water from the Mahala Water Reservoir, Jaipur, India Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n3, p275

The Oxidation States of Arsenic in Well-Water from a Chronic Arsenicism Area of Northern Mexico Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n2, p143

Impact of a Massive Crude Oil Spill on the Invertebrate Fauna of a Missouri Ozark Stream Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n1, p13

Mercury Levels in the Plumage of Red-Billed Gulls Larus novaehollandiae scopulinus of Known Sex and Age Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n1, p33

The Presence of Bacterial Virus in Groundwater and Treated Drinking Water Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n4, p293

Evaluation of Transport and Storage of <sup>60</sup>Co, <sup>134</sup>Cs, <sup>137</sup>Cs and <sup>65</sup>Zn by River Sediments in the Lower Susquehanna River *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v63, n2, p137

Trends in Organochlorine and Mercury Levels in Gannet Eggs Environmental Pollution, 1990, v63, n1, p1

Restoring Acidified Streams in Upland Wales: a Modeling Comparison of the Chemical and Biological Effects of Liming and Reduced Sulphate Deposition Environmental Pollution, 1990, v64, n1, p67

Trends in the Levels of Some Chlorinated Hydrocarbon Residues in Adipose Tissue of Canadians Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n3, p269

Lead Poisoning in Swans in Japan Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n3, p209

The Release of Heavy Metals from Snowpacks on the Japan Sea Side of Japan Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n2, p141

Crude Oil and Hydrocarbon-Degrading Strains of *Rhodococcus* rhodochrous isolated from Soil and Marine Environments in Kuwait *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v65, n1, p1

The Valley of Mexico: Summary of Observational Studies on its Air Quality and Effects on Vegetation *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v65, n2, p109

A Survey of Organochlorine Pesticide Residues in Cheese Samples from Three Mexican Regions Environmental Pollution, 1990, v65, n2, p119

Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Dibenzofurans in Marine Mammals in the Canadian North Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n1, p1

The Role of the Cement Industry in the Contamination of Air, Water, Soil and Plant with Vanadium in Cairo Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n3, p195

Organochlorines in Different Fractions of Sediments and in Different Planktonic Compartments of the Belgian Continental Shelf and the Scheldt Estuary Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n4, p325

Levels of Polychlorinated Biphenyls, Organochlorine Pesticides, Mercury, Cadmium, Copper, Selenium, Arsenic, and Zinc in the Harbour Seal, *Phoca vitulina*, in Norwegian Waters *Environmental Pollution*, 1990, v66, n4, p309

Changes in the Carbon and Nitrogen Status of Forest Soil Organic Horizons Between 1949/50 and 1987 Environmental Pollution, 1990, v66, n1, p67

#### Environmental Research

Lowering Time Trend of Blood Lead Levels in Belgium Since 1978 Environmental Research, Feb 90, v51, n1, p25

Asthma Attack Periodicity: a Study of Hospital Emergency Visits in Vancouver *Environmental Research*, Feb 90, v51, n1, p51

Lung Cancer Risk and Mutagenicity of Tea Environmental Research, Jun 90, v52, n1, p23

Absenteeism and Respiratory Disease Among Children and Adults in Helsinki in Relation to Low-Level Air Pollution and Temperature Environmental Research, Jun 90, v52, n1, p34

An Ecological Study on Air Pollution: Changes in Annual Ring Growth of the Japanese Cedar and Prevalence of Respiratory Symptoms in Schoolchildren in Japanese Rural Districts Environmental Research, Jun 90, v52, n1, p47

Influence of Environmental Lead on Membrane Ion Transport in a French Urban Male Population Environmental Research, Dec 90, v53, n2, p105

Trends of PCB, Hexachlorobenzene, and b-Benzene Hexachloride Levels

Fire and the Dynamics of Allochthonous Detritus in a South African Mountain Stream Freshwater Biology, Oct 90, v24, n2, p347

Relationships Between the Physicochemistry and Macroinvertebrates of British Upland Streams: the Development of Modelling and Indicator Systems for Predicting Fauna and Detecting Acidity Freshwater Biology, Dec 90, v24, n3, p463

#### **Ground Water**

Borehole Siting in Crystalline Basement Areas of Nigeria with a Micro-processor-Controlled Resistivity Traversing System Ground Water, Mar/Apr 90, v28, n2, p178

A Compatible Single-Phase/Two-Phase Numerical Model: 2. Application to a Coastal Aquifer in Mexico *Ground Water*, Mar/Apr 90, v28, n2, p215

The Chemical Evolution of Ground Water in the Milk River Aquifer, Canada Ground Water, Mar/Apr 90, v28, n2, p253

Investigation by DC Resistivity Methods of a Ground-Water Barrier Beneath the San Bernardino Valley, Southern California Ground Water, May/Jun 90, v28, n3, p344

Survey of Microbial Populations in Buried-Valley Aquifer Sediments from Northeastern Kansas Ground Water, May/Jun 90, v28, n3, p369

Causes of Soil Salinization: 1. A Basin in Southern Alberta, Canada Ground Water, May/Jun 90, v28, n3, p385

Source of Ground Water in the Deserts of Northern Chile: Evidence of Deep Circulation of Ground Water from the Andes *Ground Water*, Jul/Aug 90, v28, n4, p513

A Geoelectrical Investigation for Ground Water in Crystalline Terrains of Central Bahia, Brazil Ground Water, Jul/Aug 90, v28, n4, p518

Causes of Soil Salinization: 2. A
Basin in East-Central Alberta, Canada
Ground Water, Jul/Aug 90, v28, n4,
p544

Evaluation of Aquifer Behavior and Characteristics in the Singrauli Coalfield, Central India Ground Water, Nov/Dec 90, v28, n6, p893

Influence of Aquifer Heterogeneity on Contaminant Transport at the Hanford Site Ground Water, Nov/Dec 90, v28, n6, p900

## Ground Water Monitoring Review

Monitoring Ground Water for Pesticides at a Golf Course—a Case Study on Cape Cod, Massachusetts Ground Water Monitoring Review, Winter 90, v10, n1, p101

Assessment of Pesticides in Upstate New York Ground Water: Results of a 1985-1987 Sampling Survey Ground Water Monitoring Review, Winter 90, v10, n1, p116

The Ground Water Recharge and Pollution Potential of Dry Wells in Pima County, Arizona Ground Water Monitoring Review, Summer 90, v10, n3, p114

Evaluation of Underground Injection of Industrial Waste in Illinois Ground Water Monitoring Review, Summer 90, v10, n3, p89

Organic Contamination of Ground Water at Gas Works Park, Seattle, Washington Ground Water Monitoring Review, Summer 90, v10, n3, p167

#### Journal of Applied Ecology

Defoliation and Treading by Cattle of Reed Phragmites australis Journal of Applied Ecology, Apr 90, v27, n1, p284 Diet Quality and Intake Requirements of Adult Female Caribou of the Denali Herd, Alaska Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p420

A Systems Analysis Approach to Brown Planthopper Control on Rice in Zhejiang Province, China. I. Simulation of Outbreaks Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p85

A Systems Analysis Approach to Brown Planthopper Control on Rice in Zhejiang Province, China. II. Investigation of Control Strategies Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p100

Seed Production and Dispersal in the Non-Native, Invasive Succulent Carpobrotus edulis (Aizoceae) in Coastal Strand Communities of Central California Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p693

Plant Form, Tiller Dynamics and Above-Ground Standing Crops of the Range of *Cortaderia pilosa* Communities in the Falkland Islands *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p298

Ecogeography of Annual Legumes in Syria: Distribution Patterns Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p578

The Efficacy and Ecological Impacts of Herbicide and Cutting Regimes on the Submerged Plant Communities of Four British Rivers. I. A Comparison of Management Efficacies

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p520

Seasonal Biology and Ecology in New Zealand of *Microctonus* aethiopoides (Hymenoptera: Braconidea), a Parasitoid of *Sitona* spp. (Coleoptera: Circulionidae), with Special Emphasis on Atypical Behaviour Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p703

Distribution, Longevity and Survival of Upland Hawthorn (Crataegus monogyna) Scrub in North Wales in Relation to Sheep Grazing

Pollutants in Leachates from Stringfellow, California Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1832

Reduction of Phosphorus and Chlorophyll A Concentrations Following Calcium Carbonate and Calcium Hydroxide Additions to Hypereutrophic Figure Eight Lake, Alberta Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1252

Nitric Acid Concentrations in Southern California Museums Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1004

Historical Perspective on the Environmental Bioavailability of DDT and its Derivatives to Gulf of Mexico Oysters Environmental Science and Technol-

Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1541

Stable Lead Isotopes Evidence Anthropogenic Contamination in Alaskan Sea Otters Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1517

Geochronology for Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbon Contamination in Sediments of the Saguenay Fjord Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p874

Chlorinated Dibenzofurans and Dioxins in Atmospheric Samples from Cities in New York Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1502

Airborne Mercury Deposition and Watershed Characteristics in Relation to Mercury Concentrations in Water, Sediments, Plankton, and Fish of Eighty Northern Minnesota Lakes Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1716

Effect of Naturally Occurring Soluble Organic Matter on the Adsorption and Movement of Simazine [2-chloro-4,6-bis(ethylamino)-s-trizine] in Hanford Sandy Loam Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p736

Environmental Factors Affecting the Production of Peptide Toxins in Floating Scums of the Cyanobacterium *Microcystis aeruginosa* in a Hypertrophic African Reservoir *Environmental Science and Technol-*

Cadmium Concentrations of Crustacean Zooplankton of Acidified and Nonacidified Canadian Shield Lakes Environmental Science and Technology, 1990, v24, p1367

#### Freshwater Biology

ogy, 1990, v24, p1413

A Network for Long-Term Ecological Research in the United States Freshwater Biology, Feb 90, v23, n1, p137

Temporal Coherence in the Limnology of a Suite of Lakes in Wisconsin, U.S.A. *Freshwater Biology*, Feb 90, v23, n1, p145

Population Dynamics and Feeding of Mayfly Larvae in Some Acid and Alkaline New Zealand Streams Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p181

Diatoms as Indicators of Water Quality in Some English Urban Lakes Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p233

The Seasonal Response of Diatom Communities to Variable Water Quality in Some English Urban Lakes Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p251

Phosphatase Activity in Relation to Phytoplankton Composition and pH in Swedish Lakes Freshwater Biology, Apr 90, v23, n2, p353

The Distribution of Micro-Arthropods in Some Southern English Streams: the Influence of Physicochemistry *Freshwater Biology*, Jun 90, v23, n3, p411

Intra- and Inter-Specific Variations in Egg Survival and Brood Development Time for Austrian Populations of *Gammarus fossarum* and *G. roeseli* (Crustacea: Amphipoda)

Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p441

Interactions Among Nutrients, Algae and Invertebrates in a New Zealand Mountain Stream Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p463

Responses of Zooplankton and Zoobenthos to Experimental Acidification in a High-Elevation Lake (Sierra Nevada, California, U.S.A.) Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p571

Mineralization, Pore Water Chemistry and Phosphorous Release from Peaty Sediments in the Eutrophic Loosdrecht Lakes, The Netherlands Freshwater Biology, Jun 90, v23, n3, p587

Dissolved Organic Carbon Concentrations and Fluxes Along the Moisie River, Quebec Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p35

Forests and the Temperature of Upland Streams in Wales: a Modelling Exploration of of the Biological Effects Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p109

The Ecology of Two Intermittent Streams in Victoria, Australia. I. Multivariate Analyses of Physicochemical Features Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p123

Patterns in the Distribution of Heptageniid (Ephemeroptera) Species in Saskatchewan, Canada Freshwater Biology, Aug 90, v24, n1, p143

Epiphytic Diatoms in Two Freshwater Maritime Antarctic Lakes Canada Freshwater Biology, Oct 90, v24, n2, p303

Microhabitat Use by *Blennius* fluviatilis in the Rio Matarrana, Spain Freshwater Biology, Oct 90, v24, n2, p335

The Kilpisjärvi Project: Case Study of Cold-Regions Research in Finland Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jun 90, v4, n2, p69

#### Journal of Environmental Engineering - American Society of Civil Engineers

Treatment of Brewery Effluent by UASB Process Journal of Environmental Engineering - American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, p454

Stochastic System Identification of Sewer-Flow Models Journal of Environmental Engineering - American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, p284

Aeration at Ohio River Basin Navigation Dams Journal of Environmental Engineering - American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, p361

## Journal of Environmental Health

The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill: the Environmental Health Response to Man-Made Disasters

Journal of Environmental Health,
Jan/Feb 90, v52, n4, p212

A Graduate Certificate Program: Education and Training for Hazardous Waste Specialists Journal of Environmental Health, Jan/Feb 90, v52, n4, p230

Food Poisoning Investigation Journal of Environmental Health, Mar/Apr 90, v52, n5, p295

Radon and Cancer Journal of Environmental Health, Nov/Dec 90, v53, n3, p25

Manpower Training and Development

Journal of Environmental Health,
Sep/Oct 90, v53, n2, p31

#### Journal of Environmental Management

The Incidence of Environmental Degradation: a Case Study of Acid Mine Drainage

Journal of Environmental Management, Mar 90, v30, n2, p145

Value of Wilderness Designation in Utah

Journal of Environmental Management, Mar 90, v30, n2, p157

Costs and Benefits of Vehicle Inspection: a Case Study of the Maryland Region Journal of Environmental Management, Jan 90, v30, n1, p1

Can Pastoral Grazing Management Satisfy Endorsed Conservation Objectives in Arid Western Australia?

Journal of Environmental Management, Jun 90, v30, n4, p295

On the Rise and Demise of Conflict in Exmoor

Lournal of Environmental Manager-

Journal of Environmental Management, Jun 90, v30, n4, p353

Geologic and Hydrologic Issues Related to Siting a Repository for High-Level Nuclear Waste at Yucca Mountain, Nevada, USA Journal of Environmental Management, Jun 90, v30, n4, p381

Comparison of Conservation Attitudes Among Fishermen in Three Protected Lakes in Greece Journal of Environmental Management, Jul 90, v31, n1, p83

A Model to Predict and Assess the Effects of Groundwater Withdrawal on the Vegetation in the Pleistocene Areas of The Netherlands *Journal of Environmental Management*, Sep 90, v31, n2, p143

Fuel Characteristics and Bushfire Control in Banksia Low Woodlands in Western Australia Journal of Environmental Management, Oct 90, v31, n3, p229

Floods Threatening Kashmir Wetlands

Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p299

The Management of Lowland Health for Nightjars at Minsmere, Suffolk, Great Britain

Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p351

An Economic Decision-making Framework for Analysing Atmospheric Deposition Impacts in Eastern U.S. Forests Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p367

Oil and Gas Activity and Louisiana Wetland Loss Journal of Environmental Management, Oct 90, v31, n3, p289

Comprehensive Evaluation of Information/Education Programs to Reduce Recreation Impacts on the Lower Salmon River Journal of Environmental Management, Jul 90, v31, n1, p19

A System Model to Analyse Environmental Carrying Capacity for Managing Urban Growth of the Taipei Metropolitan Region

Journal of Environmental Management, Jul 90, v31, n1, p47

Institutional Arrangements for Conservation on Private Land in New Zealand Journal of Environmental Management, Dec 90, v31, n4, p313

## Journal of Environmental Quality

Exchange of Phosphorus from Shallow Sediments at Nine Alberta Lakes

Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr/Jun 90, v19, n2, p249

Selenium Immobilization in a Pond Sediment at Kesterson Reservoir Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr-Jun 90, v19, n2, p302

Streams in the New Jersey Pinelands Directly Reflect Changes in Atmospheric Deposition Chemistry Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr/Jun 90, v19, n2, p296

Soil Nitrate Accumulations Following Nitrogen-Fertilized Corn in Pennsylvania

Journal of Environmental Quality, Apr/Jun 90, v19, n2, p243

Chemical Effects of Saline Irrigation Water on a San Joaquin Valley Soil: I. Column Studies Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p272

Estimation of Anopheline Survival Rate, Vectorial Capacity and Mosquito Infection Probability from Malaria Vector Infection Rates in Villages Near Madang, Papua New Guinea

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p134

Breeding Success of British Kittiwakes Rissa tridactyla in 1986-88: Evidence for Changing Conditions in the Northern North Sea Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p172

Factors Associated with the Breeding Distribution of Upland Birds in the South Pennines, England *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p562

A Systems Analysis Approach to Brown Planthopper Control on Rice in Zhejiang Province, China. III. An Expert System for Making Recommendations Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p113

The Influence of Flooding Regimes on Forest Distribution and Composition in the Tana River Floodplain, Kenya Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p475

Destruction of Wetland Habitats by Lesser Snow Geese: a Keystone Species on the West Coast of Hudson Bay Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p242

Illegal Exploitation of Black Rhinoceros and Elephant Populations:
Patterns of Decline, Law Enforcement and Patrol Effort in Luangwa Valley, Zambia
Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p1055

The Development of the 1983 Outbreak of the Common Armyworm, Mythimna convecta, in Eastern Australia Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p1001 The Diet of Grey Seals from the South-Western North Sea Assessed from Analysis of Hard Parts Found in Faeces

Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p435

Stomatal and Boundary-Layer Conductances in an Amasonian Terra Firme Rain Forest Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p336

Plant Dynamics of New Zealand Tussock Grassland Infested with Hieracium pilosella. II. Transition Matrices of Vegetation Changes Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p235

Plant Dynamics of New Zealand Tussock Grassland Infested with Hieracium pilosella. I. Effects of Seasonal Grazing, Fertilizer and Overdrilling Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p224

Shrub Layer Dynamics Under Different Herbivore Densities in an Arid Savanna, Botswana Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p873

Egg Cold Hardiness and Topoclimatic Limitations to Outbreaks of Epirrita Autumnata in Northern Fennoscandia Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p723

Summer Foraging Activity and Movements of Radio-Tagged Common Seals (*Phoca vitulina* L.) in the Moray Firth, Scotland *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p492

Succession of Disturbed and Undisturbed Chalk Grassland at Aston Rowant National Nature Reserve: Dynamics of Species Changes Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p897

Succession of Disturbed and Undisturbed Chalk Grassland at Aston Rowant National Nature Reserve: Details of Changes in Species *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 1990, v27, p913

Factors Affecting Variation in Foraging and Activity Patterns of Gentoo Penguins (*Pygoscelis papua*) During the Breeding Season at Bird Island, South Georgia Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p1042

Population Biology of the Freshwater Snail Bulinus Globosus in the Zimbabwe Highveld Journal of Applied Ecology, 1990, v27, p41

#### Journal of Cold Regions Engineering-American Society of Civil Engineers

Cold Regions Engineering: Climatic Warming Concern for Alaska Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p6

Thermal Regime of Permafrost in Alaska and Predicted Global Warming Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil

Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p38

Climatic Change and Permafrost: Record from Surficial Deposits Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p43

Greenhouse Warming: Consequences for Arctic Climate Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p54

Effect of Global Warming on Arctic Coastal and Offshore Engineering Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p1

Effects of Elevated Temperatures and Rising Sea Level on Arctic Coast Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar 90, v4, n1, p21

Slope Stability in Arctic Surface Mines Journal of Cold Regions Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep 90, v4, n3, p154 Between Haematology and Blood Viscosity Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v144, n2-3, p145

Faunal Associations on Scallop Grounds in the Western Gulf of Maine Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v144, n2-3, p157

Intra-Annual Timing of Density Band Formation of *Porites* Coral from the Central Great Barrier Reef Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v135, n1, p35

The Occurrence and Dynamics of Clutch Loss and Filial Cannibalism in Two Caribbean Damselfishes Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v135, n2, p117

Laboratory Experiments on the Effects of Diet on the Gonad and Pyloric Caeca and Biochemical Composition of Tissues of the New Zealand Starfish Sclerasterias mollis (Hutton) (Echinodermata: Asteroidea) Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v136, n1, p23

Preferences of Planktotrophic Larvae of the Tropical Serpulid Spirobranchus giganteus (Pallas) for Exudates of Corals from a Barbados Reef

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n2, p95

Seasonal Abundance, Distribution, and Habitat Selection of Juvenile Callinectes sapidus (Rathbun) in the Northern Gulf of Mexico Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n3, p165

The Influence of Plant Structure on the Species Richness, Biomass and Secondary Production of Macrofaunal Assemblages Associated with Western Australian Seagrass Beds Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n3, p215 Predator-Prey Interactions in Seagrass Beds. II. Distribution and Diet of the Blue Manna Crab Portunus pelagicus at Cliff Head, Western Australia Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n1-2, p23

Chronic Pollution Recorded in Coral Skeletons in Hong Kong Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n1-2, p51

Experiments on the Influence of Oysters on the Distribution, Abundance and Sizes of the Gastropod Bembicium auratum in a Mangrove Swamp in New South Wales, Australia Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v137, n1,

Organic and Trace Metal Contaminants in Sediments, Seawater and Organisms from Two Bermudan Harbours

Journal of Experimental Marine

Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-

2, p9

Experimental and Environmental Induction of Cytochrome P-405E in Fish from Bermuda Waters Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p49

Petroleum-Derived Dissolved Organic Compounds Concentrated from Inshore Waters in Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p35

Changes in the Biochemical Composition of a Subtropical Bivavle, Arca zebra, in Response to Contaminant Gradients in Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p85

Measurement of Physiological Energetics (Scope for Growth) and Chemical Contaminants in Mussels (Arca zebra) Transplanted Along a Contaminantion Gradient in Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p99 Analysis of Macrobenthic and Meiobenthic Community Structure in Relation to Pollution and Disturbance in Hamilton Harbour, Bermuda Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n1-2, p119

Faecal Egestion and Ammonia Excretion in the Antarctic Limpet Nacella concinna Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v138, n3, p227

A Nocturnal Inshore Movement of Juvenile Cod Gadus morhua L. in Eastern Newfoundland Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n3, p167

Temporal and Spatial Patterns of Settlement: a Field Study of Molluscs in Bogue Sound, North Carolina Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n3, p201

The Role of Herbivory and Desiccation on Early Successional Patterns of Inter-Tidal Macroalgae in Southern Chile

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v139, n3, p221

Phosphate Limitation in Estuarine and Coastal Waters of China Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v140, n1-2, p79

Adaptive Significance of Habitat Selection by Molting Adult Blue Crabs Callinectes sapidus (Rathbun) Within a Subestuary of Central Chesapeake Bay Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v140, n1-2, p107

Aggression Among Sea Urchins on Caribbean Coral Reefs Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v140, n3, p197

A Genetic Analysis of the Pea Crabs (Decapoda: Pinnotheridae) of New Zealand. I. Patterns of Spatial and

Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p50

Chemical Effects of Saline Irrigation Water on a San Joaquin Valley Soil: II. Field Soil Samples Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p56

Selenium in the Southern Coast Range of California: Well Waters, Mapped Geological Units, and Related Elements Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p46

Uranium, Vanadium, and Molybdenum in Saline Waters of California Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p105

Sulfur, Nitrogen, and pH Levels in Wisconsin Precipitation Journal of Environmental Quality, Jan-Mar 90, v19, n1, p60

#### Journal of Environmental Science and Health— Environmental Science and Engineering

Tariff Reduction by Segregation and Recycling of a Water Sludge Discharge in Singapore Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, 1990, vA25, n1, p29

Effect of Saddam Dam on Tigris River Water Quality Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, 1990, vA25, n1, p47

Plumbism Among Indian Silver Jewellery Industry Workers Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, Feb 90, vA25, n2, p105

Wastewater Sludge Characteristics in Relation to Potential Dewatering Technologies: a Case Study Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, May 90, vA25, n4, p367 Noise Control: Experimental Research in Kuwait

Journal of Environmental Science
and Health—Environmental Science
and Engineering, 1990, vA25, n3,
p231

Bacterial Pollution of the River Tigris Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n5, p495

The Fate of Chlorothalonil in Ground Water in Commercial Cranberry Culture in the New Jersey Pine Barrens

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n6, p587

Environmental Study on Chemical Pollution of the Lake Koronia in Northern Greece

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n6, p611

A Physical and Chemical Analysis of Egypt's Wadi El-Raiyan Man Made Lakes

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p775

Soil Humus as a Factor Conditioning the Habitat of Bulinus globosus (Morelet) in Zaria City, Nigeria Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p821

Laboratory and In Situ Sediment Oxygen Demand Determinations for a Passaic River (NJ) Case Study Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p833

Lead Concentrations in the Hair of Some Saudi Arabian Children: A Follow-Up Study Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Environmental Science and Engineering, vA25, n7, p847

#### Journal of Environmental Science and Health-Pesticides, Food Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes

Pesticide Contamination of Ground Water in the United States Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n1, p1

Enhanced Degradation of Carbofuran in Pacific Northwest Soils

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food

Contaminants, and Agricultural

Wastes, v25, n4, p433

Bioaccumulation of Endosulfan (Thiodan Insecticide) in the Tissues of Louisiana Crayfish, Procambarus ClarkII

Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n4, p511

Environmental and Industrial Factors Relating to Flavor Tainting of Fish in the Upper Wisconsin River Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n4, p527

Persistence and Metabolic Fate of Fenitrothion in Northern Ontario Forest Soils and Leaf Litter Under Laboratory Conditions Journal of Environmental Science and Health—Pesticides, Food Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes, v25, n6, p743

#### Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology

Anatomical Distribution of Lipids and Their Fatty Acids in the Semipalmated Sandpiper *Calidris pusilla* L. from Shepody Bay, New Brunswick, Canada

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v144, n2-3, p113

Oxygen Transport Potential in Tropical Elasmobranchs from the Great Barrier Reef: Relationship A Study on the Prevalence and Intensity of Occurrence of *Thelazia skrjabini* (Nematoda: Thelzaioidea) in Cattle in Central Alberta, Canada *Journal of Parasitology*, Apr 90, v76, n2, p196

Phyllobothrium hallericola N Sp. (Cestoidea: Phyllobothriidae) from a Round Stingray, Urolophus halleri, in the Sea of Cortez

Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p468

Nematodes of the Family Heligmonellidae (Trichostrongyloidea) Collected from Rodents of the Ryukyu Archipelago and Taiwan Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p470

Three New Species of Eimeria (Apicomplexa: Eimeriidae) from Apalone spinifera pallidus (Testudines: Trionychidae) in Texas, with a Redescription of E. amydae Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p481

Prevalence and Abundance of Equine Strongyles (Nematoda: Strongyloidea) in Tropical Australia Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p487

Sarcocystis kirkpatricki N. Sp. (Apicomplexa: Sarcocystidae) in Muscles of Racoons (Procyon lotor) from Illinois

Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p495

Polystoma cuvieri N. Sp. (Monogenea: Polystomatidae), A Parasite of the Urinary Bladder of the Leptodactylid Frog Physalaemus cuvieri in Paraguay

Journal of Parasitology, Aug 90, v76, n4, p501

Three New Coccidia (Apicomplexa) from the Hood Island Lizard, *Tropidurus delanonis*, from the Galapagos Archipelago *Journal of Parasitology*, Jun 90, v76, n3, p313

A New Species of Calliobothrium (Tetraphylidea: Onchobothriidae) from the Whiskery Shark, Furgaleus macki, in Australia

Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p319

Coccidia (Apicomplexa) from Heteromyid Rodents in the Southwestern United States, Baja California, and Northern Mexico with Three New Species from *Chaetodipus* hispidus Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p325

Cathetocephalus australis N. Sp. (Cestoidea: Cathetocephalidae) from Australia, with a Proposal for Cathetocephalidae N. Ord Journal of Parasitology, Jun 90, v76, n3, p337

Growth Characteristics in Axenic and Cell Cultures, Protein Profiles, and Zymodeme Typing of Three Trypanosoma cruzi Isolates from Louisiana Mammals Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p631

New Species of Andrya and Paranoplocephala (Cestoidea: Anoplocephalidae) from Voles and Mole-rates in Israel and Syria Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p641

Aphanospirorchis kirki N. Gen., N. Sp. (Digenea: Spirorchidae), a Parasite of the Midland Painted Turtle. Chrysemys picta marginata, from Northwestern Indiana, with Comments on the Proper Spelling of the Family Name
Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p650

Electrophoretic Characterization of *Giardia* Isolated from Humans, Cattle, Sheep, and a Dog in Switzerland

Lournal of Parasitalogy, Oct 90, v76

Journal of Parasitology, Oct 90, v76, n5, p660

Polymorphism of Eimerian Oocysts Can Be a Problem in Naturally Infected Hosts: An Example from Subterranean Rodents in Bolivia Journal of Parasitology, Dec 90, v76, n6, p805

#### Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering— American Society of Civil Engineers

Educational Program for Hazardous-Waste Management

Journal of Professional Issues in

Engineering—American Society of

Civil Engineers, Apr 90, v116, n2, p221

Training Municipal Employees in Hazardous-Waste Issues
Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jan 90, v116, n1, p61

Meeting Issues of Preventive Maintenance for New York City Bridges Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Oct 90, v116, n4, p323

## Journal of Soil and Water Conservation

Environmental Regulation of Agriculture in Arizona

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p249

Constraints to Conservation Farming in Java's Uplands

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p420

An Innovative County Soil Erosion Control Ordnance Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p374

Soil Erosion Studies in Peru Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, May/Jun 90, v45, n3, p417

Agricultural Chemicals in Groundwater: Monitoring and Management in California

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p253

Providing Information to Farmers for Groundwater Quality Protection Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p314

Expert Opinion and Groundwater Quality: the Case of Agricultural Drainage Wells Host-Associated Genetic Structuring in Pinnotheres novaezelandiae Filhol Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v141, n2-3, p195

On the Occurrence of Mytilus galloprovincialis Lmk on the N.W. Coast of the Iberian Peninsula Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v143, n1-2, p1

Observations on Double Chlorophyll Maxima in the Vicinity of the Fraser River Plume, Strait of Georgia, British Columbia

Journal of Experimental Marine

Biology and Ecology, 1990, v143, n1-2, p139

Reproductive Biology of the Polychaete Owenia fusiformis Delle Chiaje in the Bay of Seine (Eastern English Channel)

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v142, n1-2, p13

Distribution, Movement and Impact of the Corallivorous Gastropod Coralliophila abbreviata (Lamarck) on a Panamanian Patch Reef Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v142, n1-2, p25

Effects of Oil Spills on Macro-Invertebrates of Saltmarshes and Mangrove Forests in Botany Bay, New South Wales, Australia Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 1990, v142, n1-2, p121

#### Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering— American Society of Civil Engineers

Estimating Irrigation Diversions for Major Texas Rice-Growing Area Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, v116, n2, p243

Atrazine and Metolachlor in Subsurface Drain Water in Louisiana Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jan/Feb 90, v116, n1, p16

Hydrologic Parameter Effects on Small-Dam Risk Analysis in Missouri Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, v116, n4, p465

Water and Nitrogen Management in Central Platte Valley of Nebraska Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, v116, n4, p557

Applying Partial Irrigation in Pakistan

Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p342

## Journal of Occupational Medicine

Morbidity of Pulmonary Tuberculosis Among Silicotic and Nonsilicotic Foundry Workers in Denmark Journal of Occupational Medicine, Feb 90, v32, n2, p110

Effects of Job Stress on Occurrence of Major Depression in Japanese Industry: a Case-Control Study Nested in a Cohort Study Journal of Occupational Medicine, Aug 90, v32, n8, p722

Bladder Cancer Screening Among Primary Aluminum Production Workers in Quebec Journal of Occupational Medicine, Sep 90, v32, n9, p689

Bladder Cancer Screening in the United Kingdom Journal of Occupational Medicine, Sep 90, v32, n9, p878

Occupational Medicine Specialists in the United States: a Survey Journal of Occupational Medicine, Oct 90, v32, n10, p985

Is Pesticide Use Related to the Risk of Primary Lung Cancer in Saskatchewan?

Journal of Occupational Medicine, Oct 90, v32, n10, p996

Early Intervention in Low Back Disability Among Coal Miners in West Virginia: Negative Findings Journal of Occupational Medicine, Oct 90, v32, n10, p1047

An Exploratory Analysis of the Occupational Correlates of Large Pigmented Nevi at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory *Journal of Occupational Medicine*, Jul 90, v32, n7, p605

An Occupational Performance Test Validation Program for Fire Fighters at the Kennedy Space Center Journal of Occupational Medicine, Jul 90, v32, n7, p638

#### Journal of Parasitology

A New Genus of Dilepididae (Cestoda) of the Yellowbill Ceuthmochares aereus (Cuculidae) from the Ivory Coast Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p22

Isospora daphnensis N. Sp. (Apicomplexa: Eimeridae) from the Medium Ground Finch (Geospiza fortis) from the Galapagos Islands Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p30

Identification of Two Isolates of Trichinella Recovered from Humans in France Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p41

Helminth Parasites from North Pacific Anadromous Chinook Salmon, Oncorhynchus tshawytscha, Established in New Zealand Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p133

Prevalence of Antibody to *Toxo*plasma gondii in the Moose (Alces alces americana Clinton) ov Nova Scotia, Canada Journal of Parasitology, Feb 90, v76, n1, p136

Occurrence of Placobdella parasitica (Hinudinea) on Snapping Turtles, Chelydra serpentina, in Southeastern Ontario
Journal of Parasitology, Apr 90, v76, n2, p190

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Apr 90, v40, n4, p462

Hazardous Waste Reduction Initiatives and the State of Rhode Island Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Apr 90, 40, n4, p510

Characterizing the Occurrence, Source and Variability of Radon in Pacific Northwest Homes Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Apr 90, v40, n4, p498

Performance Audit Results Using EPA Method 25 During Source Compliance,

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p38

Can Regulatory Institutions Cope with Cross Media Pollution? Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p24

An Analysis of Regional Haze Using Tracers of Opportunity Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, May 90, v40, n5, p757

Air Quality During Stagnations: A Comparison of RAM and WYNDvalley with PM-10 Measurements at Five Sites Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p47

Seasonal Measurements of Aircraft Noise in a National Park Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Jan 90, v40, n1, p68

The Southern California Air Quality Study Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p156

Technology Transfer in the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Hazardous Waste Office Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p171 Investigation of Trace Metal Concentrations in Crops and Soils Near a Fossil-fuel Power Plant in Maryland Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p185

Impact of Heating and Air Conditioning System Operation and Leakage on Ventilation and Intercompartment Transport: Studies in Unoccupied and Occupied Tennessee Valley Homes Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p194

Emissions from In-use Motor Vehicles in Los Angeles: A Pilot Study of Remote Sensing and the Inspection and Maintenance Program Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Aug 90, v40, n8, p1096

Solid Waste Disposal in The Netherlands

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Oct 90, v40, n10, p1364

Toxics Use Reduction in Massachusetts: The Blackstone Project Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Oct 90, v40, n10, p1368

Site Sampling and Treatability
Studies for Demonstration of
WasteChem's Asphalt Encapsulation
Technology under EPA's SITE
Program
Journal of the Air and Waste Man-

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Oct 90, v40, n10, p1436

Assessment of Needs for Technical Information in EPA's Hazardous and Solid Waste Programs

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Nov 90, v40, n11, p1478

EPA SITE Demonstration of the International Waste Technologies/ Geo-Con In-Situ Stabilization/ Solidification Process Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Nov 90, v40, n11, p1569

1990 Update of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's SITE Emerging Technology Program Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Dec 90, v40, n12, p1706

#### Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management

Eutrophication: Assessment, Research and Management with Special Reference to Scotland's Freshwaters Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p285

A Report from Sri Lanka Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p395

Drinking Water Directive and Proposed Water Supply (Water Quality) Regulations for Scotland Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p469

A Report from Pakistan Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p304

Automatic Coagulation Control at Water-Treatment Plants in the North-West Region of England Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p535

The EC Bathing Waters Directive as Applied to Scotland Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p356

A Report from Egypt Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p494

An Appraisal of the Potential Health Impacts of Sewage Disposal to UK Coastal Waters Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p295

The Application of Water-Quality Standards to UK Bathing Waters

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p336

An Integrated Approach to Water Resources Management: the Carroll County, Maryland, Story Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p259

Patterns of Soil Nitrate Availability in Corn Production Systems: Implications for Reducing Groundwater Contamination Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p318

Special Protection Areas: a New Nonpoint-Source Management Option in Nebraska Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p263

Nitrate-Nitrogen Losses to Groundwater from Rural and Suburban Land Uses

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p305

Groundwater Quality Assessment Through Cooperative Private Well Testing: an Ohio Example Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p230

A Geographic Information System for Groundwater Protection Planning Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p246

Cooperation as a Policy Initiative in Utah

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p261

Clarke County, Virginia's Innovative Response to Groundwater Protection Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p257

Difficulties Confronting an Agricultural Pesticide Waste Collection Program in Wisconsin Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p271

Nutrient Loss via Groundwater
Discharge from Small Watersheds in
Southwestern and South Central
Wisconsin

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p327 Groundwater Pollution's Effects on Residential Property Values, Portage County, Wisconsin Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Mar/Apr 90, v45, n2, p346

Erosion and Soil Productivity in Africa

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p431

Low-Resource Agriculture Alternatives in Sub-Saharan Africa

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p437

Regional Farmland Protection: the Twin Cities Experience Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p446

MAPS: A GIS for Land Resource Management in Montana Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p450

Soil Conservation in Haiti Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p457

Effective Cost-Share Rates and the Distribution of Social Costs in the Rock Creek, Idaho, Rural Clean Water Project

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p477

Farmer Ambivalence to Rural Land Conversion in Australia and America: Regulatory Implications Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Jul/Aug 90, v45, n4, p489

Land Use Designation in Rural Areas: an Oregon Case Study Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p524

Bench Terracing in the Kerinci Uplands of Sumatra, Indonesia Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p559

Corn Yield and Plant Population Differences Between Eroded Phases of Illinois Soils Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p562

The Use of Windbreaks by Hunters in Kansas

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p575

Irrigated Crop Rotation for Energy Conservation: a Nebraska Case Study Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Sep/Oct 90, v45, n5, p584

Reducing Agricultural Pesticide Use in Sweden

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p610

Water Resource Planning in Canada Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p614

Grazing Reclaimed Mined Land Seeded to Native Grasses in Wyoming

Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p653

Effect of Past Soil Erosion on Crop Productivity in Indiana Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p604

Relative Source Contributions of Sediment in a Surface Coal Mined Basin of Maryland Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, Nov/Dec 90, v45, n6, p609

#### Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association

Statistical Assumptions Matter in Data Analysis for Texas Ozone Nonattainment Sites Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Feb 90, v40, n2, p199

Technology Transfer at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Cincinnati Environmental Research Center

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Mar 90, v40, n3, p317

An Examination of the Intra-SMSA Distribution of Carbon Monoxide Exposure

Journal of the Air and Waste Management Association, Mar 90, v40, n3, p331

Public Policy Impacts on the Generation and Disposal of Hazardous Waste in New York State

#### Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers

Salinity Changes in Charleston Harbor, 1922-1987 Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Mar/Apr 90, 116, n2, p153

North Sea Bottom Steady Boundary Layer Measurements Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Sep/Oct 90, p614

Longshore-Transport Model for South Indian and Sri Lankan Coasts Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Jul/Aug 90, p408

Simulation of Nonstationary, Non-Gaussian Water Levels on Great Lakes

Journal of Waterway Port Coastal and Ocean Engineering—American Society of Civil Engineers, Nov/Dec 90, p664

#### Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/ Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990

Occurrence and Vapor Particle Partitioning of Heavy Organic Compound in Brazzaville, Congo "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p45

Monitoring of Nitrogen Pollutants at Mt. Mitchell, North Carolina "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p134

Measurements of Atmospheric Hydrogen Peroxide in the Gas-phase and in Cloudwater at Mt. Mitchell State Park, NC

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p146

Modeling Orographic Cloud Water Deposition at Mt. Mitchell, NC "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p152

The 1989 Delaware Site Study "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p200

The U.S.and California Clean Air Acts: Implications for the Future "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p407

A Health & Welfare Canada Program to Develop Personal Exposure Monitors for Airborne Organics at UG/M<sup>3</sup>

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p483

Comparison of the Source Locations and Their Seasonal Patterns for Sulfur Species in Precipitation and Ambient Particles in Ontario, Canada "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p529

Monitoring Toxic VOCs in Urban Air in Illinois

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p536

Determination of Average Ambient PCDDs/PCDFs Concentrations in the

Vicinity of Pre-operational Resource Recovery Facilities in Connecticut "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p602

Biogeochemistry of Trace Metals at the Hubbard Brook Experimental Forest, NH

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p637

Mobile Ambient Air Sampling and Analysis Experience of the Texas Air Control Board

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p747

Comparison of Indoor and Outdoor Aldehyde Concentrations during the IACP Roanoke, Virginia Residential Study

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p994

A Review of the Accuracy and Precision of the Toxic Air Contaminant Monitoring Program of the California Air Resources Board "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p1015

Quality Assurance for Contract Source Testing in the South Coast Air Quality Management District (California)

"Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Symposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p1033

An Attempt to Measure the Air Toxics Impacts of the Greater Detroit Resource Recovery Facility "Measurement of Toxic and Related Air Pollutants/Proceedings of the 1990 EPA/A and WMA International Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p436

The Flood-Prevention Scheme of Venice: Experimental Module Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p70

Chlorinated Solvents in UK Aquifers Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p242

European Environmental Directives—Implications for Northern Ireland

Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p379

Post-Implementation Appraisal of a Two-Stage Channel in the River Roding, Essex

Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p119

A Report from Australia Journal of the Institution of Water and Environmental Management, 1990, v4, p212

## Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture

Lipid Composition of Tropical Seeds Used in the Nigerian Diet Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v50, n2, p253

Wheat-bug Damage in New Zealand Wheats: the Feeding Mechanism of *Nysius huttoni* and its Effects on the Morphological and Physiological Development of Wheat *Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture*, 1990, v50, n3, p297

Screening of Aflatoxins in Duck Feedstuffs in West Java, Indonesia Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v50, n4, p459

Bean Spreading: a Method for Pulp Preconditioning to Impair Strong Nib Acidification During Cocoa Fermentation in Malaysia Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n1, p35 Content of Various Elements in Different Parts of the Tea Plant and in Infusions of Black Tea from Southern India

Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n1, p125

Analysis of Carbohydrates in Seven Edible Fruits of Bangladesh Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n2, p185

Fluoride Content of Some Common South Indian Foods and Their Contributions to Fluorosis Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture, 1990, v51, n2, p275

#### Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation

Risk Analysis on Air Emissions, Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation, Mar/Apr 90, v62, n2, p119

Monterey Wastewater Application Study for Agriculture Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation, May/Jun 90, v62, p216

## Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health

Selenium Status in Workers Handling Aromatic Nitro-Amino Compounds in a Chemical Factory Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v31, n1, p1

Extracts of Airborne Particulates Collected at Different Locations in the Copenhagen Area Induce the Expression of Cytochrome P-450IA1 Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v30, n4, p225

Kashin-Beck Disease: A Cross-Sectional Study in Seven Villages in the People's Republic of China *Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health*, 1990, v30, n4, p239

Comprehensive Health Effects Testing Program for Denver's Potable Water Reuse Demonstration Project Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v30, n4, p305 Organochlorine Compounds in Human Adipose Tissue from North Texas

Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health, 1990, v29, n2, p147

#### Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management— American Society of Civil Engineers

Reclaimed Wastewater Storage in Ground-Water Basins Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p305

Decision Support System for Estuarine Water-Quality Management Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p417

Multistage Screening Process for River Basin Planning Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p323

Water Use in Saudi Arabia: Problems and Policy Implications

Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p375

Real-Time Operation of Tanshui River Reservoirs Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, May/Jun 90, v116, n3, p349

Ground-Water-Management Areas in United States

Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, v116, n4, p484

Regional Flow-Duration Curves for Ungauged Sites in Massachusetts Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management—American Society of Civil Engineers, v116, n4, p530

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p409

Long-Term Field Demonstration of the Linde, Oxygen Combustion System Installed on the EPA Mobiel Incinerator

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p499

#### Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium

Biodegradability Studies of the Alaskan Weathered Crude Oil Constituents with the Use of Electrolytic Respirometry and Shaker Flask **Systems** 

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p313

Landfill Test Cells "Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p425

Veterans Affairs Hospital and Hospital Waste Minimization Case Studies

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p483

Implementing a Waste Minimization Program at the A.W. Breidenbach eEnvironmental Research Center "Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p637

The USEPA/Write Program "Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/

Proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p641

#### Science of the Total **Environment**

The Elemental Composition of Airborne Particulate Matter in the Atacama Desert, Chile Science of the Total Environment. Feb 90, v91, p251

Distribution of Heavy Metals in Grove Harbour, Northern Territory Australia Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p1

Mercury, Cadmium and Lead Concentrations in Five Species of Freshwater Fish from Eastern England Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p257

The Nutritional Selenium Status of Healthy Greeks Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p161

Selenium Status of Cancer Patients in Greece Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p207

Determination of Trace Quantities of Organotin Compounds in Coastal Waters of Greece by Graphite Furnace Atomic Absorption Spectrometry Science of the Total Environment,

Mar 90, v92, p265

Interrelationship Between the Concentrations of Some Elements in the Organs of Japanese with Special Reference to Selenium-Heavy Metal Relationships Science of the Total Environment. Feb 90, v91, p127

Pollution by the Fungicide Pentachloronitrobenzene in an Intensive Farming Area in Japan Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p55

Geographical Distribution of Contaminants and Productivity Measures of Herring Gulls in the Great Lakes:

Lake Erie and Connecting Channels 1978/79 Science of the Total Environment. Feb 90, v91, p141

Trends in Heavy Metal Levels in the Dissolved and Particulate Phase in the Dutch Rhine-Meuse (Maas) Delta Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v92, p113

Gel Chromatrography of Humic Substances from Soils of the Venezuelan Plains (Llanos) Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p107

Time Trend of PCB Concentrations in Surface Sediments from a Hypertrophic Macroalgae Populated Area of the Lagoon of Venice Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p13

The Chemical Composition of Bulk Precipitation Across the Mountains of Snowdonia, U.K. Science of the Total Environment, Mar 90, v93, p223

Comments on the Hydrochemical Regulation of the Halogen Elements in Rainfall, Stemflow, Throughfall and Stream Waters at an Acidic Forested Are in Mid-Wales Science of the Total Environment, Feb 90, v91, p1

Lead Intake and Blood Lead in Two-Year-Old U.K. Urban Children Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p13

Effect of Dry Deposition, Washout and Resuspension on Radionuclide Ratios After the Chernobyl Accident Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p1

Blood Lead Levels of Beijing (China) Citizens Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p31

Uranium Concentration in Bone of Beijing (China) Residents Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p267

Environmental Aspects of Phosphate Fertilizer Production in the NetherSymposium, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 1-4, 1990," p1055

#### Ohio Journal of Science

An Endangered Moth in Ohio with Notes on Other Species of Special Concern (Lepidoptera: Saturnidae, Sphingidae, Notodontidae and Arctidae) Ohio Journal of Science, Mar 90, v90, n1, p33

Geomorphic and Pedogenic Processes Operative in Soils of a Hillslope in the Unglaciated Region of Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Mar 90, v90, n1, p4

Movements of Northern Pike Tagged in Waters Tributary to Lake Erie *Ohio Journal of Science*, Mar 90, v90, n1, p41

The Vegetation of Three Sphagnum-Dominated Basin-Type Bogs in Northeastern Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Jun 90, v90, n3, p54

Herring Gulls, Larus argentatus, Nesting on Sandusky Bay, Lake Erie, 1989

Ohio Journal of Science, Jun 90, v90, n3, p87

A Morphometric Comparison of Gray Treefrogs, Hyla chrysoscelis and H. versicolor, from Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Sep 90, v90, n4, p98

Comparison of Academic Performance of Settled-Out and Mobile Migrant Children in Northwest Ohio *Ohio Journal of Science*, Sep 90, v90, n4, p102

Geology of Seneca Caverns, Seneca County, Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Sep 90, v90, n4, p106

A Survey of Small Sewage Treatment Facilities in Ohio *Ohio Journal of Science*, Sep 90, v90, n4, p112

The Macrolichens of Ohio: a Revised Checklist *Ohio Journal of Science*, Sep 90, v90, n4, p130

Some Exotic Terrestrial Isopods (Oniscoidea) from the Columbus Zoo Exploration Center, Powell, Ohio: Two State Records Ohio Journal of Science, Sep 90, v90, n4, p133

Coyotes (Canis latrans) in Ohio Ohio Journal of Science, Dec 90, v90, n5, p142

Stream Fishes Estimate Water Quality in Dayton-Montgomery County Park District Reserves *Ohio Journal of Science*, Dec 90, v90, n5, p146

Manufacturing Formation Rates Among Ohio Counties: 1979-1988 Ohio Journal of Science, Dec 90, v90, n5, p156

#### Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990

A Standardized Approach to the Ecological Monitoring of Oil Spills "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p197

Summary of the Environmental Effects of the Antonio Gransci Oil Spill in the Gulf of Finland in 1987 "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p179

Shoreline Cleanup Following the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill: Field Data Collection Within the S.C.A.T. Program

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p411

Shoreline Cleanup Following the "Exxon Valdez" Oil Spill—the Decision Process for Cleanup Operations

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p423

Shoreline Clean-up Techniques— Exxon Valdez Operations "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p431

A Brief Overview and Initial Results from the Winter Shoreline Monitoring Program Following the Exxon Valdez Incident "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p451

An Interactive Oil Spill Trajectory Model for Alaskan Waters "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p157

Contained Controlled Burning of Spilled Oil During Exxon Valdez Spill

"Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p305

Suggested Improvements to Oil Spill Response Planning Following the Nestucca and Exxon Valdez Incidents "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p439

The Exxon Valdez Incident—One Year Later "Proceedings: Thirteenth Arctic and Marine Oilspill Program Technical

Seminar, Edmonton, AB, Jun 6-8, 1990," p475

Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous

# and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium

Site Demonstration of Hazcon Process

"Remedial Action, Treatment, and Disposal of Hazardous Waste/ Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual RREL Hazardous Waste Research Symposium," p396

Site Demonstration of the Terra Vac In Situ Vacuum Extraction Technology Speciated Hydrocarbon Emissions from a Sample of UK Vehicles on the Road over a Range of Speeds Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p199

Multielement Contamination of British Motorway Environments Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p393

National and International Emission Regulations in Europe for Passenger Cars Science of the Total Environment.

Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p67

Chemical Threat to the Environment in Poland Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p1

Acid Precipitation Monitoring and Research, Review of Current Norwegian Activities Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p23

Acidification in Norway—Loss of Fish Populations and the 1000-Lake Survey 1986 Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p45

Concentrations of Atmospheric SO<sub>2</sub>, NO<sub>2</sub> and Dust in the Lublin Coal Basin Area Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p67

Calculations of Long-Range Transported Sulphur and Nitrogen over Europe Science of the Total Environment, Jul

90, v96, p87

90, v96, p103

Metal Solubility and Pathways in Acidified Forest Ecosystems of South Sweden Science of the Total Environment, Jul

Occurrence of Heavy Metals in Water, Phytoplankton and Zooplankton of a Mesotrophic Lake in Eastern Poland Science of the Total Environment, Jul

90, v96, p115

Accumulation of Heavy Metals in a Lake Ecosystem

Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p121

Total and Extractable Heavy Metal Content of Some Soils of the Lublin Coal Mining Region Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p131

Assessment of Aluminium Mobilization and Pathways in the Birkenes Catchment, Southern Norway Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p139

Aluminium Mobilization in Soil and Stream Waters at Three Norwegian Catchments with Different Acid Deposition and Site Characteristics Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p175

Effect of Nitrogen on Drought Resistance of Norway Spruce and Scots Pine Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p189

Lead and Cadmium Contamination of Soil and Vegetables in the Upper Silesia Region of Poland Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p199

Influence of Waste Waters from the City of Venice and the Hinterland on the Eutrophication of the Lagoon *Science of the Total Environment*, Jul 90, v96, p235

An Integrated Chemical and Biological Study of the Bioavailability of Metals in Sediments from Two Contaminated Harbours in New Brunswick, Canada Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p253

Monitoring and Assessment of Mercury Pollution in the Vicinity of a Chloralkali Plant. I. Distribution, Availability and Genotoxicity of Sediment Mercury in the Rushikulya Estuary, India Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p281

Patterns of Tropospheric Ozone in the Pre-Alpine Region Science of the Total Environment, Jul 90, v96, p297

Mechanisms of Pollutant Transport in the Hudson Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p9

Organic Trace Contaminants in St. Lawrence River Water and Suspended Sediments, 1985-1987 Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p23

Distribution of Agrochemicals in the Lower Mississippi River and its Tributaries

Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p41

Transport and Fate of Hydrocarbons in Rivers and Their Estuaries.
Partitioning Between Dissolved and Particulate Phases: Case Studies of the Rhone, France, and the Huanghe and the Changjiang, China Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p55

Hydrocarbon Transport in the Mackenzie River, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p69

A Comparative Study of the Trace Metal Fluxes of the Bang Pakong and the Mae Klong Rivers, Thailand Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p89

Strategies and Equipment for Sampling Suspended Sediment and Associated Toxic Chemicals in Large Rivers—With Emphasis on the Mississippi River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p125

The Sources of PCBs to the Narragansett Bay Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p155

Arsenopyrite in the Bank Deposits of the Whitewood Creek-Belle Fourche-Cheyenne River-Lake Oahe System, South Dakota, U.S.A Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p219

Temporal Variability of Selenium Fluxes in San Francisco Bay Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p235 lands, with Particular Reference to the Disposal of Phosphogypsum Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p203

Heavy Metal Contents of Paddy Fields of Alcacer do Sal, Portugal Science of the Total Environment, Jan 90, v90, p89

Distribution of Zinc, Lead, Cadmium and Copper Between Different Size Fractions of Sediments I. The Limski Kanal (North Adriatic Sea)

Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p201

Iron and Manganese Geochemistry and the Distribution of <sup>239,240</sup>Pu and <sup>241</sup>Am in the Sediments of the North East Irish Sea Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p69

Content of Chloride, Nitrate, and Sulphate in Snow Samples Collected from the Snowy Mountains Region of Australia Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p221

Mass-Balance of Metals and Identification of Their Sources in Both River and Fallout Fluxes Near Gdansk Bay, Baltic Sea Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p131

Organic Mercury in Greenland Birds and Mammals Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p41

Heavy Metals in Sediments of the Yamuna River (a Tributary of the Ganges), India Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p7

Zinc Levels in Urine of Female Farmers in Nonpolluted Regions of Japan-Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p169

Health Problems in Galena, Kansas: a Heavy Metal Mining Superfund Site Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p261

Pathogenesis of Skin and Liver Neoplasms in White Suckers from Industrially Polluted Areas in Lake Ontario

Science of the Total Environment,

Science of the Total Environment, May 1, 90, v94, n1-2, p105

Carcinogenesis and Genotoxic Activity of Extracts from Contaminated Sediments in Western Lake Ontario Science of the Total Environment, May 1, 90, v94, n1-2, p125

Overview of Studies on Liver Carcinogenesis in English Sole from Puget Sound. Evidence for a Xenobiotic Chemical Etiology I: Pathology and Epizootiology Science of the Total Environment, May 1, 90, v94, n1-2, p33

Iron, Copper, Zinc and Lead in Hair from Sudanese Populations of Different Age Groups Science of the Total Environment, Jun 90, v95, p157

Effect of Particle Size on Transition Metal Concentrations in the Changiang (Yangtze River) and the Huanghe (Yellow River), China Science of the Total Environment, May 15, 90, v94, n3, p187

The Environmental Half-Lives and Mean Residence Times of Contaminants in Dust for an Urban Environment: Barrow-in-Furness Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p403

Vehicle Pollution Control in Europe: the Local and Global Significance Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p57

Adaptation of Two Small European Cars for Lower Emission Standards Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p215

The Regulatory Approach of the EEC to Air Quality
Science of the Total Environment,
Apr 90, v93, p81

Highway Emissions of Regulated and Some Unregulated Exhaust Components in West Germany from 1970 to 2010

Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p9 Developments in Air Pollution Caused by Highway Traffic in the Federal Republic of Germany: Effects and Preventive Measures Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p21

The Design and Construction of Treatment Processes for Highway Runoff in the FRG Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p499

Decontamination of Highway Surface Runoff in the FRG Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p507

The Effect of Pb Reduction in Petrol on the Pb Content of Kerbside Dust in Hong Kong Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p411

The Distribution of Petrol-Derived Lead in Israel Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p43

An Overview of Atmospheric Pollution in Italy Before the Use of New Gasoline Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p51

Lead Contamination of the London Orbital (M25) Motorway (Since its Opening in 1986) Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p277

Heavy Metal Levels in the Near Vicinity to Roads in a North London Borough Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p543

Distribution of Hydrocarbon Concentrations from Urban Runoff Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p465

The U.S. Federal Highway Administration's Receiving Water Impact Methodology Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p489

The Role of Motor Vehicles in Air Pollution in the UK Science of the Total Environment, Apr 90, v93, p1 Identification and Genesis of Fragipans in Ochrepts of North Central Wisconsin Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p139

Relating Sulfate Adsorption to Soil Properties in Michigan Forest Soils Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p238

Iron-Rich High-Charge Beidellite in Vertisols and Mollisols of the High Chaouia Region of Morocco Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p267

Selenium Speciation Methods and Application to Soil Saturation Extracts from San Joaquin Valley, California Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p363

Differences in Ethylene Production Among Three Horizons of a Florida Spodosol Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p432

Nitrogen Mineralization Potential of Arid and Semiarid Soils of Morocco Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p438

Iron Concretions in a Typic Dystrochrept in Taiwan Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p462

Variability of a Fragiochrept with Windthrow Microtopography in North Central Wisconsin Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p483

Close-Interval Spatial Variability of Udertic Paleustalfs in East Central Texas Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p489

Growth of Douglas Fir and Red Alder on Coal Spoils in Western Washington Soil Science Society of America

Spatial Variability of Morphological Properties at a Florida Flatwoods Site Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p527

Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p522

Persistence of a Zeolite in Tuffaceous Soils of the Texas Trans-Pecos Soil Science Society of America Journal, Mar/Apr 90, v54, n2, p549

Binary and Ternary Exchange Behavior of Potassium and Ammonium on Kentucky Subsoils Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p698

Characterization of Chemically Fixed Liquid Anhydrous Ammonia in an Illinois Drummer Soil Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p775

Conservation Tillage Effects on the Potassium Status of Some Kentucky Soils

Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p800

Soil Property Relationships with SPOT Satellite Digital Data in East Central Illinois Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p807

Differential Chemoreductive Dissolution of Iron Oxides in a Brazilian Oxisol Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p819

Sweetgum Half-Sib Seed Source Response to Nitrogen and Phosphorus Fertilization in Mississippi Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p871

Characteristics of "Coal Bloom"
Horizons in Undisturbed Forest Soils in Eastern Kentucky
Soil Science Society of America
Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p879

Correlation Between Soils and Sagebrush-Dominated Plant Communities of Northeastern Nevada Soil Science Society of America Journal, May/Jun 90, v54, n3, p902

Organic Selenium Distribution in Selected California Soils Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p979

Stratigraphy and Parent Material Relationships of Red Substratum Soils on the Allegheny Plateau Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1049

Volcanic Glass Influence on Selected Soil Properties in Western Nebraska Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1058

Design of Soil Map Units on a Karst Area in West Central Florida Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1068

Bare Fallowing on Sandy Fields of Niger, West Africa Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1079

Low-Molecular-Weight Organic Acids in Selected Forest Soils of the Southeastern USA Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1139

Soil Nitrogen Mineralization in a Clearcutting Chronosequence in a Northern California Conifer Forest Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jul/Aug 90, v54, n4, p1145

Quantification of Postsettlement Deposition in a Northwestern Illinois Sediment Basin Soil Science Society of America Journal, Sep/Oct 90, v54, n5, p1393

Aggregate Stability in the Palouse Region of Washington: Effect of Landscape Position Soil Science Society of America Journal, Sep/Oct 90, v54, n5, p1407

Laumontite in Soils of the San Gabriel Mountains, California Soil Science Society of America Journal, Sep/Oct 90, v54, n5, p1483

Origin of Silt-Enriched Alpine Surface Mantles in Indian Basin, Wyoming Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1670

Soils and Mineral Weathering on Phyllite Colluvium and Serpentinite in Northwestern California Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1682

Regional and Catenary Variations in Properties of Borolls of Southern Saskatchewan, Canada Hydrology, Sedimentology and the Fate and Distribution of Copper in Mine-Related Discharges in the Fly River System, Papua New Guinea Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p315

Chemical Composition and Factors Controlling Suspended Matter in Three Major Chinese Rivers Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p335

Metal Pollution in the Tidal Elbe River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p347

The Occurrence and Distribution of Trace Metals in the Mississippi River and its Tributaries

Science of the Total Environment,
1990, v97-98, p369

The Significance of the Floodplain to the Cycling of Metals in the River Derwent Catchment, U.K. Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p441

Assessment and Speciation of Chromium, Nickel, Lead and Cadmium in the Sediments of the River Nile, Egypt Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p455

Metal Concentrations in Recently Deposited Sediments of Cochin Backwaters, India Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p507

Trace Metals in Fluvial Sediments of the Madeira River Watershed, Amazon, Brazil Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p525

Vertical Distribution of Chernobyl Isotopes and Their Correlation with Heavy Metals and Organic Carbon in Sediment Cores of the Elbe Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p531

Trace Metals in Gulf of Mexico Oysters Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p551 Behaviour of Minor and Major Elements in Suspended Matter in the Rhine and Meuse Rivers and Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p169

Seasonality in Iron and Manganese Concentrations of the St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p185

Suspended Particulate Concentrations in the St. Lawrence River (1985-1987) Determined by Centrifugation and Filtration

Science of the Total Environment,
1990, v97-98, p

A Study of the Man-Made Radioactivity in the Ottawa and St. Lawrence Rivers, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p207

Simulation of Disulfoton Fate in the River Rhine with the TOXFATE Model
Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p385

Metal-rich Coatings on Residual Sand Deposits in the St. Lawrence Upper Estuary Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p395

The Geochemistry and Sedimentology of the Surficial Sediments of Lac St-Louis: St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p481

Polychlorinated Biphenyls in St. Lawrence River Sediments Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p495

Freshwater Mussels as Biomonitors for Organic Industrial Contaminants and Pesticides in the St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p595

Presence of Metal-rich Rhizoconcretions on the Roots of Spartina maritima from the Salt Marshes of the Tagus Estuary, Portugal Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p617 Accumulation of Metals and Organochlorines in Tissues of the Oyster Crassostrea angulata from the Sado Estuary, Portugal Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p627

Trace Elements in Corbicula fluminea from the San Joaquin River, California Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p641

Arsenic in Benthic Bivavles of San Francisco Bay and the Sacramento/San Joaquin River Delta Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p673

The Pacific Eulachon (Thaleichthys pacificus) as a Pollution Indicator Organism in the Fraser River Estuary, Vancouver, British Columbia Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p713

Congener-specific Analysis of the Accumulation of Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) by Aquatic Organisms in the Maximum Turbidity Zone of the St. Lawrence Estuary, Quebec, Canada Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p739

Environmental Impact of an Acid-Iron effluent on Macrobenthic and Meiofaunal Assemblages of the St. Lawrence River Science of the Total Environment, 1990, v97-98, p771

#### Soil Science Society of America Journal

Carbon Dioxide Dynamics in Acid Forest Soils in Shenandoah Natl Park, Virginia Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p252

Carbonate Phases in Calcareous Soils of the Western United States Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p39

Salt Distribution and Hardpans at Dryland Saline Seeps in Southern Albert Soil Science Society of America Journal, Jan/Feb 90, v54, n1, p136 "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p528

Prototype Evaluation Initiatives in a New Jersey Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Facility

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p535

The Business Council of Alabama Waste Minimization Initiative "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p582

Industrialization, Development and the Environmental Crisis in Developing Economies of the Caribbean Basin Region

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p633

Waste Prevention Strategies in the Flemish Region of Belgium "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p676

Water Pollution Prevention in The Netherlands

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p686

Towards the Promotion and Implementation of Pollution Prevention and Clean Technology in Developing Countries: The Case of Ghana "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p730

The Legal Basis for Waste Avoidance and Waste Utilization in the Federal Republic of Germany

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p342

#### Water Air and Soil Pollution

Effects of Road Deicing Salt on Chloride Levels in Four Adirondack Streams

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p369

Water, Nutrient and Pollutant Budgets in Damaged Norway Spruce Stands in NE-Bavaria (F.R.G.) and Their Changes After Different Fertilization Treatments Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p273

The Effect of Nitrate and Organic Matter upon Mobility of Selenium in Groundwater and in a Water Treatment Process

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p251

Heavy Metal Deposition in Polish National Parks—Changes During Ten Years

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p409

Changes in Fruitbody Production of Mycorrhizal and Litter Decomposing Macromycetes in Heavy Metal Polluted Coniferous Forests in North Sweden

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p375

Occurrence of Acidic Groundwater in Precambrian Crystalline Bedrock Aquifers, Southwestern Sweden Water Air and Soil Pollution, Feb 90, v49, n3-4, p315

Effects of Reservoir-Dam, Urban, Industrial, and Sewage Treatment Run-Off on the Presence of Oxygen and Organic Compounds in the Bow River

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p77

Analysis of Airborne Particles Sampled in the Southern Appalachian Mountains

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p149

Electrode pH Error, Seasonal Epilimnetic pCO<sub>2</sub>, and the Recent Acidification of the Maine Lakes Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p123

Effect of Cadmium, Copper and Chromium(VI) on the Growth of Nile Water Algae Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p19

Mercury in Fish in Swedish Lakes— Linkages to Domestic and European Sources of Emission Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p171

Potential Future Effects of Current Levels of Sulfur Deposition on Stream Chemistry in the Southern Blue Ridge Mountains, U.S. Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p39

Regional Estimates of Acid Mine Drainage Impact on Streams in the Mid-Atlantic and Southeastern United States

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Mar 90, v50, n1-2, p91

Urban Storm Water Transport and Wash-Off of Caesium-137 After the Chernobyl Accident Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jan 90, v49, n1-2, p139

Multi-Element Analysis of an English Peat Bog Soil Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jan 90, v49, n1-2, p113

Trace Metal Analysis of Sewage Sludge and Soils in Bahrain Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p147

Seasonal Variation of Radon Daughters in Outdoor Air in Montreal Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p133

Speciation and Behavior of Arsenic in the Nile Delta Lakes Water Air and Soil Pollution, May 90, v51, n1-2, p117

The Source, Composition and Flux of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons in Sediments of the River Derwent, Derbyshire, U.K.

Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1697

Agronomic Evaluation of Two Unacidulated and Partially Acidulated Phosphate Rocks Indigenous to Niger Soil Science Society of America Journal, Nov/Dec 90, v54, n6, p1772

#### Southern Journal of Applied **Forestry**

Nonindustrial Private Forest Management in the South: Assistance Foresters Activities and Perceptions Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Feb 90, v14, n1, p44

Current Southern State Programs for Control of Forestry Nonpoint Source **Pollution** Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, May 90, p64

The Demand for Softwood Lumber in the United States and in the South Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, May 90, p89

Observations on the Regeneration of Baldcypress (Taxodium distichum [L.] Rich.) in Louisiana Swamps Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Aug 90, p115

An Economic Analysis of the Conservation Program in South Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Aug 90, p137

Interpreting 1987 Forest Survey Results for Mississippi Hardwood Sawtimber Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Nov 90, p170

A Diameter-Class Matrix Model for Southeastern U.S. Coastal Plain **Bottomland Hardwood Stands** Southern Journal of Applied Forestry, Nov 90, p189

The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/ Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean **Products, June 10-13. 90** 

Creating the Conditions for Sustainable Development: Programmes and Instruments for Pollution Prevention "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p57

Technical Assistance Tools and Approaches Waste Reduction Incentives and Barriers: The Florida Experience

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p67

Business to Business Networking—A Cycle or Short Circuit? "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p86

The State of Ohio Pollution Prevention Technology Transfer Program "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p111

Pollution Prevention Through Waste Reduction in Florida "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p130

An Approach to Hazardous Waste Reduction and Pollution Control in Thailand's Upcoming Terphthalic Acid Industry "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention:

tunities

Plans at Westinghouse Hanford Company "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean

Products, June 10-13, 1990," p178

Facility-Specific Waste Minimization

European Experiences in Stimulating Cleaner Technologies "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p188

Waste Reduction Evaluations at the Philadelphia Naval Shipyard and Fort Riley, Kansas "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p204

Multimedia Local Government Pollution Prevention Programs "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p254

The Enlarged European Environmental Market: Impediments and Oppor-

"The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p408

Illinois/EPA WRITE Program "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p423

Toxic Waste Trade in Africa and the Caribbean: From Regulation to Pollution Prevention "The Environmental Challenge of the 1990s/Proceedings International Conference on Pollution Prevention: Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p510

Pollution Prevention in the 21st Century: Lessons from Geneva

Clean Technologies and Clean Products, June 10-13, 1990," p154 Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p103

Patterns of Trace Metal Concentration and Acidity in Montane Forest Soils of the Northeastern United States

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p151

Temporal Changes in Metal Levels of the Lichens Parmotrema Praesorediosum and Ramalina Stenospora, Southwest Louisiana Water Air and Soil Pollution, Sep 90, v53, n1-2, p189

The Contribution of Sulfate to Rainfall pH around Kilauea Volcano, Hawaii Water Air and Soil Pollution, Aug 90, v52, n3-4, p227

The Distribution of Nitrogen Species in Polluted Onondaga Lake, N.Y. U.S.A. Water Air and Soil Pollution, Aug 90,

v52, n3-4, p247

A Comparison of Bulk and Wet-Only Precipitation Collectors at Rural Sites in the United Kingdom Water Air and Soil Pollution, Aug 90, v52, n3-4, p377

Soil Response to S and N Treatments in a Northern New England Low Elevation Coniferous Forest Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jul 90, v52, n1-2, p23

Elemental Concentrations in Fishes from the Salton Sea, Southeastern California Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jul 90, v52, n1-2, p41

The Role of Weathering and Forestry in Determining the Acidity of Lakes in Sweden Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jul 90, v52, n1-2, p71

Studies on Pollution in the Atmosphere near the Aluminium Reduction Plant at Nagi Hammady/Egypt Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p217

Chloride in the Pore Water and Water Column of Onondaga Lake, N.Y., U.S.A.

Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p315

Volatile Hydrocarbons in and around Vienna, Austria Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p345

Effects of the Herbicide Glyphosate on Nitrification in Four Soils from Atlantic Canada Water Air and Soil Pollution, Jun 90, v51, n3-4, p373

#### Water Resources Bulletin

Changing Rainfall-Runoff Relationships in the Urbanizing Peachtree Creek Watershed Atlanta GA Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p313

The Rationale for Ohio's Detergent Phosphorus Ban Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p201

Effects of Municipal Wastewater Discharges on Aquatic Communities, Boise River, Idaho Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p279

Ground and Surface Water Quality Impacts of North Carolina Sanitary Landfills Water Resources Bulletin, Apr 90, v26, n2, p269

Variations in Adirondack, New York, Lakewater Chemistry as Function of Surface Area Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p167

Organochlorine Pesticide Residues in Bed Sediments of the San Joaquin River, California Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p11

Charges for Urban Runoff: Issues in Implementation Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p117

Nutrient Distribution and Variability in the Charlotte Harbor Estuarine System, Florida Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p67

A Trade-Off Analysis of Alternative Water Uses Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p157

Trends in Freshwater Inflow to San Francisco Bay from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p101

Trends in Freshwater Inflow to San Francisco Bay from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p101

Infiltration Evaluation of Four Mechanical Rainfall Simulation Techniques in Sierra Nevada Watersheds Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p127

Network Design for Water Supply Forecasting in the West Water Resources Bulletin, Feb 90, v26, n1, p87

Application of Sediment Routing Model to a Middle European Watershed Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p801

Dynamics of Simulated Effects of Irrigation Over Dryland Farming in Saskatchewan Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p509

Generalized Low-Flow Frequency Relationships for Ungaged Sites in Massachusetts Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p241

Discussion—"Hydrologic Effects of Climate Change in the Delaware River Basin" Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p831 Hydrological Aspects of the 1988 Drought in Illinois Delaware River Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p913

Macrophyte Standing Crop and Primary Productivity in Some Florida Spring-Runs Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p927 New Zealand's National Water Quality Monitoring Network— Design and First Year's Operation Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p767

Phytoplankton Productivity and Biomass in the Charlotte Harbor Estuarine System, Florida Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p787 Policy Impacts on Agricultural Irrigation Electricity Demand in the Columbia Basin Water Resources Bulletin, 1990, v26, p35